From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/4/2018 4:58:24 PM
Subject: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis.pptx
Everyone,
| have a prepared draft foi B5
Thanks,
dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

2y U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Jackie,

Please take a look when you get a chance:
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Thank you,

Dave

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
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-malil
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F 322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Queen, Jackie L
CC: Rotstein, David
Sent: 5/24/2018 2:03:36 PM
Subject: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis.pptx

Jackie,

Please take a look when you get a chance:

B5

Thank you,

Dave

B4, BS
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
To: Edwards, David; Burkholder, William
Sent: 6/14/2018 8:39:00 PM
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Dave,
Thank you.

| definitely didn’t expect this overnight! There is so much that we don’t know and hapefully will determine as this
rolls out.

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

From: Edwards, David

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Dave,

We have asked Bill to dig into this some, but it might take a bit to get the review pulled together. Quite a
complex and interesting topic.

Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 8:19 AM

To: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov=>: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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Good Morning,

We have been passing around a draft for an update about the DCM issue. I've put the link below for comment.

CVM Update — Canine DCM & GF Diets

Thank you

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

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.qov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good morning everyone,

B5

B5

Please let me know if you have feedback or comments by COB Friday (6/15).
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Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David. Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE; 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank you for explaining. B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.qov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>:
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>:; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

That should be fine. | apologize if we already discussed this, B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric,
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov=>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric,
Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Anne,

Agreed.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>:
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov=>; Ceric,
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David. Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov=>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

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

From: Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<8Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov=>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April.Hodaes@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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Just some food for thought.... rr

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685

http:/ v fda.gov/Animalveterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334 him

From: Edwards, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>:
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>: Del.ancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi everyone,
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Thanks,
Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<Wiilliam.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
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
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David. Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION
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

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks Bill and your concerns are noted!

B5
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Jen, does CVCA know we need individual complaints for each case? We need to tell them and we may only
reach a subset of the cases.

Thank you all for your help and dedication to this fascinating issue!

Martine

From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>:
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov=>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov=>; Lovell, Randall A
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

Bill

What Socrates is really supposed to have said: *“The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know nothing.”
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks._len_veninterestinaissua!! BA& i
| also cleaned up and B5 Thanks — hope we can figure
this one out!

Lee Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov=>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

ANy Ureriueay orsugygestons?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

\
ﬁ U.S. FOOD & DRUS -

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank you Jen! Sounds good and looking forward to the meeting.

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:42 AM

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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:52 PM

To: Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
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

Subject: RE; 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Yes, excellent work! One question though.i BS

B5

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.cov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@fda.hhs.cov>, Reimschuessel,
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Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Indeed! Brands mentioned included California Naturals, Rachel Ray, Ellen DeGeneres’ Halo brand - esp the
vegan formulation - and a few other niche brands I didn’t catch.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda hhs gov>

Date: May 17,2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.cov>

Cec: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder(@fda hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell(@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hah! Perfect timing! We're all heading down the same path...

From: DelLancey, Siobhan

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening t¢ B6 Etalk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda hhs.cov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>,
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris(@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

HI there -

B5
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Excellent work Jen!!
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_Just a few questions B5
B5 |

One other guestion - B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Please see the PPT for the rationale/summary

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

\
ﬁ US. FOOO & DRUS -

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall Lovell@fda.hhs.cov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
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This is very interesting. ! B5

B5

Martine

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>=;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Lee Anne,

This is fantastic. B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda hhs.gov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda hhs gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey@fda.hhs gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall Lovell@fda hhs.gcov>
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Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi there — BS

I'll final this up next week, have to get to other things yet today. Have a great weekend! J Lee Anne

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov=>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Sounds very intriguing!!!

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
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Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi —

B5

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Awesome, thank you Dave!

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good Afternoon,

...............................

| spoke with; B6 D Cardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists

Lo g g

there and we can set the meeting up from that point.

B5

As a side note, there is a facebook page dedicated to this issue:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/1952593284998859/about/

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Thankyou Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it! The resident | spoke to WEI%BGJ

i B6 i

Ty [N i

B6

Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

I'm happy to share more info as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

|
Eus FOO0 & ORUS -

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM
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Martine,

Jen and | spoke with cardiologists from NCSU and a few other institutions. That's how we were able to get the

information.

Looping in Jen.

Thanks for the update!

dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
240-506-6763 (BB)

Ao - N
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Dave! We did not go around yesterday because the Vet-LIRN folks came in for their routine

presentation.

Martine

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
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Subject: Re: DCM

Martine

There's a way to go on this moving forward.

Dave

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda hhs gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

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
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Hartogensis, Martine; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/6/2018 3:25:14 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Thanks Jen.
I'll update this for the Division’s/

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

2y U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

@mEn -

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Here is the updated powerpoint B5

B5 W i

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

ﬁu.s, FOOD & DRUG  _ ST

ADMINISTRATION

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L

<Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren

<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
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Looks good to me! Thanks.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qgov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Hi!

| just spoke to Peter Tabor of PFI. We are tentatively going to do a call Monday 9:30-10:30. Does that work for
everyone?

They will set up a Go To meeting and | will forward.
Thanks again!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Dave, will you hold on the powerpoint? I'd like to give you an updated version.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG  _ 'I'
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov=>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.qov>

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Hi Dave,
Are you talking about the ORA Divisions? If so, great idea and ok with me to send.

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018146
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/5/2018 7:19:03 PM
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
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

ﬁu.s.rooo&nnus P -T-
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qov>; Carey, Lauren

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

To: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov=>

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
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From: Hartogensis, Martine </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=02DF91D554D34B948FC58433D0E42073-

MHARTOGE>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/5/2018 6:31:27 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Yes, sorry Jen and good idea!

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
Veterinary Medical Qfficer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUG - L
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

BS5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

(2 U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018151
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

<Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018152
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018154
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F 322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/5/2018 6:31:13 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Sure. Just let me know when it's ready and we will replace it with the newer version.

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

ﬁ U.S. FOOD & DRUG .,-I-\ ,
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

BS

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018155
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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F6 CA12EAA9348959A4CBB1E829AF244-
JENNIFER.JO>

To: Rotstein, David; Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren

Sent: 6/4/2018 5:00:55 PM

Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

| received results from Covance: B5 After further investigation, the lab ran the
wrong test B5 Please stay tuned.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

(2N U.S. FOOD & DRUG — \Xu ~
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
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@aon -

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018159
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

Ado- RN

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
Sent: 5/25/2018 12:26:42 PM
Subject: RE: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Thanks!

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

From: Queen, Jackie L

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Thanks. Then that would be LOS-DO.
CC = Frank Lee. His Supervisor is Katherine Jacobitz, Acting DIB

Jackie

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

It's] B5 ;

thanks

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
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:13 AM
To: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs.qgov>

Subject: RE: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Dave,

| like it. Well said. It even helped me to better understand! J

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018163
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

Aadno- e

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
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to persons not authorized to receive such infarmation. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center rampl 8
et e ["B6 Fears O Female (Spayed)
Cardiclogy Liason: S08-BE7-9696 ekl Shesherd s

Brimlle  BW: Weight (ke} 560

Cardiology iInpatient
Dated__ B6 _ |
Woeight Weight {(kg} 25.60
Cardiclopict

[l John E- Rush DVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6 p

Cardiclogy Resident:
B6

Tharacie rcBograghs svaillable for review?
[ Yes-inSS
E  Yes-inPACS
M Neo

Presenting complasnt-
possible pericardial effusion

Cunrent hichory-

Ives with one other dog, came home from 7f29 and she was panting frequent ly, would vomit dear
fluid while laying down - from 0-2 times per day, also dry coughingfhadking {O sounds like clearing her
throat}, ¥+ does not ooccur specifically after eating or at specific times, no lethanpy, E/D normally, no
C/S5/D, normal UfBM, O has had her since 6 months old

Prior medical history: January had! B6 D
other health issues

Cunrent medieations:-
no medications

Diet=
Rachel Ray Nuirish dry food {unknown protein source}, given bully stides and mamow bone treats and
peanut buiter

*STOP - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology™*

S e

B6
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Muscle condition:
¥  Nomal
Cl  Mmild musdle loss

Cardicwaccular Phyxical Exam
Murmar Grade:

Ll None

[ T ¥

O nan

o

2 Moderate cachexia
2 Marked cachexia

& vivi
Hvvi
O wiawn

Murmur location/desription: Left apical systolic

Jupular vein:

¥  Bottom 173 of the neck
O middle 13 of the nedk

Arterial pulses:
Ol weak
¥ rair
O  Good
[ Strong

Arrhythmia
[ None

O sinusarhythmia
¥  Premature beats

Gallop:
M Yes
Ol Ne
E intermittent
Pulmonary assessments:
bl Eupneic

O wid dyspnea
O mMarked dyspnea
¥  Normal BV sounds

Abdominal exam:
¥ Noma

Cl Hepatomegaly

Echocardiogram Fasdings:

DTtplﬁiufthenett
[ 172 way up the nedk

[ pounding

M pulse deficits

2 Pulsus paradoxus
L Other {describe):

O Bradycardia
I Tachycardia

= Pronounced
O Other-

[ Pulmonary Cradkles
O wheezes
= Upper airway stridor

H other auscultatory findings:

O Abdominal distension
I Mild ascites

B6
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Assessment and recommendations:

Echocardiogram reveals changes consistent with DCM with marked LA enlargement and frequent
veniricular arrhythmia. Based on the fact that the MV does not appear to be markedly thickened and that
the MR was very central, we are suspiciousthat the changes are DCM changes more than advanced
DMVD. it could be diet related vs. primary/genetic in origin. Blood was pulled today for taxrne blood
levels and recommend supplementing while waiting for the results to be back. Continue with the current
dose of B6 2 mg IV q8-12 based on the respiratory rate and effort. There

was aln frequent ventricular arrhythmia and recommend starting ____B6 200 mg PO BID for the

next 7 daysthen decrease to 510. Recheck kidney values daily while in the hospital and then 10-14 days

instructions to start 2-3 days after going home if she is still eating with a gpod appetite. A recheck ECG
is also recommended n 10-14 days. Full recheck echocardiogram is recommended in 3 months or sooner
if the patient develops dinical signs such as naeased RR/RE, cough, exercise intolerance, or smcope.

B6

DCM-lke changes with marked LA enlargement and suspected LCHF - rfo diet related vs. genetic in

Trestment plan:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018168
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Cummings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

55 Willard Street
North Grafton, MA 01536
(508) 839-5395

Client: | B6 Patient: [ Bg ]
Veterinarian: | B6 i Species: -(.a-ril-ne-
Patient ID:;  __B6___} Breed:  Australian Shepherd Cross
Visit ID: 2490582 Sex: Female (Spayed)
Age: i Be pars Old
Lab Results Report
Chem Prof - Small Animal (Cobas) B6 10:04:27PM Accession ID:{__ B6
[Test |Results |Reference Range |Units
GLUCOSE 67-135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 meg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-11.3 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 1.8-3 mEq/L
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL,
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL,
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/G RATIO 0.7-1.6
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L.
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
tCO2 (BICARB) B 6 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP 8-19
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
I BILIRUBIN 0-02 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 UL
GGT 0-10 UL
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CK 22-422 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 382 -355 mg/dL
TRIGLYCERIDES 30 - 338 mg/dl
AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L
- 12 B6
stringsoft

Printed Friday, September 07, 2018
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OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 306 291 -315 mmol/L

3 o B6

stringsoft

Printed Friday, September 07, 2018
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Cummings T

Te lephone {508} 8395395

\eterinary Medical Center e

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY 4

Discharge Instructions
Patient Ovwnex
Mame B6 | Mamne-! 86 ; Patient B B6
.
Brindle Female {Spayed) Australian B6
Shepherd Oross
Birthdate: 86
Attending Cardidlogist:
[ JohnE. RushDVM, MS, DACVIM {Cardiology), DACVECC
B6
Candinlopy Resident-
' B6 B6
Student B6
Cardiology Technicin
B6
Dapgnoses: Dilated candiamyopathy {DOM) with congestive heart faiure

Diapnostic test resulls and findings:
Echocardiogram findings: All chambers of the heart are enlanced and there is a leak at the mitral vahve
EOG findings: The BOG showed an omasional arhythmia {(veniriouar premature complesses) that have daoeased in

requerwy sincel  B6 first was admitterd

Case susmnany —
e jpresented o the Tufts Emengency Room o B6_after being seen by your regular velerinarian for panting, vamiting,

(L&

On presertation nthe Emergency Roomwe measurad B¢ & vitals {heart rate, respratory rate, temnperabure) whidh
were all normal aside from saome occasional increasad respiratory rateand effort. We then did a quadk ultvasound of the
chest and could seethat her heart was ditated and had decreased ooniractility. She was then monitored overmighit and

transiarred 1o our Cardinlosy Sevvice inthe moming.

cordimed the finding of a lanze, dilated heart with deoreased omniradility. Wealso oould appreciate some nslficency
with her mitral valve within her heart as well, which is likely secondary to her enlarged heart. Wealso perfomead anECG 1o

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018173



assess the elecirical activity within hearheart and noticed that she was having ocasional asrhythimias {verstrioular
ramature aemplees).

{DOM). This lismsesmeulwrm nla’gaa’dgmhemmgsaﬂsduaﬁmmm:lﬂmmknﬂu
heart, reduced cardiac pump function, and enlargemeant of theupper chambers of the heart. Many dogs with DOM will ako
have sionificant amhythimias whidh can be life-threatening and also require medical management. The heart enlargement
has now progressed to the point of congestive heast Bailure, meaning that Fluid i baddng up into the kengs or belly.
Urdrhmately this is a progressive disease and we carnot reverse the dhanges 1o the heart muscle, however wecan use
cardiac medications and some dhanges to the diet 1o make your dog comiiortable and have her breathing easier.

While inthe hospital we have been monitaring 86 Fclosely for naeased respiratory ratey effort and she seams tinbe
breathing much more comiiortably since she was when she first was admitiad. We also have kept her on 24/7E0G
monitaring inour infensive CareUnit to see if she has been having any arrhythmias. Since starting har candiac medications
yesterday she has had a decreased frequeency off armhythmias whidh & great

Based an how she has been improving while inthe hospital, and that she seems brigh, alert, and comioriable, we bebeve
that she is ready to go home for cortirued monitaring and ae.

Maonilnring a2t hones

o Wewould lie you o monitor your dog's breathing rate and effart at home, ideally during sleepor at a timeofrest
The doses of drugs will be adpsted based on the breathing rateand effort.

O In general, most dogs with heart fallure that is well controlled have a breathing rate at rest of less than 2510 40
breaths per minute. Inaddition, the breathing effort, noted by the amaount of belly wall motion used for each
breath, is fairly minimal ifheart ke i conbrolled.

o Mimhhﬁﬂilgmlnwdhnﬁllmlkmemﬂntmiuﬂgﬂemmdmdﬁ B6_ i F

that a rechedck examn be scheduled andfor that muhghemhmhaihyma‘rngﬂ'qdm
O There are nstinuctions for monibaring breathine, and a form to help keep track of breathing rate and drog doses, an

the Tufts HeartSmart web site {ittp//vet. tufts ediu/heartamant fat-home monitaring/).
O Wealkowant you tinwatdh for weakness ar collapse, a reduction in appetite, worsening cough, ar disterdion of the

belly as these findings indicatethat we should do a recheck escamination.

© Werecommend that you purdhase an AliveCor to use at home. This is a way for you o monitor her heart for any
amhwthimias at hame. You can purchase one on Amazn and leasm more at wwwealivecor.oom

O Fyouhave any concerns, please call ar have your dog evahusated by a veterinarian. Our emergency clinic is open 24
hoursfday.

Recosmnended Medications:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018174



B6

Tawrine - Give 1000 ;g by mouth every 12 howrs. This can be purchase in a husnan pharsnacy.
Tarine is an amino acid that has been related to the reversal of DOM dhanges in some diogs with dietary deficiencies
INEXT DOSE DUE: Tonight

Dict supgpesions:

Dogs with heart faiure acosmulatemore fuid intheir body i they eat lanse amounis of sodium {salt). Sodium canbe found
inall foods, but some foods are lower in sodium than others. Many pet treats, people foods, and supplerments used to give
pills often have more sodium than is desirable- a sheet that has supgestions for low sodum treats can be found on the
HeartSmart web site (hittpef At tuftsedufheartamant fdiet f)

Your dog's usual diet may also havemnare sodium than recommended - wewant himdher to continuerto eat hisfher normal
diet ior the first 710 14 days <0 we can make sure he is tolerating medications well, but afterthat time we would
recommend slowly introducing one of the lower sodium diets anthe HeartSmart list {25% of the new dict and 75% old dist
for 2-3 days, then 5050, etr-). Hopedully you can find a diet on the |ist that your dog les to eat. AllEmatively, Tyouare
attached o the curent diet you can reseanch the amount of sodium in the diet to ensure that the sodium content is simillar
tothose onthe list.

Berdse Recosmnendations
For the first 710 10 days after starting medications for heart failure we recommend very limited activity. Leash walking only
is ideal, and short walks to start. Oncethe heart faiure is better controlled, then slishily longer walks are acceptable.

areadvised in the Julure. Repetitive ar strenuous high enengy activities (repetitive ball dhasing, unning fast ofHeash, etc)
are generally not advised at this stage ofheart fathara

Recheck Visits:
Arecheck visit is ecommendad inl-2 weelks. At that time we would lie in repeat binodwark inonder o rechedk her kidney
vahes. This cn be done ather here or with your primary care veterinarian if more aonwenient.

A rechedk edhocandiosram s recormmended in 3-4 moniths

cardiovel@tults_edu for scheduling and non-emergant questions or concems.
Sincerely,

B6

Please visit our HeartSmart webhsite for more inormation
it/ vet. tulfis. eduyheartamant/

Presoriplioo Refill D coimer:
For the safe ly amd wel-be ing of our palents, your pel maest fove hrod on exomnation by one of our vel erinarsas within the post
year it oder i obioin presoripdion medirtions.

Ondenog Food:
Pleose check with your primovy velerinorion o purchos the recommended diels). 1 you wish o perehose your food from s,
eose ol 7-10doys i odvonce (SUB-BR7-3629) o ensure the food B in siock. Allermolve ¥y, velerinary dicls con be ordered from

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018175



onlane reloders with o presoiplionfve terinory opproval.

Choiod Trink:
Chinice! trioks ore studies in which ourvelerinony dociors werk with you ond your pel 1o investiqele o speeife diseose process ere
promisimg new Iesl or irealment. Pleose see oor webisie: vel hufls edu/ovne/olinef-slvdies
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CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following questions about your pet

Owner’'s name: !

B6

Today's date; 9/6/18

1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? On a scale of 1-10 with 1 being poor and 10 being excellent: oSorb

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
Eats more than usual

[C]Eats about the same amount as usual

[]Seems to prefer different foods than usual [/]Other,

3. Overthe last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
O Stayed about the same weight  (O) Don't know

|:|Eats less than usual

O Lost weight (O Gained weight

4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? Fed since
Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough detail that we could go do the store and buy the exact same food.

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? Fed since

Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1% cup 2x/day Jan 2018

85% lean hamburger microwaved 30z 1x/week Jan 2015

Pupperoni original beef flavor treat Yz 1x/day Aug 2015

Rawhide treat 6 inch twist 1x/week Dec 2015
riaghal Riay iuhiah real et and drawn e hiasrie 7HIGENSS Bry Zsups 2x gay Jan 2617
| By stlises 1 Bay Jan 2612
[Nrtrew dsnas iaran 1 1% week Jan 2612
[Pt budiar iRy dreanst 1 ablespRon 8x week Jan 2612
et pasligrae i sy 1 1x day Jan 2612

*Any additional diet information can be listed at the bottom of this sheet

5. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other
supplements)? OYes@ No

Taurine OYes ONo
Carnitine OYes ONo
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil QYes ONo
Coenzyme Q10 QYes ONo

Other (please list):

Example: Vitamin C

Brand/Concentration

If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:

Amount per day

Nature’s Bounty

500 mg tablets — 1 per day

6. How do you administer pills to your pet?

[]1 do not give any medications
| put them in foods (list foods):

Additional diet or supplement information:

| put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
| put them in my pet's dog/cat food | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product

Information below to be completed by the veterinarian:
Current body weight:

Muscle Condition Score:

kg

Current body condition score (1-9):

/9

normal muscleO mild muscle Iosso moderate muscle Iosso severe muscle IossO
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Cummings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

55 Willard Street
North Grafton, MA 01536
(508) 839-3395

Client: B6 : Patient:  [._B6__]
Veterinarian: | B6 i Species:  Canine
Patient ID: L__B6_ Breed: Australian Shepherd Cross
Visit 1D: 2490582 Sex: Female (Spayed)
Age: "B6_years Old
Lab Results Report
Taurine Panel . B6 11:2901 AM Accession ID: g
[Test |1iesu]ts | Reference Ra1.1ge Units
TAURINE P 60-120 nmol/mL
TAURINE WB Bs 200 -350 nmol/mL
- 11 B6
stringsoft

Printed Friday, September 07, 2018
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;: B6

Sent: 9/16/2018 3:44:27 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Prey Beef dry (will provide full diet history): Lisa Freeman -
EON-365610

Attachments: 2054966-report.pdf; 2054966-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-365610] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDEF" report by name "2054966-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2054966-attachments zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-365610

ICSR #: 2054966

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Prey Beef dry (will provide full diet history), 4Health beef
stew canned; 2054966

AE Date 09/12/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Great Dane

Age | B6 [Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2054966

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Prey Beef dry (will provide full diet history), 4Health beef stew canned
Description: DCM and CHF - had been having respiratory signs for ~1 month prior to diagnosis at Tufts
Littermate ig B6 {already reported by owner after being diagnosed with DCM and CHF in July
2018) Owner has another Great Dane at home (~1 year of age) eating the same diet that will be screened soon

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018179



Owner approved submission of this report and talking to FDA Will send rest of medical records by email (sorry -
too many to upload)

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild Prey Beef dry (will provide full diet history)

4Health beef stew canned

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-365610

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction! viewReport.jspa?decorator=none& e=0&issue Type=12&
issueld=382429

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
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shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@tda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Edwards, David

To: Rotstein, David; Hartogensis, Martine; Burkholder, William; Palmer, Lee Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; DeLancey,
Siobhan

Cc: Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne; Lovell, Randall A; Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Conway,

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:54:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image007.png
image008.pna

image009.png
image010.png
image012.ong
image013.png
image014.png
image015.png
image021.png
image022.png
image023.pna

Hi everyone,

Thanks,
Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018182



David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>
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

Aaog-B

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated,
distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you
received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at

" n@fda.ht ‘

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks Bill and your concerns are noted!

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018183



B5

Jen, does CVCA know we need individual complaints for each case? We need to tell them and we
may only reach a subset of the cases.

Thank you all for your help and dedication to this fascinating issue!

Martine

From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018184



Bill

What Socrates is really supposed to have said: *“The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know
nothing.”

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein @fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A

<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks, Jen, very interesting issue! ! BS

B5

| also cleaned up and B5 Thanks —hope we
can figure this one out!

Lee Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018185



<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A

<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,

Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

Any other ideas or suggestions?

lennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

ADMINMISTRATION
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan

<Si >; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Narris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018186



Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

lennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

ﬁ U.S. FOOD & DRUG ,.-,'I-‘_—-
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From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:52 PM
To: Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne

<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David

<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren

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

Yes. excellent work!li B5

BS5

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hh
Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda. hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine Hartogensis@fda. hhs gov>, Jones, Jenn1ferL<lenm£eniQnQ&@£dﬂ.hh5_gox>,

Rotstein, David <David Rgmgm@fda hhs. gov>

Ce: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda. hhs gov>, Lovell, Randall A

<Randall.Lovell@fda hhs gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate

<Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda hhs. gg v>, Ceric, Olglca <Qlgica.Ceric@fda. hhs gov>, Nemser,

Sarah <
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetlgn with Cardiac Care for Pets

Indeed! Brands mentioned included California Naturals, Rachel Ray, Ellen DeGeneres” Halo
brand - esp the vegan formulation - and a few other niche brands | didn’t catch.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018187



From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda hhs gov>
Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine H fda hhs gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jon fda hh

Rotstem David <Da1L¢RQIﬂ§1n.@£da,hhs,go_Y>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William. Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs gov>, Lovell, Randall A
<Randall. Lovell@fda hhs gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olglca <Qlgica.Ceric@fda hhs gov>, Nemser,

Sarah <Sarah Nemser@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hah! Perfect timing! We're all heading down the same path...

From: Delancey, Siobhan

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Palmer Lee Anne <leeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

< > Jones, lennifer L <Jennifer.lones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah < >

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

As luck would have it, ’'m at CE today listening to. B6 from- B6 talk about

...............................................

nutrition and cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.’

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LecAnnc Palmer(@fda.hhs gov>
Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT
To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs gov>, Jones, Jennifer L

<Jennifer Jones@fda.hhs gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda hhs.gov>

Ce: Burkholder, William <William . Burkholder(@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda hhs.gov>, DeLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda hhs gov>, Lovell, Randall A

<Randall Lovell@fda.hhs. gov>, Relmschuessel Renate

<Renam]&eunsghuﬁssﬂ@.fda_hhs_gox> Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica Ceric@fda hhs gov>, Nemser,

Sarah <
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetlgn with Cardiac Care for Pets

HI there -

B5
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From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018189



Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Law’_e_n.£lar_em@f_da.hhs,gox> Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan

< >; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser,

Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Excellent work Jen!!

B5

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren

<lauren Carey@fda hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
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

¥
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
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan

<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B6 i Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work
on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs gov>
Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fda hhs gov>, Rotstein, David

<David Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder(@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne Norris(@fda hhs.gov>, DeLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A

<Randall Lovell@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

This is very interesting. | B5 i
B5

Martine

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein @fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren
<Lw£.a.m@td¢hh&.gw> Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan

< > Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>
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

<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Lee Anne,

_This is fantastic. B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(@fda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Ce: Burkholder, William <William Burkhgldgr@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey(@fda hhs gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda hhs gov>, DeLancey,
Slobhan <Siobhan. Dglal_lggy@fda hhs gov>, Lovell, Randall A

Subject. RE: DCM and meetlgn with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi there —i B5
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

< i i > Jones, Jennifer L <lennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Narris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Sounds very intriguing!!!

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne . Palmer(@fda hhs.

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda hhs gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda. hhs. gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren

<Lauren.Carey(@fda hhs gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda hhs gov>, DelLancey,

Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi - B5
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <lennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

cardiologists there and we can set the meeting up from that point.

Just some basic information:

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

Thank you Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it!E B6 i

[FRNES———— -

was B6

Lo e ot -}

B6

Keep us posted!

Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018195



I'm happy to share more info as needed.
len

lennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

¥
ﬁus FOOD & DRUG . wm

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <lennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM

Martine,

len and | spoke with cardiologists from NCSU and a few other institutions. That’'s how we were able
to get the information.

Loopingin Jen.
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

ﬁ U.S. FOOD & DRUG

¢ fw]o e -

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

" I @fda ht ‘

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein @fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Dave! We did not go around yesterday because the Vet-LIRN folks came in for their

routine presentation.

BS

Might be a good opportunity for us to partner with some cardiology folks....

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: DCM

Martine

There's a way to go on this moving forward.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018197



Dave

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine H nsis@fda hhs gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(@fda. hhs gov>
Subject: DCM
Hi Dave!

Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

Martine

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018198
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification

2/25/2019 12:52:56 PM

B6

Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry-\WWellness core grain free turkey: Lisa
Freeman - EON-380742

2063133-report.pdf; 2063133-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-380742] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDEFE" report by name "2063 133-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063133-attachments.zip"

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-380742

TCSR #: 2063133

EON Title: PFR Event created for Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry Wellness core grain free turkey
chicken liver & turkey liver canned Wellness Hearty Cuts grain-free in gravy chicken and turkey recipe; 2063133

AE Date 01/15/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 6
Best By Date Number Reacted 3
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Bulldog

Age B6 Years

District Involved

PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2063133

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry Wellness core grain free turkey, chicken liver & turkey
liver canned Wellness Hearty Cuts grain-free in gravy chicken and turkey recipe
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 1/15/19 Eating BEG diet. 6 dogs being ted this diet - so far, 3 have been
diagnosed with DCM/ARVC. One other had a normal NT-proBNP and 2 others will be tested Diet has been

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018200



changed to Royal Canin Early Cardiac and we will recheck in 3 months. I have sample of dry and canned food
Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 6

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 3

Lot Number | Best By

Product Name or ID Date

Wellness Core grain-free ocean fish dry Wellness core grain free turkey, chicken
liver & turkey liver canned Wellness Hearty Cuts grain-free in gravy chicken and
turkey recipe

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-380742

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issue Type=12&
issueld=397751

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

The information 1s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018201


https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-380742
https://eon fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&issueld=397751

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
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Sender Information: Name:

Permission To Contact

Preferred Method Of

Additional Documents:
Attachment:

Address:

Contact:

Sender:

Contact:

Description:
Type:

Address:

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

Phone:

Email:

Yes

Email

B6

United States

5088874523
lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

rpt_medical_record_preview. pdf

Med records
Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018204



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;§

2/25/2019 1:20:54 PM

B6

Wellness CORE Grain-Free Ocean Whitefish dry-Wellness Core grain free
turkey: Lisa Freeman - EON-380745

2063135-report.pdf; 2063135-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-380745] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2063 135-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063135-attachments.zip"

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-380745

TICSR #: 2063135

EON Title: PFR Event created for Wellness CORE Grain-Free Ocean Whitefish dry Wellness Core grain free
turkey chicken liver and turkey liver formula canned Wellness Core Hearty Cuts grain-free in gravy chicken and
turkey recipe; 2063135

AE Date 02/20/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 6
Best By Date Number Reacted 3
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Bulldog

Age B6 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2063135

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Wellness CORE Grain-Free Ocean Whitefish dry Wellness Core grain free turkey, chicken liver,
and turkey liver formula canned Wellness Core Hearty Cuts grain-tree in gravy chicken and turkey recipe

Description: Eating BEG diet - 2 other dogs in household diagnosed with DCM (;

B6 -

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018205



already reported) RDVM screened this dog with NT-proBNP which was elevated so we evaluated at Tufts
2/20/19 Probable ARVC/diet-associated DCM but no arrhythmia detected (enlarged right ventricle, reduced
contractility) Changing diet to Royal Canin Early Cardiac and will re-evaluate in 3 months. Taurine and troponin
pending

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

Lot
Best B
Product Name Number or .
D Date

Wellness CORE Grain-Free Ocean Whitefish dry Wellness Core grain free turkey,
chicken liver, and turkey liver formula canned Wellness Core Hearty Cuts
grain-free in gravy chicken and turkey recipe

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6 ..

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-380745

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=397754

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018206


https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&issueld=397754
https://eon fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-380745

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018207






Healthcare Professional Practice Name: Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Infenadan: Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman

Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Sender Information: Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: 200 \Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Contact: Phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: rpt_medical_record_preview. pdf

Description: Med records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne </o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cf7c8bd53b6c45a39318a596acea7c53-LPALMER>

To: Peterson, Glenn A

Sent: 2/27/2019 4:40:54 PM

Subject: DCM papers

Attachments: Adin 2019.pdf, Freeman 2018 javma.253.11.1390.pdf; Freeman_Nutrition and CM 2007

10.1007_s11897-007-0005-6.pdf; Mansilla 2019 J Anim Sci.pdf

Hi — here you go...
Thanks, Lee Anne

Lee Anne M. Palmer, VMD, MPH
Team Leader HFV-242, Supervisory VMO

Center for Veterinary Medicine

OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov

2y U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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Journal of Veterinary Cardiology (2019) 21, 1-9

©Journal of

Veterinary

Cardiology
www.elsevier.com/locate/ jvc
Echocardiographic phenotype of canine ®™

dilated cardiomyopathy differs based on
diet type

Darcy Adin, DVM*, Teresa C. DeFrancesco, DVM ,

Bruce Keene, DVM , Sandra Tou, DVM , Kathryn Meurs, DVM,
PhD, Clarke Atkins, DVM , Brent Aona, DVM , Kari Kurtz, DVM,
Lara Barron, DVM, Korinn Saker, DVM, PhD

College of Veterinary Medicine, North Carolina State University, 1060 William Moore
Dr., Raleigh, NC, 27607, USA

Received 30 May 2018; received in revised form 24 October 2018; accepted 6 November 2018

KEYWORDS Abstract [Introduction: Canine dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM) can result from nu-
Nutritional; merous etiologies including genetic mutations, infections, toxins, and nutritional
Heart failure; imbalances. This study sought to characterize differences in echocardiographic
Dog; findings between dogs with DCM fed grain-free (GF) diets and grain-based (GB)
Taurine diets.

Animals: Forty-eight dogs with DCM and known diet history.

Methods: This was a retrospective analysis of dogs with DCM from January 1, 2015
to May 1, 2018 with a known diet history. Dogs were grouped by diet (GF and GB),
and the GF group was further divided into dogs eating the most common grain-free
diet (GF-1) and other grain-free diets (GF-0). Demographics, diet history, echocar-
diographic parameters, taurine concentrations, and vertebral heart scale were
compared between GB, all GF, GF-1, and GF-o groups at diagnosis and recheck.
Results: Dogs eating GF-1 weighed less than GB and GF-o dogs, but age and sex
were not different between groups. Left ventricular size in diastole and systole
was greater, and sphericity index was less for GF-1 compared with GB dogs. Diasto-
lic left ventricular size was greater for all GF compared with that of GB dogs. Frac-
tional shortening, left atrial size, and vertebral heart scale were not different
between groups. Taurine deficiency was not identified in GF dogs, and presence
of congestive heart failure was not different between groups. Seven dogs that were

Presented in abstract form at the American College of Veterinary Intemnal Medicine Forum, Seattle, WA, June 2018.
* Corresponding author.
E-mail address: adind@ufl.edu (D. Adin).

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvc.2018.11.002
1760-2734/© 2018 Elsevier B.V. All rights reserved.
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D. Adin et al.

reevaluated after diet change (6 received taurine supplementation) had clinical
and echocardiographic improvement.

Conclusions: Dietary-associated DCM occurs with some GF diets and can improve
with nutritional management, including diet change. The role of taurine supple-
mentation, even without deficiency, is uncertain.

© 2018 Elsevier B.V. All rights reserved.
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Commentary

Diet-associated dilated cardiomyopathy in dogs:

what do we know?

Lisa M. Freeman DVM, PhD
Joshua A. Stern pvM, PhD

Ryan Fries DvM

From the Department of Clinical Sciences, Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine, Tufts Uni-
versity, North Grafton, MA 01536 (Freeman, Rush); Department of Medicine and Epidemiology,
School of Veterinary Medicine, University of California-Davis, Davis, CA 95616 (Stern); Depart-
ment of Veterinary Clinical Medicine, College of Veterinary Medicine, University of lllinois, Urbana,

IL 61802 (Fries); and Department of Clinical Sciences, College of Veterinary Medicine, North

Darcy B. Adin bvMm
John E. Rush pvM, Ms

Diet—associated DCM first came to light in cats in
the late 1980s! and in dogs in the mid-1990s.? The
association between diet and DCM in dogs has gener-
ally not been much in the news since the early 2000s,
but over the past few years, an increasing number of
DCM cases involving dogs appear to have been relat-
ed to diet. The extent of this issue is not clear, not all
cases have been confirmed to be linked to diet, and
a true association has not been proven to exist. How-
ever, when one of the authors (RF) recently surveyed
veterinary cardiologists about cases of possible diet-
associated DCM in dogs examined in the past 2 years,
information for > 240 cases was obtained, with re-
sponses received from the United States, United King-
dom, Canada, Israel, and Austria (unpublished data).
Dogs for which breed was specified consisted of
mixed-breed dogs (n = 134), Golden Retrievers (23),
Labrador Retrievers (9), German Shepherd Dogs (8),
Cocker Spaniels (7), and between 1 and 5 dogs each
of 25 other breeds. Further, possible diet-associated
DCM represented 16% of all cases of DCM diagnosed
by the respondents during this period.

The recent announcement from the US FDA?
alerting pet owners and veterinarians about reports
of DCM in dogs eating pet foods containing peas,
lentils, other legume seeds, or potatoes as main in-
gredients has raised concerns among the pet-owning
public. Therefore, we wanted to increase awareness
of this issue among veterinarians, review what is cur-
rently known about the possible association between

certain diets and DCM in dogs, and discuss what vet-
hala.idamsif

o —dot 1o.daslrzia a

£ifa.a.inr,

Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC 27607 (Adin).

Address correspondence to Dr. Freeman (lisa.freeman@tufts.edu).

ever, Pion et al' published a landmark paper report-
ing that DCM in cats was associated with taurine
deficiency and could be reversed by providing sup-
plemental taurine. On the basis of that report and
substantial subsequent research, the requirement for
taurine in cat foods was increased, and taurine defi-
ciency-related DCM is now uncommon in cats. How-
ever, it can still be seen in cats eating home-prepared
diets or commercial diets prepared with inadequate
nutritional expertise or quality control.

In 1995, veterinary cardiologists investigating
the role of taurine deficiency in dogs with DCM sug-
gested that certain breeds (eg, Golden Retrievers and
American Cocker Spaniels) may be predisposed to
taurine deficiency,’ and a study in Cocker Spaniels
subsequently showed that supplementation with tau-
rine and 1-carnitine could partially or completely re-
verse the disease.? Additional dog breeds potentially
predisposed to taurine deficiency-associated DCM
were identified, including Newfoundlands, English
Setters, Saint Bernards, and Irish Wolfhounds’°
Later, certain types of diets, including lamb and rice,
low-protein, and high-fiber diets were associated
with taurine deficiency in some dogs >4 Research
suggested that other ingredients (eg, beet pulp) may
also increase the risk of taurine deficiency,” although
the exact role of these ingredients was still unclear.
In addition, the apparent breed predispositions sug-
gested that genetic factors, breed-specific metabolic
abnormalities, or low metabolic rates may also have
been playing a role.®'
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Nutrition and Cardiomyopathy:
Lessons from Spontaneous Animal Models

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN, and
Jobhn E. Rush, DVM, MS, DACVIM (Cardiology), DACVECC

Corresponding author

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Department of Clinical Sciences, Cummings School of Veterinary
Medicine, Tufts University, 200 Westboro Road, North Grafton,
MA 01536, USA.

E-mail: Lisa.Freeman@Tufts.edu

Current Heart Failure Reports 2007, 4:84-90

Current Medicine Group LLC ISSN 1546-9530
Copyright © 2007 by Current Medicine Group LLC

Spontaneously occurring dilated cardiomyopathy in
dogs and hypertrophic cardiomyopathy in cats are
common diseases and are vastly underutilized as
models of human cardiac disease. The goals of nutri-
tion are no longer limited to a low-sodium diet, as
research is now showing that nutrients can modu-
late disease and be an important adjunct to medical
therapy. Deficiencies of certain nutrients can contrib-
ute to cardiomyopathies, as with taurine, but some
nutrients—such as n-3 fatty acids, carnitine, and anti-
oxidants—may have specific pharmacologic bencefits.
Dogs and cats with spontaneous cardiomyopathies
are an exciting and promising model for studying
nutritional modulation of cardiac disease.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018225



Nutrition and Cardiomyopathy: Lessons from Spontaneous Animal Models  Freeman and Rush 85

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018226



86 Impact of Comorbidities on Heart Failure

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018227



Nutrition and Cardiomyopathy: Lessons from Spontaneous Animal Models  Freeman and Rush 87

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018228



88 TImpact of Comorbidities on Heart Failure

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018229



Nutrition and Cardiomyopathy: Lessons from Spontaneous Animal Models  Freeman and Rush 89

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018230



90 TImpact of Comorbidities on Heart Failure

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018231



From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F6CA12EAA9348959A4CBB1E829AF244-
JENNIFER.JO>

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 5/8/2018 11:09:31 AM
Subject: RE: Ingredient listing by Atypical vs Typical Breed for Canine DCM.docx

B4, BS

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUG Wi

ADMINISTRATION - ~

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;

Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Ingredient listing by Atypical vs Typical Breed for Canine DCM.docx
Lee Anne,

It was all very helpful!

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018232



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

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey,
Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Ingredient listing by Atypical vs Typical Breed for Canine DCM.docx

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:32 PM

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Ingredient listing by Atypical vs Typical Breed for Canine DCM.docx

Lee Anne,

B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018233



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

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 2:16 PM

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:10 PM

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

(p2Y U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

Adog- 8N

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018234



From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey,
Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Ingredient listing by Atypical vs Typical Breed for Canine DCM.docx

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018235



Report Details - EON-365657
ICSR; 2055027

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-09-17 20:24:06 EDT

Reported Problem:

Date Problem Started: !
Concurrent Medical

Outcome to Date:
Date of Death:

Product Information:

Package Type: BAG

Package Size: 25 Pound
Number Purchased:
Possess Unopened No

Possess Opened No

Product Use pescription:
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name:
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Problem Description:

_including taurine levels are pending.

Product Name:
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

_ Acute onset cough and respiratory distress. Physical exam and diaghostic work-
up revealed dilatated cardiomyopathy, with congeshve heart failure. Blood work,

R

B6 |

Died Euthanlzed
B6 |
4health Untamed Open Highland Recipe Lamb and Lentil Formula Dog Food

1

o (':upsy givén ofallykdaily
First Exposure 09/01/2017
Date:

Last Exposureé.
Datei B6

Time Interval 12 Months
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Not Applicable
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Agaln

Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:
I_@z»ttgt.s._upp.x ....................
Address: | B 6
1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018236



United States
Animal Information: Name: : B6
Type Of Speciesh:- Dog _______
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 81.5 Pound
Age: 3 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 3
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: BG
Phone: i
Address: B 6
iUnlted States

Healthcare Professional practice Name:

Information: Contact:"']'\i;;ﬁ'ew:www; B6 ------------------ ;
Phoné’i B 6 ---------------------
Email;
Address: B 6
United States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
... Dbibx
Sender Information: Name: BG
Address:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018237



Additional Documents:

Attachment:

B6

Description: Complete Blood Cell Count, chemistry profile, total T4, urinanlysis, whole blood

and plasma taurine levels.
Type: Laboratory Report

Results.pdf

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-365660
ICSR; 2054979

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Yoluntary

Report Submission Date: |  B6  10:25:49 EDT
Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:
Date of Death“

. Dog was diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy on 8-26-2018 Started on
medications and abdomen drained. dog improved for a short time but has now
_ declined to the point that euthanasia is necessary,

08/26/2018

No

Died Euthanlzed

B6

Product Information: Product Name*
Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:
Number Purchased:
Possess Undpeyned‘
Product:

Possess Opened
Product;

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: ..
Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed:

 Gender:

Reproductive Status:

Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Acana Heritage
Pet Food

BAG

1

Yes

Yes

in airtight Tupperware tote

Déscriptidn:  fed in bowl - twice dailyy
First Exposure 09/01/2014

Date:
B6

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval 4 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Name: Chewy com

Rottweiler

Male

Neutered

103 Pound

6 Years

Excellent

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018239



Health:
Number of Animals 1

Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

W
(o)

Address;f'

w
o)

Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name:
Information: ‘ ' ' ‘

oy
o))

....................................................

Contact: —Name:

Permissionto VYes
Release Records

to FDA:
Sender Information: Name: . BG ‘
Address:lé
Contact: Phone: B6

' Reportér Wants to No
Remain Anhonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-365653
ICSR: 2055020

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-09-17 17:33:45 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description: _BG Edeveloped a cough and an increase [n respiratory rate. He was evaluateq ,

....................................................

D weeks ago and was treated with! Bs

WA Tioted He was reevaluated ati  B6  (9/11/18) and
radiographs wete performed which identified cardiomegaly and congestive heart

failure He was referred to theiL B6 !on 9/12/18 for evaluation and supportive

care CVCA consult identified Gdvancad dilated cardiomyopathy (possibly

placed and he was started or! in hospital. Samples
were drawn for CVCAIFDA Trial on 9/14/18. Drawn 3 hours after feeding.

Date Problem Started: 09/11/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:i B6 iwas being treated With':_ B6 forior to echocardiogram due to a

cough and increase in respiratory rate.

QOutcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information. Product Name:  Wegmans Nature - Grain Free - Turkey & Pea - Natural Dog Food
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number;
UPC: 077890439036
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 4 Pound
Purchase Date: 09/13/2018
Number Purchased: 1

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions: Top of bag was rolled down and secured with tape
Product Use pescription:  Food was fed to dog in a bow! by itself

Information: Last Exposure 09/14/2018
Date:

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name: Wegmans
Information:

Address: B 6

United States

Animal Information: Name: ; B6 i

Type Of Species: bog

Type Of Breed: Shepherd Dog - Australian

Gender: Male

Réprbduétivé Status: Neutered
Weight: 29.5 Kilogram
: 13 Years

Age
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Assessment of Prior Unknown

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone: B 6
Email: |
Address: | 6
i United States
Healthcare Professional practice Name:  CVCA Cardiac Care for Pets
Information:
Contact: Name:
Phone: B 6
Email:
Address: 6
United States
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: Name:
Address:é

TUnited States

Contact: Phone: B 6

Email

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:

Additional Documents:

Attachment: i B6 ipdf

Description: History from |

ey O |

Attachment:

Attachment:
Description: Echocardiogram Data from 9/12/18
Type: Echocardiogram

Attachment: B6 Epdf
Description: History from primary care veterinarian

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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[ Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018243



Report Details - EON-379288

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR: 2062471

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-10 21:18:15 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
OQOutcome to Date:

i B6

. diaghosis of dilated cardiomyapathy was received -

-had continual vomiting throughout the day on i B i
was taken to the veterinarian and had blood work, abdarinaland thoraclc x-rays
which revealed an enlarged heart He was taken to an emergency clinic later that

domamrmrmnees

__evening, where an ultrasound of the heart was performed. No evidence of

pericardial effusion was observed Ve refurned fo the veterinarian on January
30th, 2019 for an echo cardiogram and EKG by a board cer‘uﬂed cardlologlst A

Acana pork/squash alternating with grain free Acanalambllentil for 3 1/2 years.
We then fed Fromm grain free Iamb and Ientn from March 30 2018— September 7,

Purma Pro Plan On February 10 2019 we started feedlng, BG -Purma pro
PlanFocus. . b

01/29/2019

No

Unknown

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:

Lot Number:
Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location

FOUO- For Official Use Only

 Acana Pork and Squash and Lamb and Apple - both Grain free.

Pet Food

BAG

30 Pound

03/01/2018

1

No

No

sealed container

Description: 4 cups per day

First Exposure 03/02/2018

Date:

Last Exposure 03/30/2018

Date:

Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Probably related

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018244




Information:

Address:

B6

'United States

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

Contact;

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact;

Reported to Other
Parties:

Retriever - Golden

Male

Neutered

65 Pound

5.5 Years

Excellent

United States

Phone: 6
Email: B

Yes

Email

Store/Place of Purchase

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-379247

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;
Reporter is the Animal

Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2062464

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-02-09 23:45:11 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

. Dog was asymptomatic but had been on a grain free diet for over 3 years Dogs

blood was tested by het local veterinarian and found fo have elevated N-proBNP.
Referred to cardiologist for workup. Echocardiogram revealed moderate diet

__mediated dilated cardiomyopathy.

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

11/20/2018

No

Better/Improved/Recovering

 Castor and Pollux Pristine Grain Free Grass Fed Lamb and Lentil Dry Dog Food

Pet Food

BAG

4 Pound

10/01/2018

4

No

No

In original bag or in a sealed plastic container.

Description: Fed to my dog.

Last Exposure 11/29/2018
Date:

Time Interval 3 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event No
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Name: _ Petco

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018246




Information: Address:

Product Name:
Food

Product Type: Pet Food

B6

United States

Castor and Pollux Organix Grain Free Chicken and Sweet Potato Recipe Dry Dog

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Package Size: 4 Pound

Purchase Date: 09/01/2015

Number Purchased: 4

Possess Unopened No

Product:

Possess Opened No

Product:

Storage Conditions:

Stored in closed bag or sealed plastic storage container.

Product Use
Information:

Description:
First Exposure

Last Exposure

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event
Abate After

Product lise

Perceived
Relatedness to

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Date:

Date:

Event:

Adverse Event:

Product Stop:

Started Again:

Adverse Event_:

Period:

. Dry dog food was fed daily to my dog

09/18/2015

11/20/2018

3 Years

Yes

Unknown

No

Probably related

Yes

Purchase Location Name:
Information: :

Addfessv: :

United States

ws. | BS

Type Of Species: Dog

Animal Information:

Type Of Breed: Shepherd Dog - German

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Weight
Age

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

» 85 Pound
: 4 Years
1
1
Practice Name; ! B6 .
Contact AL
Phone:g B 6
Email:;

............................

Address: B 6

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/21/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name:
Address

Contact: phone:
- Ema\ili:E B6

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other Manufacturer

Parties

i
d
]

(R

United States

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-379227
ICSR; 2062460

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-09 15:04:09 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . | started feeding my dog grain free food about a year priot to him getting sick In
May of 2018, he was diagnosed with hearl disease/enlarged heart. The vet could
not explain it. In July 2018 | read the NY Times article about a link between grain

_free food and heart problems in dogs. There was also a segment on TV (60
minutes?) at the same time. My dogi B6 iis now on 3 different medications
for this issue.

Date Problem Started: 05/23/2018
Concurrent Medical No
Problem:
Outcome to Date: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Product Information. Product Name: = Heath Extension Grain Free Dog Food
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number: | ot Number: i don't have one
Expiration Date: 08/06/2018
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 4 Pound
Purchase Date: 03/01/2018
Number Purchased: 3
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: in original bag, inside a rubbermaid container
Product Use pescription: 1/4 cup, twice-a-day
Information: First Exposure 04/05/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 07/31/2018
Date:
Time Interval 15 Months
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
IDistribqtor [nformation;
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Purchase Location Name: Chewy com

Information: Address: United States

Animal Information: Name: : B6 5
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Maltese
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
~ \Weight: 10 Pound
Age: 12 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product;

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

N

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

United States

Contact:: phone: BG
Email:i

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;

Reported to Other Store/Place of Purchase
Parties: Other

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-379277
2062468

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-10 17:58:28 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions:i B6
Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized

_ Date of Death

. B6 iseemed fine but over the course of about 6 months, she started to seem
‘18%8 active, had bursts of energy and then tired Cough when she laid down. Her
breathing seemed eratic | took her to the vet in November, 2018 December of
2018 and they didn't think anything was wrong. Then she was giving me a hard
time fo eat and they thought she might have had stomach ulcers from the meds.
She took antacid type meds over the chiistmas holiday with no change only
worse Beginning of January they did an ultrasound of her stomach and detected
fluid in her chest and an enlarged heart. We 1ook her to a veterinary cardiologist
on January 8 and he diagnosed DCM and told us to discontinue the Costco
 Natures Domain Salmon and sweet potato dog food and began her on heart |

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

Natures Domain Salmon Meal and Sweet Potato
Pet Food

BAG

35 Pound
09/02/2018
1

No

No

Air tight container

Description:
First Exposure

Date:

Last Exposure

Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Adverse Event
Abate After

Product Stop:

One cUp twice a day for approximately 10 years
09/02/2018

01/09/2019

10 Years

Yes

No

No

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018251



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
Period;

Definitely related

No

Name: Costco Wholesale, E

LR R R R

Address:i B6
TUREY Stares

B6 |

Type Of Species: ]

Retriever - Golden

Female

Neutered

68 Pound

13 Years

Good

N

—

Healthcare Professional

Practice Name: | B6 i

i
i

Information: Contact: Nihii ‘ BG
Phone
Addressg' B 6
United States
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 01/08/2019
Permissionto VYes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: Name: :
Address:g
United States
Contact: phone: L B 6
Emaili
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
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Report Details - EON-379164

2062435

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

2019-02-08 17:19:40 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem:

Date Problem Started:

Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
OQOutcome to Date:

_took him to the Vet in the morning where they immediately heard his irregular

_that | have caused this by providing him, what | thought was a healthy choice In

having rapid shallow breathing with respirations over 100 per mmute at times We

grain free dog food and DCM you can imagine how heartbroken | am thinking
dog food He has been on several types over the years but mostly Natures Recipe
grain free Salmon and Pumpkin

02/06/2019

No

Stable

Product Information:

Number Purchased:

Product Name:
Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened

Storage Conditions:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Product:

Product llse

Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

 Natures Recipe Grain Free Salmon, Sweet Potatoe and Pumpkin

Pet Food

BAG
02/04/2019
1

No

In the bag it was bought in with top rolled up

Description: | provided each dog with one cup in the morning and one

cup Olay dinher time

Last Exposure 02/07/2019

Date:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Yes

Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use No

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
_ Adverse Event:

Definitely related

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018254



Purchase | ocation Name:
Information: Address:

B6

'United States

Rt R b

Animal Information: Name: i B6 '''''' i

Type Of Breed: Shepherd (unspecified)
Gender; Male

Réprdduétivé Status: Neutered
Weight: 67 Pound
Age: 11 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: ! B6 i
|nformati0n: TR sl iy

Contact: Name: : B 6
Phone;

Address: |
B6

United States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 02/07/2019

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Practice Name: | B6

e
o
3
g
&
-
s
=
2
o

Address:g BG
TURtEd States
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 02/07/2019

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to EDA:

B6

United States

Contact: phone: ' B 6
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018256



Report Details - EON-379243
2062463

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-09 21:10:39 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: !

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

[Distributor Information

Purchase Location
Information

FOUO- For Official Use Only

to the vet, Vet confirmed DCM. Health deteriorated from diagnosis date and we

Iostf ------------ ito stage IV heart failure 3 months after diagnosis.
08/09/2018

No

.......................... -

Died Euthanized

Pro Pac Ultimates Grain Free Dog Food. Overland Red variely,
Pet Food

BAG

40 Pound
10/08/2018
1

No

No

Stored in open area of the business. After purchase, it was stored in an air-tight
container.

Description: = Fed 2 cups, twice daily.

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

5 Years

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

Name:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018257



Address:i B 6

United States

Animal Information:

Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender;
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

Shepherd Dog - German

Male

Intact

100 Pound

7 Years

Excellent

Practice Name: BG

vy
(o

Address: '

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian

Veterinarian;

Date First Seen: 08/19/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:

Sender Information: Namé:

Address:

Contact:

Reporter Wants to

Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact;

Reported to Other

Parties:

B6

United States

Phone: = B6

Email;

No

Yes

Email

Other
Store/Place of Purchase

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-379283
ICSR; 2062470

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-10 19:57:39 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream & Buffalo customer for the past 10 + years, and
feeding Prey Angus Beef 8 months (die o digestive problems for about 3 years)
later, he finally saw the travellng heart specialist for e full cardio work up. This is

_ not a genetic disposition With $3000 in medical. a change of diet since Dec 3rd
and heart medication/supplements his heart is beginning to heal and his digestive
IssUes do not exist anymore.
Date Problem Started: 11/22/2018
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre E)ustlng Condltmnsi B6
Outcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering
Product Information. Product Name: Taste of the Wild PREY Angus Beef Limited Ingredient Formula for Dogs 4/2018-
L . 12/2018 Taste of Wild Pacific Stream Canine Recipe with Smoked Salmon a grain
Free Diet 05/2009-4/2018
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: in a sealed dog food bin
Product Use pescription: our dog received 2 cups am & pmor 1 cup 4 times daily
Information: with lukewarm water We switched from Taste of the Wild
. Pacific Stream to PREY Angus Beef in April 2018 and he
was fed 9 bags during April-December 2018
First Exposure 05/10/2009
Date:
Last Exposure 12/10/2018
Date:
Time Interval 9 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Adverse Event Yes
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
Purchase Location  Name: i .
Information: Address: '
“United States
Animal Information: Name: B6 .

Type Of Breed: Other Canine/dog

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 90 Pound

Age: 9 Years

Assessment of Prior Fair
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional  practice Name:
Information:

Contact: Name:
Phone:
Other Phone:

Email:

Address: : B6 :

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 12/04/2018

Permissionto VYes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name: -
Address:

United States

Contact: phone:

0
op

Other Phone:é
Email:é
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
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Report Details - EON-379291
2062472

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-11 00:14:42 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

_took him to his primary veterinary clinict

i B6 He was already dead. | requested an autopsy, but was told that | would have

THEEnve him to the

was riot possible THEVE SRS BEEEIRE BWara BEI88Ues that others have had with

‘ B6 EWas|_eaﬂn_q.ngnaIu[g.]_amb Limited Ingredient diet because of his allergies.
B6

iwhen his heart stopped without notice Just prior fo

B6 i

imyself to get it done That

i
_ Date Problem 'Stal"ted:vg B6
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions: B6 } and took

did not have heart problems prior to eating this food.

Bé iHe

Outcome to Date: Died Other

Date of Death: ! B6

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number: | ot Number:

Expiration Date:
Lot Number:

Expiration Date:
Lot Number:

Expiration Date:

 6MOSPO80G2N

 8E07P15401

06/05/2018

11/05/2019
8E29P12111
11/27/2019

UPC: 8864113106

Package Type: BAG

Package Size: 27 Pound

Purchase Date: 08/01/2017

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer Name:

[Distributor Information: .
Type(s):

Address:

Contact:

Possess One or
More Labels from

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

_ Zignature/Pets Global Inc.

Manufacturer

28334 Industry Dr
Valencia
California

91355

United States

Phone: (888) 897-7207

Web Zignature.com
Address:

Yes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018262



Animal Information:

Sender Information:

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

This Product:

Name:
Address:

United States

B6

Dog

Terrier - Bull
Male
Neutered
75 Pound

8 Years
Good

Practice Name: ! B6 ;
Contact:l_'ﬁ;',;;;_ ...............

Phone: B 6
Other Phone:

Address:

B6

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian

Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:|

B6

Permission to
Release Records
to FDA:

Yes

Name:
Address

Contact:

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Preferred Method Of

United States

B6

Phone:
Other Phone¢
Emaii
Yes
Email

Contact:

Reported to Other

Store/Place of Purchase

Parties:

Attachment:
Description

image.jpg
: Container label.

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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[ Type: Photograph

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-379292

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date:

Initial Report Date:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Parent ICSR

Follow-up Report to
FDA Request:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2062473

Followup

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Both

Voluntary

2019-02-11 00:28:31 EST

02/11/2019

Yes

2062472

» Yes

Problem Description:

Was not possible. I have since become aware of,lssues that others have had with |

fcredd
Date Problem Started:é B6
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Condﬁnons; B6 s i and took B6 EHe
“did not have heart problems PG 6 &€&ty his 1664
QOutcome to Date; Died Other .
Date of Death! B6
Product Name: Zignature Lamb Formula
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number: | of Number:  BMOSPOB0G2N
Expiration Date: 06/05/2018
Lot Number: 8E07P 15401
Expiration Date: 11/05/2019
Lot Number:  8E29R12111
Expiration Date: 11/27/2019
UPC: 8864113106
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 27 Pound
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

stored inside in a sealed container.

Description: = Fed 2 1/2 cups per day for approximately 1 year.
First Exposure 08/01/2017

B6

Last Exposure
1 Years

Date: |

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018265



Product lise
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

No

Definitely related

Manufacturer Name:
IDistributor Information:

Contact:

Possess One or
More | abels from

This Product:

Purchase Location
Information:

Name:

Address:

. Zignature/Pets Global Inc.

Type(s):
Address:

Manufacturer

28334 Industry Dr
Valencia
California

91355

United States

Phone: (888) 807-7207

Web Zignature.com
Address:

Yes

sl

United States

Animal Information: Name:

B6

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Terrier - Bull

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 75 Pound

Age: 8 Years

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

Veterinarian
Date First Seen

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name: !

: B6

Name:
Phone:|
Other Phone:;

W
oy

~ B6

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Sender Information: Name: !

Addressé B

United States

Contact: phone:

Other Phoneg
Email;
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;
Reported to Other Store/Place of Purchase
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-372099
2059326

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Owner:

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-27 18:17:48 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started;
Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

| tested for low faurine levels because of the discussions about it | had switched

the dog to grain free diet Acana Freshwaler fish due to sensitive stomach. Test
showed low taurine level Took to Cardiologist for Echo and showed mild DCM.

. No symptoms from the dog yet Breed had done genetic testing on dog before |

got him and he was cleared of DCM.
09/28/2018

No

Stable

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:

Lot Number:
Package Type:

v Péckége Sizef
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Acana Heritage Freshwater Fish
Pet Food

BAG

26 Pound

09/07/2018

1

No

No

In a plastic dog food container stored in a closet

Description: @~ Dog was fed 2/3 cup twice a day

Last Exposure 11/01/2018

Date:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:

Name: PetFlow.com

Address: United States

Animal Information; Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender;
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Dog

Schnauzer (unspecified)

Male

Neutered

39 Pound

3.5Years

Excellent

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018268




Number of Animals
Reacted;

Owner Information:
Healthcare Professional

1

Practice Name: B6

Information. = 0 I
Contact: Name: i i
Phoné BG
Address: 6
United States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Sender Information: Name: ,
Addressé
URTted States
Contact: phone: B 6 i
Email: i
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
Addition_al Dpcuments: _
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-374145

ICSR: 2060281

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-12-17 20:39:03 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . After years of eating grain-free products with peas as a main ingredient. our dog.
was diaghased with a heart murmur that got progressively worse over -3 years
and he is being euthanizeci __________ BG __________ due to congestive healt failure. He was

_not bom with a heart murmur and always had good, normal checkups until the
heart murmur arose around age 7 or 8.

Date Problem Started: 04/05/2016

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Product Information: Product Name: Purina Beyond Grain Free

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use pescription: Started using this food after Purina Beneful Grain Free
Information: became unavailable in September 2018

Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name: Purina Beneful Grain Free
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use  peseription: . Given daily for multiple years

Information: Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Name: . BG 3

Type Of Species:. Dog

Type Of Breed: Terrier (unspecified)
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 18 Pound
Age: 10 Years

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
Healthcare Professional Contact: Name: : .
Information: ' ; B 6 i
Phone! i
Sender Information: Name:
Address:é
"United States
Contact: phone: B6
Email:i
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-374108
2060252

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-17 14:11:47 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical

Date Problem Started;

2 year old L abrador
showing signs of illness. Given the unusual nature of this condition in Labs and
certainly labs of this age multiple vets including cardiology specialist believe the

_ condition was caused by his food. He has been fed Taste of the Wild grain free
sifice he was ~Bmos old,

12/02/2018

has been diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy after

Problem:

No

Outcome to Date:

Unknown

Product Information: Product Name:

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Product Use

» Prbdubt Type:

Taste of the Wild Pine Forest Canine Recipe With Venison and Legumes A Crain
Free Diet

Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:

BAG

Package Size:

30 Pound

Purchase Date:

11/22/2018

Number Purchased:

1

Product:

Yes

Product:

No

Storage Conditions:

Information:

In a sealed dog food storage container

Description:
First Exposure

Date:

Last Exposure

Date:

Tvimevlnte'rval'
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event;

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Feed twice daily
11/22/2018

12/03/2018

18 Months

Yes

Definitely related

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name:
Information:

_ chewy com
Address;

i B6

TUnited States

Animal Information: Name:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador

Gender:_ Male

Réprbduétive Status: Neutered
Weight: 78 Pound
Age: 2 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: ; .
Healthcare Professional Practice Name: BG
Information: |_________________________!_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..»_._.a
Contact. Name: 5 é
e B
EmaiE

Address! B 6

" United States

ASiILEE

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 12/12/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

RRA R R Rt

United States

Contact: phone:

B6

Emaif

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other Store/Place of Purchase
Parties: Other

Additional Dgcuments: ‘

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-378871
2062231

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-06 14:.49:32 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

.On 3/19/18 after | received his allergy test results, the test and our vet
recommended a grain free food. One of the recommendations was Canidae brand
food | ordered the Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Boar |imited Ingredient Dry

. Dog tood, Canidae Grain Free Pure Foundations Puppy Formula with Chicken
Canned Dog Food, as well as Canidae Crain free treats from Chewy on 3/19/18
and would have begun feeding it to him immediately upon arnival a day or so later.

- He developed a couch
antibiotics Or  B6
something more was wrong and he was diagnosed with heart failure. | have the

_ chest Xrays as well as follow Up echocardiograms that show this \While meds
have pulled him back from heart failure, he still has Dilated Cardiomyopethy.
Several vets have suggested the Canidae food was the cause.

: 07/11/2018

Yes

Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:

Outcome to Date;

free food due to his allergy test showing he was allergic to some proteins and
grains. His allergy results came to us 3/19/18.

Stable

Product Information: pfodqct Namé:

Product Type:

_ CanidaeGrain Free Pure FOundatiohsPuppy Formula with Canned CHicken
Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:
Package Size:

Possess Unopened

CAN

12

No

Product:

Possess Opened

No

Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

the cans were only opened when he was being fed and he got the entire can

Description: Bswas fed the canned dog food with the same brand
dry dog food
First Exposure 03/21/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 07/31/2018
Date:
Time Interval 4 Months
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:;
Adverse Event No
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
Started Again:
1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018274



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

Canidae Grain-Free Pure Wild Boar Limited Ingredient Adult Dry Dog Food

Pet Food

. Chewy com

BAG

24 Pound

No

No

First Exposure

Date:

Last Exposure

Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the

_ Adverse Eyent_:

AdVerse Event
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:

03/21/2018

07/31/2018

4 Months

Yes

No

No

Definitely related

No

Chewy com

Name: ...

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Foxhound - American

Male

Intact

190 Pound

10 Years

Good

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018275



Health:
Number of Animals 1

Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Sender Information; Name:

Address: jnited States
Contact: Emaili BG
v Reportér Wants to No
Remain Anhonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender;

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-378903
2062253

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-06 18:31:22 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Outcdme vto Date
Product Information: Product Name:
Product Type

_ Before the family left the holse he was acting energetic, running and jumping as
normal. After returning home three hours later, he was moving very slowly, would
normally be excited to go outside and eat dinner, which he was not excited at all

 Went out doors very slowly, attempted to go to the bathroom, barely made it up
the 6 siairs back onto the deck and collapsed once he entered back into the
house He was slill breathing, but unresponsive, no eye movement and mouth

was foaming. After trying to wake him back up and shaking him, we immediately
called the emergency vet hospital as this was a Sunday evening and our regular
vet office was closed. The initial check out by the Dr reported that he had a heart

_arrhythmia and an enlarged heart, as well as a very high heart rate. We retraced
everything for the day and know that he had not ingested anything that was not
given to him or would harm him. That office set him up with an IV pic line so that

he was ready for treatment once we arrived at the second vet hospital. They
treated him and monitored him over night and was scheduled to be seen by the

_cardiologist. The Dr. called the next morning to give the details she observed and |
asked whal type of diet we feed him, as they are starting to see linked cases with
these symptoms. It turns out that the GRAIN FREE dry dog food diet that we had

__chosen as what was best for our dogs is what has led us to this point and caused
all of these health issues. He is now on two heart medications 1o help with his
irregular heart beat and strengthen his heart and two vitamin supplements to help
with both issues as well It has been a very heart wrenching, exhausting,

__disappointing and upsetting week since the issue started =~...

: 01/27/2019

No

. Stable

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream
: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:

Package Size

Purchase Date

Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

BAG

: 30 Pound

1 01/22/2019

1

No

Product:

Possess Opened

Yes

Product:

Storage Conditions
Product Use

: Before- in unopened bag After- in medium metal pail with lid

Description: 1 1/2 cups bwice per day

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

First Exposure 01/22/2019

Date:

Last Exposure 01/27/2019

Date:

Time Interval 7 Years
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

Animal Information: Narme:
Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed

B6

Dog

: Retriever - Labrador

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status
Weight
Age

: Neutered

: 70 Pound

: 7 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent

Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

2

1

Practice Name: ]

Contact: Name:
Phone: |

W
o

I

Address:

PR

“United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 01/27/2019

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:;

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

B6

United States
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Contact: f B 6

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-379071
2062336

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-07 18:49:52 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Outcome to Date

Date of Death;

Problem Description: L

.. impbrovement once his diet was changed
Date Problem Started:

Prewously she did not have even a heart mumur. She dlec

DCM and end stage heart faillure 2 months after she died cSU'f'S_'t' T d6gT Be
_diagnosed with DCM and heart failure. This was on 1/23/2018 B6 was llsted as
termmal a few months later He also ate the same food for most’af Fils adult life.

ot e e

months from (1 beheve we changed hIS food end of May or early June) changing

SImelcantly decreased |n S|ze He |s now listed as very weM controlled CHE" We
have images and echocardiogram results to show his decline and then

09/17/2017

No

Died Euthanlzed

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:

Lot Number:

' PaCkage Typei
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

 California Naturals Grain Free Venison and Sweet Potato with Lentils

Pet Food

BAG

25 Pound

10/01/2017

5

No

No

The food was stored in it's original bag in a pantry.

Description; Dogs were fed orally

Last Exposure |
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018280



to the Animal
During This Time
Period;

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location

Information:
Animal Information: Name: L

B6

Type Of Specie;f:'

Dog

Type Of Breed:

Mixed (Dog)

Gender:

Female

Reproductive Status:

Neutered

Weight: 4

5 Pound

Age: 6

Years

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Good

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product;

Number of Animals 2
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: | B6 0
Information: e t
Contact: Name: ; B6 ;
Phone:é
Address: 6
"United States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian;
Date First Seen: 11/22/2017
Permissionfo Yes
Release Records
to FDA: ............................. -
Practice Name: ___________ B6 L .
Contact: Name: BG :
______________ Phonei =%
Addr‘ess‘:é B 6
TUnited States '
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian;
Date First Seen: 09/17/2017
Permissionfo Yes
Release Records
v to FDA_:
Sender Information: Name: .
Address:|

S E s e

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

Attachment: | | B é_'_'_:a(rays.jpg

Description:Th& photo on your right is the first image taken when diagnosed. The photo on
your left is 1 year later from diagnosis and approximately 6 months after
discontinuing grain free diet.

Attachment: 6 df

Medical Records

Type: Medical Records

Attachment: B6 df

Description Medical Records

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018282



Report Details - EON-379084
ICSR; 2062349

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-08 05:01:04 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: = Dog started coughing and couldnt walk. Took himtothe ER andhewas
diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy. Almost 2 years ago, attime of: B6 :
removal, he had X.rays and ultrasound done and his heart was healthy "I'H"l's'"l"s} """
__exactly the time | switched his food to grain-free Orilen Six Fish.

Date Problem Started: 01/07/2019
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions: B6
Outcome to Date: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Product Information: Product Name: Orijen Six Fish
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 25 Pound
Storage Conditions: Airtight dog food container
Product Use pescription: Fed to dog
Information: & ot Exposure 05/01/2017
Date:
Last Exposure 01/07/2019
Date:
Time Interval 20 Months
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
Other Foods or Unknown
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase | ocation
Information:
Animal Information: Narme: E'""B'é """""""""""
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Bulldog - American

Gender:_ Male

Réprbduétive Status: Neutered

Weight: 95 Pound

Age: 11 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Add riessig

Contact: Name:

E

Type of 'Referred veterinarian

Veterinarian:

Phdne}

Sender Information:

Name:

SR iHat e e

Address:

PHRERp et bR pY

United States

Contact: phone:

Email:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

B6

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

_Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018284



Report Details - EON-379142

Report Details - EON-379142

ICSR: 2062420

Type Of Submission: | Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.RFR.V.V2
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Applicable Dates: Report Submission

Date:

Date the article of
food was determined
to be a Reportable
Food:

Page 1 of 2

2019-02-08 14:35:55 EST [-]

07/12/2018

07/12/2018

Date Notified:
Product Intentionally |No
Adulterated:
Additional No
Documents:
Reason for this
reportable food Other [-]

(agent):
Please describe
other:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Possible cause of Dilated Cardiomyopathy

ingredients. [-]

How did you first
learn about the
Reportable Food?

Please specify
authority:

What corrective
actions have been
taken to prevent
future occurrences?

Root cause:

To the best of your
knowledge, has all of
the reportable food
been removed from
commerce?

Animal Information:

Locations: Location Information [-]

Type of Site:

FDA Districts Impacted:

Organization Name:

Address:

https://eon.fda.gov/eon/EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0...

Notified by Federal, state, tribal, local, or other competent authority

FDA Report

None that | am aware of

Unknown
No

[]
Animal Species food
intended for

Lifestage of animal
food intended for

Blue Wilderness: Dog Adult

Sender Food Facility Site
CIN

Champion Petfoods Dogstar Kitchen

12871 Bowling Green Road
Auburn

Kentucky

42206

United States

United States

2/8/2019
FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018285



Report Details - EON-379142

Contact Name:

Phone:
Email:
Organization Type:

Produc(s): E Product Name:
Product Type:
Product Commodity:
Intended Use Code:
Product Distribution
Type:
Reason for the Recall:

Was the product
recalled?

Did you receive the
reportable food from
an outside source?

Adverse Event Data: Human Symptoms

Present Indicator:

Animal Symptoms
Present Indicator:

Description of Animal
Adverse Events:

https://eon.fda.gov/eon/EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0...
FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018286

Page 2 of 2

Manufacturing
Plant unknown unknown

(270) 542-5300
customercare@championpetfoods.com

Manufacturer

Blue Wilderness [-]
Generate One Page Notification

Pet Food
Animal Feed/Pet Food
Animal

Other
No

Unknown At This Time

Go to the top of the page

No [-]
Yes

There is severe global cardiac dilation and severe generalized
hypokinesis consistent wtih dilated cardimyopathy (r/o idiopathic vs.
tachycarda-induced). There is mild mitral valve thickening with low
velocity mitral regurgitation. Pulmonary arterial pressures appear
marginally elevated. There is moderate to severe abdominal effusion and
scant pleural effusion. No pericardial effusion was observed. Diagnosis:
Rapid atrial fibrillation Dilated cardiomyopathy - r/o idiopathic vs.
tachycardia-induced Congestive heart failure (abdominal and pleural
effusion)

Go to the top of the page

2/8/2019



Report Details - EON-380036
ICSR; 2062789

Type Of Submission: Initial
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019-02-18 12:23:48 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:
Reported Problem: Problem Description: = Dog was diagnosed with mild dilated cardiomyopathy by echocardiogramon
January 28 2019 [n his lifetime he's heen fed. Taste of the Wild High Prairie
(about 15 months) Blue Buffalo of unknown type (about 3 months) Wellness Core
_{onginal and Ocean) (about 18 year) Acana single (mackerel or pork) mixed with |
either the wellness core or Orijen six fish}. He is currently being treated under
care of a cardiologist with taurine and | -caritine supplementation.
Date Problem Started: 01/28/2019
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions:! BG
Outcome to Date:L Stable
Product Information: Product Name: Acana Heritage Freshwater Fish Formula Grain Free Dry Dog Food
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 25 Pound
Purchase Date: 12/02/2018
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: in sealed vittles vault.
Product Use  pescription: fed mixed as stated in previous answer
Information:  pjrst Exposure 12/11/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 12/25/2018
Date:
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
Started Again:
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
» Adyerse Eyent:
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

Animal Information: Name: i

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

84 Pound

4 Years

Good

Practice Name: BG

Contact: Name:

____________________________ B6

Phone:

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Permission to Yes

Release Records
to FDA:

B6

Contact:

Remain Anonymous:
Sender:
Contact:

Parties:

Descriptionai
Type:

United States

Phone:

B6

Emai

No

iCardio 1-28-19.pdf
cardiology report

Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-379897

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2062755

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-02-15 19:00:10 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

My dog collapsed. | rushed to Vet where an echocardiogram was done and dog

was diagnosed with DCM.
06/11/2017

No

Stable

Product Name:

Product Type:

Lot Number:
Package Type:
Package Size:
>Pur‘cha‘se Dateﬁ
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

Merrick turkey and sweet potato
Pet Food

BAG

25 Pound

06/05/2017

1

No

No

In a sealed glass canister and in the bag inside a metal container in kitchen

_ Fed to dog dally
08/11/2017

Description:
First Exposure
Date;

Last Exposure 10/02/2017

Date:

Time Interval 6 Months
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
IDistributor Information;

Purchase L ocation Name:
Information:

W
»

Address:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Product Name:

B6

iUnlted States

Acana whitefish and sweet potato

Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 25 Pound
Purchase Date: 06/01/2017
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: Stored in the bag in metal container in my kitchen and in a sealed glass canister
jar.
Product Use pescription: Food was feed to dog on daily basis,
Information: &t Exposure 06/11/2017
Date:
Last Exposure 06/20/2017
Date:
Time Interval 6 Years
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
v Adyers_e Eyent;
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
I_Distributor I_nfo_rmat_ion;
Purchase Location Name:
Information: ‘ A d dryessy:I

B

o e

United States

Animal Information:

B6

Name:

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador

o

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 70 Pound

Age; 6 Years
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

Contact: Phone:

Email

' Reportér Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-379857

ICSR: 2062737

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019-02-15 12:03:58 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

ECG were recommended He Is fed Blue Buffalo (possibly grain-free) ECG
__Alrial fibrillation wiih average heatt rate of 140160 bpm. There is generalized
cardiac chamber enlargement and severe LV hypokinesis consistent with dilated

_ cardiomyopathy. There is mild to moderate low velocity mitral regurgitation. There
is mild tricuspid regurgitation with normal velocities. All cardiac valves appear
normal Diagnosis: Dilated cardtomyopathy, Atrial fibrillation

Date Problem Started; - B6 5

Concurrent Medical Unknown
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information: ProductName: Blue Buffalo (owner believes was a grain free variety)
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information'

Animal Information: Name: B6

Type Of Spemes Dog
Type Of Breed: Schnauzer - Giant
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 50 Kilogram

Age: 5 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided: '
Healthcare Professional practice Name: ' B6
Information: B :
Contact: Name: B 6 i
Phone:i
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
Reporter Wants to No '
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
_ Sender
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-379855
2062734

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-15 11:52:04 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Desctiption:

' Déte Probiem 'Staly'ted:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

8 Purina Proplan. ECG. normal sinus rhythm with frequent ventricular ectopy of
RV origin including ventricular couplets and one ventricular triplet average heart

_rate of 160 bpm. Diagnosis: Dilated cardiomyopathy leading to a ventricular
arrhythmia and congestive heatt failure

11/09/2018

Unknown

Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information: Product Name:

Lot Number:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation

Information:

Victor Grain Free Dog Food (Unknown variety)
Product Type:

Pet Food

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Name: i

Animal Information:

Type Of Specie;_f
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

Health:

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information;

Healfhcafe P'rofe'ssidnalv
Information;

FOUO- For Official Use Only

B6

Dog
Retriever - Labrador
Male
Intact
47 Kilogram
5 Years
Good
1
Owner No
Information
provided:

Practlce Name: !

o)
(o2}

Contact: Name:

S

 B6

Phone:;

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018294



Veterinarian;

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian

Sender Information: Name:
Address;

B6

Contact: phone:

- B6

v S

Emai

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-380888

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2063224

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-02-26 14:08:33 EST

Yes

Problem Description:  We had an X ray done o B6 :0n 9.10-2018 due to a mild cough that had
started within weeks of the appointment, no issues with his lungs but his heart
was enlarged. An echocardiogram done by a veterinary cardiologist the next day

. (9-11-2018) confirmed that he had severe dilated cardiomyopathy. He had been
eatling Earthborn Meadow Feast Grain Free dry kibble for the past 6 years, since
he was transitioned off of puppy food at around 1 year old. They noted severe

. damage to his heart, aside from medication, he was given a diet change to Royal
Canin Early Cardiac and a taurine test was done. Taurine levels om UC Davis

............

this is dietary DCM due to the minor improvement at the 3 month echocardiogram
_after being taken off the grain free Earthborn Meadow Feast kibble. He is still
extremely sick and we have been told that he has at the very most 6 to 18 (with a
Mmiracle) months from the time of diagnosis ih September 2018
Date Problem Started: 09/10/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:_

Pre Existing Conditionsi.

? B6

i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
b

Outcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Name: Earthborn Holistic Grain Free Meadow Feast with | amb Meal
~ Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 14 Pound
Purchase Date; 07/01/2012
Number Purchased: 1

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product:

Storage Conditions: It was stored in a sealed bag in a dry corner of the garage with smaller quantities
moved into a plastic, sealed-lid dispenser in our kitchen after the bag was
opened. The remaining food in the bag (once opened) was stored (resealed with
the zipper) in the same dry area of the garage off the floor.

Product Use  pescription: Dog was fed dry kibble in a bowl at mealtimes - two to three
Information: times a day We started feeding this food to hiri in July of
2012 and stopped it on 9/10/2018

First Exposure 07/01/2012
Date:

Last Exposure 09/10/2018
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

Type Of Species:.

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

Name: |
Address:

United States

Dog

Terrier - Welsh

Male

Neutered

22.4 Pound

7.5 Years

Excellent

—

—

Practice Name:

Address:

vap'e of Primary/regular veterinarian

Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 09/10/2018
Permissionto VYes

Release Records
to FDA:

fmimimamsmimm s s e U U LR LRI IR R LR IR LR S LI

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Name: —
Addressé B 6
TUnited States
Contact: phone:
Email:é B 6
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-380879

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;
Reporter is the Animal

Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2063206

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-02-26 10:07:35 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

' Dafe Probiem 'Stal"ted:v

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date;

Product Name:

Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Typef
Package Size:
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

_whippet is flne. B6 -results are that she has mild to moderate enlargement of

the left atrial chiarnbar Her cardiologist said he does not expect enlargement from
her mitral valve jets which are trivial (previously diagnosed). He is concerned that

. the enlargement is caused by her diet. \We are waiting 6 months now that she is

an vProPIan_ and Wi“v recheck_ herj
02/25/2019

No

Stable

_ Stella and Chewy's Surf and Turf Patties

Pet Food

BAG

2 Pound

01/01/2019

Yes

No

in original packaging

Description: Used as a food topper, 1/2 patty a day.

Eirst Exposure 01/01/2019
Date;

Last Exposure 01/16/2019
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018299



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

' Honest Kitchen Keen

Pet Food

Chewy com

BOX

10 Pound

01/01/2019

1

Yes

No

In original packaging.

Description:

the PM.

First Exposure
Date:

Fed as 50% of her diet, 1/2 cup reconstituted with water in

01/01/2019

Last Exposure
Date:

01/16/2019

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

 Eromm Duck and Sweet Potato

Pet Food

Amazon

BAG

15 Pound

01/01/2019

No

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018300



Possess Opened

Storage Conditions

Product:

No

: Stored in an airtight kibble container.

Owner Information:
Healthcare Professional
Information:

Product Use pescription: Fed as 50% of her diet. 2/3 cup in the am.
Information. First Exposure 01/01/2019
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
Information: Address B 6
SRS StatEs
Animal Information: Name: B6
- PPp—————
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Whippet
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 32 Pound
Age: 4 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
 Heslty
Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Sender Information: Name:

Address|

i
i
i
i
L.

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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. B6 |
TUnited Statés™

Contact: phone:

| Eman;é B6

‘Permiséion‘To Con‘tactb Yeé
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:_

‘ Réportéd tb Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents;

FOUO- For Official Use Only 4
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Report Details - EON-380865
2063199

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-26 08:02:25 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

__ First notable health issue occurred Aug 2018 Seizure event displayed rigid limbs,

excessive drool, panting and labored breathing, and collapse. The symptoms
worsened with violent head thrashing, foaming, and rolled eyes. Canine was

_ rushed to vet hospital and upaon arrival (approx. 15mins later) all symptoms had

ceased Canine was given a full evaluation and no further testing was requested
by owner. In Feb 2019 coughing returned and persisted. Canine was seen by

..............

vet Chest film showed fluid surrounding heart and it was recomimended to see a

__cardio specialist 4 days after canine was in severe labored breathing, distress,

and displaying worsened signs of weakness Canine was taken to vet ER hospital
and admitted for cardiac and respiratory failure condition. Treatment of oxygen,

_meds, and preliminary EKG indicated condition worsened to fluid around hear

and in lungs. Drainage of 1 liter of fluid Full evaluation include echocardiogram

_and lab analysis. Officially diagnosed with DCM. Discussed with owner and

determined likely cause was grain free diet recommended from breeder and the
only diet for canine since birth

08/01/2018

02/26/2019

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

Wellness CORE Grain Free Wild Game Duck, Turkey, Boar & Rabbit Recipe Dry

Dog Food, 26-b bag
Pet Food

BAG

26 Pound

No

Yes

Stored in original package in a sealed Tupperware container.

Description:  Given per recommendations on package label for dog

weight mixed with approx. 0 5cup of water Also offered dry.

Time Interval 1 Days
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Adverse Event No
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use Yes

Started Again:

Relntroduction 2 Days

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018303



Animal Information;

Sender Information:

Additional Documents:

Waiting Period:

Adverse Event Yes
Reappear After
Reintroduction:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Definitely related

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:
Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location Name: _ Chewy com
Information: -
Address: United States

Name: _ B6 '

i
i
i
L

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Weimaraner

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 98 Pound

Age: 4.5 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Practice Name: BG

Address::

W:
o

'United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 02/25/2019

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Name:

Address: B6
TUnited States '

Contact:

Reporter Wantsto Yes
Remain Anonymous:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-380882
ICSR; 2063213

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-26 11:55:43 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . In April 2016 (easter weekend) he started coughing periodically. At first | thought
he had kennel cough. by Sunday night he could barely breathe we brought him to
the ER where he was diaghosed with late stage DCM. Being Great Danes are

_ predisposed to DCM our regular vet suggested we speak with our breeder. In our
hreeders 20+ years of breeding she has never lost a Dane to DCM. In fact all of
!L B6 -brothers and sisters are still alive a1 8 years old. The vet had mentioned
_weeks of hIS life.
Date Problem Started: 04/12/2016
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Conditiv:>n3'E BG
Outcome to Date I Died Other
Date of Death B6
Product Information. Product Name: ' Zignature Trout and Salmon Meal
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 27 Pound
Purchase Date: 04/01/2016
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:

Storage Conditions: The product was stored on the shelf at the store. Once home with the product we
put it in a plastic container to keep it fresh. He went through 271b every two-ish
weeks. Will not allow me to enter the correct dates. My great dane was feed this
product over 4 years. It can take years for DCM to develop. Entered wrong dates
but here are the correct dates. Last purchase date; 04/29/2016 Date product was
first given: 11/10/2012 Date last feed was: ._______________.________

Product Use Description: He ate 6 cups of dry dog food a day out of his elevated food
Information:  bowl| '
Eirst Exposure 04/05/2016
Date:
Last Exposure
Date:! BG
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

Animal Information: Name: .
Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed:

_ Gender:

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

Great Dane

Male

Neutered

145 Pound

5 Years

Good

N

oo

Practice Name: B6

Contact: Name: : B 6

Address: B 6

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 04/12/2016

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA;

i
i
1
1
i
i
i
i
i
1
i
i
i
L

United States

Contact; Phone:

Email:é

W
o

Reporter Wants to No

Permission To Contact Yes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018306



Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other Other
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-382577
ICSR; 2064141

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-17 09:55:28 EDT

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . | took my 9 month old English Bulldog into our local veterinary clinic to discuss
getting him neutered. Doctor listened fo his heart to make sure he was good for
the surgery and said he heard different breathing. Stated that his breathing was

_ strang when he was in for his puppy vaccines a few months ago. Took an X-ray of
his chest and said he has an enlarged heart (12 2 to be exacl). Referred to me to
see a cardiologist to get an echo done on him. | contacted the breeders which

. have zero heart reports. A memper of the AKC registered Bulldog page that Im
friends with on EB informed me about the Blue Buffalo grain free puppy food
causing heart disease. This is the food Ive fed my pup since | took him home at

o 1T ke
Date Problem Started: 03/13/2019
Concurrent Medical No
Problem:
Outcome to Date: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Product Information: Product Name: Blue Buffalo puppy grain free
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 35 Pound
Purchase Date: 08/01/2018
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened Yes
Product:
Storage Conditions: In a large Rubbermaid.
Product Use Description: Given as pet food daily
Information: ;¢ Exposure 08/01/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 03/17/2019
Date:
Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location Name: Pet smart
Infofmation: Address- i_._._._._._._._._._.é.é _________________
‘United States
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

Bulldog

Male

Intact

35 Pound

9 Months

Excellent

Practice Name:

Contacf:

Name;

B6

Phbneé

............................

B6

B6

" United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

bDate First Seen: 03/13/2019

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

Report Details - EON-382566

2064140

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-03-17 00:43:35 EDT

Yes

. Our dog was a healthy almost 8 year |ab with never any health problems who
went into congestive heart failure. Took her to ER and diagnosed her with diaated
cardiomyopathy. She is on lots of medications now and very sick Up until her

_ diagnosis we have only fed her a grain-free diet. o

Date Problem Started: 10/25/2018
No

Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Product Name:  Don't remember names of food but élways bbutique, 'graih—frée food
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use pescription: = She only ate high-end boutique grain-free food. NEVER any
Information: people food.

Manufacturer

/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Name: : B 6

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

. B6

Email
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:;
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

Report Details - EON-382580

2064142

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-03-17 10:46:04 EDT

Yes

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Outcome to Date

 We found an enlarged heatt on Radiographs Echo confirmed large left ventricle

......

...................

i B6 |

: 01/25/2019
No

: Stable

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

_ Earthborn Coastal Catch
: Pet Food

BAG
: 02/01/2015
No

No

: Product kept in bag.

Dog was fed Earthborn Coastal Calch twice a day for the
lirst three years of his life.
02/01/2015

Description:

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event;

02/01/2018

3 Years

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Probably related

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:

.......................... i

: United States

Name:
Type Of Species
Type Of Breed

FOUO- For Official Use Only

' B6

1 UGg

: Retriever - Golden
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Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Intact

Weight: 75 Pound

Age: 3 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: | B6

Information: Rty o g o T ;

Contact: Name: @ |

Phone:?

Address:g B 6

TURtSd States

Type of Referred veterinarian

Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 02/05/2019

Permissionto No
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name: -
Address:

United States

Contact: phone: | B 6
Email§

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact;
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-382503

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2064075

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-03-15 16:46:13 EDT

Yes

My dog Is diagnosed with early Nutritional Dilated Cardwmyopathy B6 was
given an echocardiogram at a health clinic and the Veterinary Cardlc'fl'EiQEt saw
mild systolic dysfunction. We then went 1o a veterinary specialty cardinlogist for a

 Tull work up. She was given another echocardiogram, and blood work was done to

Problem Description:

on gram free dlets ever since puppyhood. The |ast three years she Was eating
either air-dried raw beef (ZiwiPeak) or freeze-dried raw beef (Stella & Chewy's),

Date Problem Started: 12/06/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes

Problem:

B6

Pre E)ustlng Condltlonsq

Outcome to Date Better/lmproved/Recoverlng

Stella & Chewy's Freeze-Dried Raw Super Beef Dinner Patties
Pet Food

Product Name:
Product Type:
Lot Number: | ot Number: 180625PRO00B046
Expiration Date: 08/25/2019
8601100045
BAG
25 Ounce
11/01/2018
Number Purchased: 3

Possess Unopened Yes
Product:

UPC:
Package Type:

Package Size;

Purchase Date

Possess Opened Yes

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use  pescription:
Information:

The product was stored on the counter in it's original zip lock plastic bag.
__ Atmeal times, twice a day, | would break up 6 of the patties
into small pieces and add water to cover the pleces and let

it soak for 5 minutes. When all the pleces were softened |
_ would feed it to my dog.

First Exposure 11/01/2018
Date:

Last Exposure 12/06/2018
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

6 Months

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

_ Stella & Chewy's

Manufacturer

111 West Oakview Parkway
Oak Creek

Wisconsin

53154

United States

Phone: (888) 477-8977

Web www.StellaAndChewys.com
Address:

Purchase Location
Information:

Name:
Address:

Name: : BG

Type Of Species: Dog

B6

United States

Type Of Breed: Portuguese Water D

0g

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 44 Pound

Age: 5.5 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name:

Information: Contact

Address:

EEERGERERE

Type of
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:

Permission to
Release Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

| ———————————

B6

none; 36

Name;

——————emam e d

B6

United States

Referred veterinarian

12/06/2018

Yes

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018315



Sender Information: Name:

Permission

Additional Documents:
Attachment:

Attachment:

Preferred Method Of Email

Reported to Other Other

to FDA:
Practice Name:

B6

Name:

Contact: l

B6
B6

United States

Phone:

Address

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/28/2018

Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Address

United States

Contact: Phone:

B6

Emaié

To Contact Yes
Sender:

Contact:

Parties:

Description: This is the report from the veterinary cardiologist.
Type: Medical Records

B6

Description: Lab report with taurine relsts.
Type: Laboratory Report

aurine Results. pdf

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-368405
2056029

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-1511:47:22 EDT
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
OQOutcome to Date:

‘ 1f3u;ik:>ptfeme BGE at 18 months old | noticed through the summer that she did not |

tolerate Bx&tcise well. When we adopted her, she was eafing Farmina N&D
pumpkin for onemeal and raw for the other. We transitioned her to Kirkland

. Nature s Domain Salmon and Sweet Potato. She was guite itchy on this, so we

put her on Kirkland Organic Chicken and Pea. Her exercise intolerance became
increasingly apparent. A ECG was 1un and came back as tall R waves

. Radiographs came back with mildly enlarged heart At this time, | began

supplementing with 250mg taurine supplement BID. An echocardiogram was
scheduled, the results of which was moderate 1o marked left ventricular dilation

_with mild mitral regurgitation and mild right ventricular dilation with no tricuspid

regurgitation. No taurine testing was done as she had been receliving taurine
supplementation.

05/16/2018

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

_ Kirkland Organic Chicken and Pea

Pet Food

BAG

30 Pound

08/30/2018

1

No

No

Stored in bag inside an airtight plastic container

Description: One cup in stainless steel bow| BID

Last Exposure 09/24/2018
Date:

Product Use Unknown
Stopped After the
Onset of the

» Adyerse Eyent:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Possibly related

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name:
Information:

Costco

Address:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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B6

United States

Product Name: Kirkland Natures Dofnain Salmon and Sweel Potato
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 35 Pound
Purchase Date: 04/16/2018
Number Purchased: 1

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product;

Storage Conditions: Kept in bag inside an airtight plastic container

Product Use | pescription: l B6 was given 1 cup am and pm, dry in a stainless steel

Information: bow|

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

Purchase Location Name: Costeo
Information: bl

Address! B 6

" United States

e

Product Name: Farmina N&D Pumpkin Formula Medium and Maxi
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 26.4 Pound

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product:

Storage Conditions: Product was stored in bag inside and airtight plastic container.

Product L_Jse Description: One cup of kibble in warm water in the motning. raw ground
Information: meat in warm water in the evening

Last Exposure 06/01/2018
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
Pregnancy Status:
Lactation Status:
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

Shepherd Dog - Australian
Female

Intact

Not Pregnant

Not lactating

20 Months

Good

B6 i

B6

Practice Name:

Contact: Name:

Phone:
Email:

B6

United States

Address:

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 09/24/2018

Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Name:
Address

Contact:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact:

Reported to Other

Parties:

Attachment:

Description:’

United States

Phone:
Email:

B6

Yes

Email

None

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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[ Type: Other

FOUO- For Official Use Only 4
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Report Details - EON-368453
ICSR; 2056048

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report:

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-1517:01:25 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description: |

Concurrent Medical

Product Information: Product Name:

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Product Use

Purchase Location

Product Name:

Possess Unopened

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Date Problem Started:

B6 ihas been fed a gram free diet since he Was a puppy He has been a

_ signs of exercise intolerance and cough and a dlagnestlc workup revealed an

enlarged heart on radiographs. He was teferred for an echocardiogram. He takes
Heartgard monthly, Nexguard if needed

09/03/2018

Problem:

No

Outcome to Dateﬁ

Not Applicable

Product Type:

Merrick Chunky Carver's Delight Dinner Grain Free Recipe
Pet Food

Lot Number:

UPC:

2280828297

Package Type:

CAN

Package Size:

12.7 Ounce

Purchase Date:

09/01/2018

Product:

Yes

Product:

No

Storage Conditions:

Information:

unknown

Description:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Fed as supplement to dry food
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

Informatlon:

Product Type:

Taste of the Wild Prey Trout Limited Ingredient Formula
Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:

BAG

No

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018321




Product:

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions: Unknown

Product Use Description: = Fed 2 cups in AM, 1 & 1/2 cup in PM
Information: ¢, ot Exposure 09/29/2014
Date:
Last Exposure 09/27/2018
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
Information_:_ _
Animal Information: Nama BG i

Type Of Specieé!‘.’ oY

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 38.6 Kilogram
Age: 4 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner Yes

Information
provided:

Contact: Name: ; B 6
Phoné

Address:; B 6

i
i
i
i
i
i
i
L

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Healthcare Professional
Information:

Practice Name: .

Contact: Name:

Phone
Emai

Address:

B6

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian

Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 09/25/2018

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

Echo report and date

Echo report
Echocardiogram

Rads B6
VD Radiograph
Radiographs

2018-09-24.jpg

Rads (RLatThora
Right lateral radio

2018-09-24.jpg

B6

TEpI

Radiographs

openGeneratedFile.php. pdf
Initial cardiac appointment summary

B6 20180925 to 2018-09-13!

Hx |

2018-09-25. pdf

primary care vet history medical records
Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-370347

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2058477

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-06 10:44:43 EST

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Problem Description:

diagnosed with

arrhythmia, and he was also started or
B

_B6___ilnApril 2017, he was

Date Problem Started: 12/08/2015

Date of Recovery: 05/02/2016

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Name:
Product Type: Pet Food

 Merrick Back Cbuntry

Lot Number:
Product Use Product Use
Information:  Stopped After the
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
Product Name:  Fromme Grain-Free
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Product Use Product Use Yes
Information:: Stopped After the
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
B6 :
'E)_Sé ........... i
Bullmastiff
Male
Neutered
52.4 Kilogram
9 Years
Good
1
1
Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: ‘
Phone% B 6 i
Email
= — i

Practice Name;

Contact: Name:

Phone:

, Email:_:

Address:

1
i
1
1
i
i
i
i
i
1

United States

Name:

Bl

Address

.

[rarmmaiai

Contact:

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Preférred Method Of'
Contact;

Reported to Other

FOUO- For Official Use Only

United States

Phone: i B 6
Email:
Yes
Email
None
2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018325



Additional Documents:

Attachment:

Parties:

Type: Medical Records

ESOAPS, communications, labwork, echo reports, and Holter monitors

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-370249
2058418

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-05 12:37:19 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

_ | do not have the previous 7 year medical record The Pet presented to me for a
_second opinion. The Pet was taking
i The Pet had 4 grade 3/6 systolic murmur, referring
radiographs showed abdominal and plural effusion. The Pet was referred for an
echocardiogram that showed the Pet had Dilalated Cardiomyopathy Upon
_questioning, the Pet has eaten a grain free diet it's entire life- Kirkland signiture

Nature s Domain Salmon meal and sweet potato- grain free all life stages,
10/31/2018

No

Problem:

Outcome to Date;

Stable

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:

Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon meal and sweet pofato - Grain free
all life stages

Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

BAG

18 Pound

09/01/2018

1

Unknown

Product:

Possess Opened

Unknown

Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use

unknown

Description:  The pet has been eating this food it's entire life

Information:

Last Exposure 11/01/2018
Date:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

AdVerse Event Unknown
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

Name: . Costeo

Addressgm B 6
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United States

Animal Information: Name: BG

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Bulldog
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 60 Pound
Age: 7 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional Practice Name: ! B6
Information: e ] A
Contact: Name: B 6
Phone:

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/01/2018

Addressi B

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

Attachment: | B6 ipdf

Description: Ultrasound Report
Type: Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-371308
ICSR: 2058977

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-11-16 18:55:34 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . Aftended a health clinic on 11/3/18 and did an echo cardiogram. Perthe

cardiologistt  Be s equivocal for DCM. She has been on a suspect (grain-

free) diet Talrine ievel report showed: B8 i(plasma). Transitioning her off grain-

_Tree at the recommendation of the cardiologist and will redo the echo in 4-6
months.

Date Problem Started: 11/03/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:i BG

1
i

Outcome to Date; Unknown

Product Information: Product Name: Earthborm Holistic Great Mountain Feast w/Bison Meal
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 28 Pound
Purchase Date; 04/30/2018
Number Purchased: 4

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product:

Storage Conditions: Stored in original bag inside covered plastic trash can in the basement.

Product Use ' pescription: Fed twice daily
Information: £yt Exposure (05/01/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 11/03/2018
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

Animal Information: Name: ; B6 :

Type Of Species; Dog

Type Of Breed: Shepherd Dog - Belgian Tervueren

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 48 Pound

Age: 3 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional | practice Name: : B6

Information: FRmERTRL y

Contact: Name: | BG i
Phoné

Address:

B6

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian

Veterinarian;

Date First Seen: 11/05/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

................................

Practice Name: | B6

Contact: Name:

Address:

s mmiainnal

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/03/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:
Sender Information: Name:
Addressé
TUnited States
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Contact: Phone: B 6

Email:g

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender;

Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:

Reported fo Other Other
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-371311

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2058978

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-11-16 20:08:17 EST

Yes

Problem Description:
this low test result
Date Problem Started: 10/21/2018

My dog has received a low taurine blood test result. We will be condueting further
diagnostic testing to determine the extent of the heart problems associated with

Concurrent Medical No

Problem:

Outcome to Date: Unknown

Product Name:
Product Type: Pet Food

_Fromm Chicken a la veq and Fromm Duck and Sweet Potato

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Package Size: 30 Pound

Purchase Date: 09/15/2018

Number Purchased: 2

Possess Unopened Yes

Product:

Possess Opened No

Product:

Storage Conditions: The dog food was stored in the bag in a closet.

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

The food was given to my dog twice per day.

09/30/2018

10/15/2018

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

Corgi - Welsh Cardigan

Female

Neutered

25 Pound

5 Years

Excellent

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: B6 Lo
Information: i :
Contact: Name: B6 i
Phone:g
Address: B 6
TUnited States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information; Name: :
Address: B 6
United States
Contact: phone: E B 6
Email:}
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-371365
ICSR: 2058985

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-11-18 00:20:54 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . Diaghosed with congestive heart fallure after | took her to the vet following a day
of continual coughing. Tests revealed CHV. She had previously been very healthy
except for a slight heart murmur,

Date Problem Started: 09/13/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Product Information: Product Name: = Orjien Senior Biologically Appropriate Dog Food
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 6 kilogram
Purchase Date; 04/01/2018

Number Purchased: 1

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product:

Storage Conditions: Stored in the original bag with a zip top closure

Product Use | peseription: Free fed in a glass dish at home.

Information: it Exposure 04/01/2018
Date:

Last Exposure 09/01/2018
Date:

Time Interval 2 Years
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

Attachment: ]

Description:

Type:

Name:
Address:

United States

B6

og
Havanese
Female
Neutered
12 Pound
12 Years
Good

Practice Name: B6
Contact:

unkown name

B6

Name:

Phone:i

B6

United States

Address:

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 08/24/2018

Permission to Yes
Release Records

to FDA:

B6

United States

Phone:

B6

Email:

No

list of ingredients in the Orijen Senior food, indicating the presence of assorted
legumes

Product Label

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-371371
ICSR; 2058989

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report:

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-18 08:46:49 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date;
Date of Death:

Date Problem Started: |

________________ ; for lethargy,
anorexia, and intermittent increase in respiratory rate and SHoR Was diagnosed
with recurrent left-sided congestive heart failure and right sided heatrt failure at

_thattime. In the hospital, was treated aggressively for heart failure therapy but

continued to decline. Humane euthanasia was elected. The patient had been fed |
V-dog commercial diet for approximately 1 year. For the past 2 years or so, has
been receiving a combmatlon of Halo vegan. commerc:al chet combmed W|th home

 cooked peas/lentils.

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

.....B6
. Halo Holistic Garden of Vegan Adult Dry Dog Food
Pet Food
BAG
Description:  The owner has been feeding this product for the past 2

years (in addition to home-cooked lentils and peas)

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

V-dog kinder kibble vegan adult dry dog food
Pet Food

BAG

Description: Fed to the pet for approximately 1 year (3 years ago),

. before swifching to another vegan diet
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Animal Information: Name: : B6
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Coton de Tuléar

Male

Gendetr:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 6 Kilogram
Age: 5 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone:i BG
Email:i
Address: B6
United States
Healthcare Professional PpPractice Name: B6
Information: Contact: Name:
Phone% B 6
Email
Address: BG
United States
Sender Information: Name:
Address

UTITEU O dICS

Contact: Phone:
Email B 6

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

Attachment: B6 bischarge 2.pdf

Description: Discharge summary from second hospitalization

Type: Medical Records

Attachment: B6 Aaurine level.pdf

Description: Paired taurine levels
Type: Laboratory Report

Attachment: -:Discharge 1.pdf
Description: Discharge summary from first hospitalization
Type: Medical Records
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Attachment: B6 radiology report 2 pdf

Description: Chest x-ray report from 2nd hospitalization, prior to euthanasia
Type: Medical Records

Attachment: B6 =cho report.pdf
Description: Echo report

Type: Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-371395

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2058007

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-11-18 21:39:23 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

. Was diagnosed on Nov, 16, 2018 by veterinary cardiologist with canine DCM

believed to be caused by grain free food with kangaroo as protein source and
legumes as large portion of the diet.

10/22/2018

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

 Zignature Kangaroo Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food

Pet Food

BAG

27 Pound

11/08/2018

1

No

Yes

Stored in unopened bag until needed. In the original bag in a metal can once
opened. I'm not filling in the rest as this issue does not seem to be from a single
use of a contaminated product.

Description: = Fed this product 2 times daily for a number of years (37) as |
it helped with food sensitivity to chicken Canine Dilated
Cardiomyopathy diagnosed after a number of years on this

product,

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

Name; » Pets Global, Inp

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018339



Type(s): Manufacturer

Contact:

Possess One or Yes
More Labels from
This Product:

Purchase Location Name: Chewy com
Information:

Animal Information: Name: i B6 |
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Chesapeake Bay

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 83 Pound
Age: 7.5 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product;

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional  pPractice Name: i B6 :
Information: =

B6

Contact: Name:

Phone!i

Address: |

~ B6

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/13/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:'

Practice Name: | Bé '

Contact: Name: : B 6 [

Address: | B 6

"United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/16/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:
Sender Information: Name:
Address:%
Contact: Email:! B6
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

B6 iDcM diagnosis.pdf

Description: .pdf of notes frorr B6

EDVM the veternary cardiologist

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-368875
ICSR; 2056503

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-19 16:34:18 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  No history of heart murmur or cardiac clinical signs. Presented for right cranial

..............

free Acana l ight & Fit k|bble her whole life and still has no audible murmur Given
FDA warnings about grain-free food and DCM in breeds not predisposed 1o it -
wanted to report this case In.

Date Problem Started: 10/11/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Stable
Product Information: Product Name: Acana Light & Fit Formula dog kibble 60% premium animal |ngred|ents 40%
... vegetables fruits, botanicals 0% grain, potato, glutens
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: i B6 ;
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
Gender: Female
Reproductlve Status: Neutered
Welght 27.5 Kilogram

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product;

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information;: Owner No

Information
provided:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Contact;

Reporter Wants to Yes
Remain Anonymous:

Reported to Other Other

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Parties:
Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-369738
2058222

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-30 13:27:20 EDT
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

_ Tainting spells. We brought these concermns up to our vet who at first thought he
. physical sighs. An x-ray of his chest revealed a slightly enlarged heart Along with
_feeding him Halo brand he was being fed Natural Balance Venison and Potato

... adding ataurnne supplement and a heart medication,
Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

stairs or walks Recently he has been breathing heavily more often. now
sometimes while lying still. He has also started coughing and has had a few

might have Cushlng S Dlsease Blood tes.ts_and urine tests dld not show the

his symptoms the vet suggested it might be DCM caused by his grain-free diet.
He has been on a grain free diet since he was about a year old. Previously to

We will be having a Taurine blood test done on him before we change anything to
capture his current levels. We then plan on switching to a food with whole grains,

09/01/2017

No

Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Product Information: Product Name:

_ Product Typei

Lot Number:

UPC:

Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Halo Holistic Turkey, Turkey Liver & Duck Recipe Grain-Free Healthy Weight
Adult Dry Dog Food

Pet Food

745158390145

BAG

25 Pound

10/22/2018

1

No

Yes

Immediately upon receiving from Chewy.com the bag is opened and placed into a
plastic tub with a cover.

Description: = Fedi Bb

Last Exposure 10/30/201 8
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018344



to the Animal
During This Time
Period;

Manufacturer Name:

[Distributor Information:
Type(s):

Address:

Contact:

Possess One or
More Labels from
This Product:

Halo, Purely for pets. inc
Manufacturer

12400 race track road
Tampa

Florida

33626

United States

Yes

Purchase Location Name:
Information:

Chewy.com

e _______ BG
Type Of Species: Dog

Animal Information:

Type Of Breed: Terrier - Boston

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 40 Pound

Age: 11 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

_ Practice Name: i
Information:

Contact:

Address:

Type of
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:

Permission to
Release Records
to FDA:

v
o

United States

Primary/regular veterinarian

09/15/2018

Yes

Sender Information: Name:

Address: B 6

United States

B6

Contact: Email
Reporter Wants to No !
Remain Ahonymous:
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
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Report Details - EON-369793

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;
Reporter is the Animal

Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2058247

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-10-30 22:03:16 EDT

Yes

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

My dog was diaghosed with DCM (heatt failure), | have been feeding my dog
Taste of the Wild - Venicin and | egumes for 3+ years. Aussies do not typically get
DCM in their early years, due to her age and size we thin the grain-free diet could

_ be the culprit as discussed with a Cardio Vet o

: 10/20/2018

No

Problem:

Outcome to Date

Product Name:

Product Type

: Unknown

 Pine Forest Canine Recipe with Venison & Legumes - Taste of the Wild Pet Food

: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:
Package Size
Purchase Date
Number Purchased:
Possess Unopened

BAG

: 30 Pound

: 10/18/2018

1

No

Product;

Possess Opened

No

Product:

Storage Conditions
Product Use
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

: I'storeitin an air tight container in my home

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

__additives - | have been feeding this food to my dog for about

| would feed 3-4 cups of food per day, only the food no

40 months
10/18/2018

10/26/2018

3 Years

Yes

Unknown

No

Probably related

No

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018347



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
_Given the Product:
Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Name:
A,

B6

Dog

Shepherd Dog - Australian

Female

Neutered

53 Pound

4.5 Years

Excellent

N

—

..............................

Email!

Address:

B6

United States

Type of
Veterinarian;

Referred veterinarian

Date First Seen: 10/22/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:

Sender Information: Name:

Addressé

SRR

Contact;

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
Parties:

United States

Phone: ‘ ‘
Email;

Yes

B6

Phone

Store/Place of Purchase

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-371274

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2058966

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-11-16 14:42:20 EST

Yes

_Inthe year before her death, she wasn't plaving as actively with other dogs, and
she was shortening her walks significantly. Because of her age, we never
suspected heatrt issues, but | think that is what ultimately caused her death.

. Because we did not have an autopsy, and knew nothing about taurine at the time,
| know our information Is not scientifically significant, but | would like to help
prevent anyone else from making the same mistake in choosing dogfood.

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started: | : B6 §
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions; B6 develope_d__g_h_l_qh_f_ever suddenly, and was taken to an after hours

she was seen by an internist and dxed with |mmune medlated polyarthrltls after
spending the night and having tests at the clinic. She was prescribed a 30mg of

""""""""""""" every 12 hours. The following week, she was seen on Monday, and

"th& doctor thought he heard a heart murmur, but she was panting, so he wasn't
sure. By Thursday, she appeared to be in congestive heart failure, but the echo
did not confirm that, but showed a valve issue. | believe she had an undiagnosed
heart problem, which was exacerbated by the use of the steroids. She spent
Thursday night in an oxygen supported bed with no improvement in the morning,
and we chose to have her euthanized after talking to two doctors. Her diet for the
last 4 years of her life began with a grain free Orijen product for about 2 years,
and then was switched to Acana Meadowlands until she died. After reading about
the current taurine study and DCM, | believe that she probably had a valve
problem that went undiagnosed.

Outcome to Date; Died Euthanized
Date of Death:é

Product Name Acana Meadowland

Product Type Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Possess Unopened No

Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Product Use Dpescription: Dogfood
Information:  Time Interval 3 Years
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
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-_—_— e _ _ M

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

Healthcare Professional  practice Name: B6

Information: g
Phone:; B 6 .

Email:;

Contact: Némé;

Address: B 6

" United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: B6 :

Permission to ’ Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name: ! B6

S ——————

Contact: Name: | .
Phone,é B6

Address: ! B 6

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:g B6 i

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name: | B6

O

O

=4

L

&

=

o

3

0
»

Address: | B 6

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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R
United States

bTyp‘e of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First SeensfL B6

Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

L,

(RS

United States

Contact: phone: ' B 6
Email:

Reporter Wanis to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-371201

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2058925

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-11-1517:07:25 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

evening of Tuesday; _________________
symptoms such as heavy and labored breathing, mental disorientation, weakness

_to the paoint of not being able 1o stand, and refused all treats/dry food/wet food,

After monitor these symptoms for approximately 1 hour | took her to a local
emergency vet (as it was 8pm and my regular vet was closed). Upon arrival | was

 told that my dog was hypothermic and xrays were performed. [he vet performed

a physical exam and found that my dog had a new heart murmur, this murmut is
believed to be new onset as it has never been heard previously and my dog had

_her yearly check up 5 months ago. Xrays showed an enlarged heart The vet said

that a normal heart can getto 10.7, my dog was at 11 5 The vet also diagnosed

..............

et first thmg the next morning, they called in a carchac specialist who performed

an ECHO of her heart. As a result of the findings on this test, the vet diagnosed
my dog with Dilated Cardiomyopathy After discussing my dog's health history

_and diet, the cardiac vet determined that the DCM was caused by the grain free

diet | have fed my dogs for 4-5 years. The vet reported that this condition usually k
only effects large breed dogs and especially is rare for Basenjis. We immediately
switched my dog's diet and also pulled a Taurine |ab because we are concerned

_that her levels may be too low due to her diet. [he vet also stated that my dog's

new heart murmur has been caused by the DCM, so it is also due to the food she
has been on. | would love to be contacted if there is any additional information |

_ can provide that would assist in helping inform the public that this dog food can be

life threatening. My dog has never had any major health issues in her life and |
almost lost her the other day due to a food that was promoted to be hea|thy 1 will

. submit the cardlology report that confirms my account

Date Problem Started :
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

11/15/2018

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

 Earthborn Holistic, Meadow Feast, with Lamb Meal, Grain Free

Pet Food

BAG

40 Pound

10/22/2018

1

No

Yes

Product stored in home, temperature controlled environment, in original bag that
has a Ziploc type closure

Description: . 1 cup ood per day, fed in ceramic dog bowl

First Exposure 10/22/2018
Date:

Last Exposure! B6 ;

1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018352



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

Purchase Location Name: @ ‘ i
Information: Address! B

" United States

Animal Information: Name: B6 -
Type Of Specieé':"'lf')'c?g'j

Type Of Breed: Basenji

Gender; Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 17 Pound
Age: 11 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information;

Healthcare Professional practice Name: : BG i

Information: Contact'?_ﬁ;;;;: --------------

vy
(o

Phone:

Address: B 6

"United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:i B6

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

Date First Seen:;

Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name:

Contact: Name:

Phone:

B6

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Sate izt Seen:i ______________________________ =

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
Attachment: i
Description:

Type:

Report from ECHO results
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

Report Details - EON-371192

2058914

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date;

2018-11-15 15:51:50 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical

Problem;
Outcome to Date:

_ Two unrelated golden retriever poodle mixed dogs, fed kibble for 4 vears with the

following main ingredients. Dried Peas, Pea Protein, Brown Rice, Oatmeal Potato
Protein, Sorghum. Both dogs were diagnosed with DCM. Both dogs improved

_ slightly when kibble was changed to a brand without the above Ingredients, but

most of the heart damage was already permanent Both dogs have also been on
heart meds for the past two years. One recently died of heart failure at the age of

9 The other s stable on current heart meds al the age of 8.
Date Problem Started:

06/01/2014

No

Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Product Narie: V. dog kibble
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Product Use Description: kibble for all meals
imormalion.. byt Evpasure | 01/01/2012
Date:
Last Exposure 01/01/2016
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
Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)
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

80 Pound

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
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Report Details - EON-377713
ICSR; 2061812

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-28 09:55:42 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

_ Patient eating Crave grain free diet Developed dilated cardiomyopathy and ,
congestive heart failure Patient came for recheck evaluation one week later, still
_in CHF= Patient suffered respiratory arrest, ventricular fibrillation and ultimately

.. e
Date Problem Started: 12/24/2018

Concurrent Medical No

Problem:
Qutcome to Date_:_ Died Naturally
Date of Death B6

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type: Pet Food

. Crave Premium dog food with proetin from Salmon and ocean fish 22 lbs |

Lot Number:

UPC: 2310012330

Package Type: BAG

Package Size: 22 Pound

Purchase Date: 11/01/2018

Number Purchased: 1

Possess Unopened Unknown

Product:
Possess Opened Unknown
Product:
Product Use ' Description: Meal Fed
Information: Product Use Yes

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

Type Of Breed: Terrier - Jack Russell

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 30 Pound

Age: 7 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Owner Information: Owner
Information
provided:

Contact:

Addressg

“United Stafes

Yes

Name:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

PGS Gl

United States

Contact: phone:

Emaig

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender;

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-377884
ICSR; 2061858

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-29 08:37:46 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . Our golden retriever was dlagnosed with DCM linked specifically fo his diet.
Date Problem Started: 01/22/2019

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name: Earthborn Holistic Grain Free
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

Contact: phone: i B 6
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

Report Details - EON-377846

2061845

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Product Problem (an observed or detected product issue or defect that has the potential to cause harm)

Voluntary

2019-01-28 17:20:13 EST

Yes

Problem Description: = Blood taurine level drawn 9/17 resuli BO
feeding Nutrisource Woodlands select. Had been adding toopers of cooked liver
and sardine Food changed to Natures | ogic 8/18. retested 12/3 resulté B6 |

 Ecchocardiogram done 1/11/19 normal. food being transitioned to purina pro plan

Date Problem Started: 09/28/2017

Product Name: Nutrisource Woodlands select & Natures logic beef
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
UPC: do not have
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 28 Pound
Purchase Date; 12/01/2018
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

Address:i

United States

Ema|| B 6

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
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Report Details - EON-377775
ICSR; 2061833

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-28 14:18:05 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . Medium-sized holind mix was given boutique, vegan dog food fot five years.
Brand: v-dog. On 1/10/2019, |abored breathing and swollen abdomen was noticed
in dog. Emergency vet diagnosed her with severe dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM),

_ ascites, and pleural effusion. On 1/11/2019, dog was taken to vet cardiologist and
given diagnosis of diet-induced DCM (left ventricular ejection fraction 10%).
Treatment plan. switch dog food, take cardiovascular medications, taurine
. supplementation, |-carnitine supplementation. Follow-up echo will occur in 2.3
... =
Date Problem Started: 01/10/2019
Concurrent Medical No
Problem:
Outcome to Date: Stable
Product Information: Product Name:  v.dag kinder kibble
Product Type: Pet Food
‘ Lot Number;
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 30 Pound
Purchase Date: 05/22/2018
Number Purchased: 3
Possess Unopened Yes
Product:
Possess Opened Yes
Product:
Storage Conditions: Product was kept in the bag with bag in a large plastic air-tight container with lid
that opens.
Product Use pescription:  Product was given twice a day, one cup of kibble each
Information.. @~ feeding to medium sized hound mix for approximately five
years. First started this product in September after first
purchase date of September 3, 2013 Last purchase date
was May 22 2018 and last fed date was 1/10/2019. Note
that in the guestions 'Date the product was first given to
animal’ that the computer would not let me put 09/03/2013,
, ; ; , __rather | had to put after the last purchase date.
First Exposure 05/23/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 01/10/2019
Date:
Time Interval 5 Years
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

Name:  V-dog

Type(s): Manufacturer

Contact:

Possess One or Yes
More | abels from

This Product:

Name: . V-dog online

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Speciest:'
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:
Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product;:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

B6

Dog

Mixed (Dog)

Female

Neutered

50 Pound

8 Years

Excellent

Practice Name: | B6

mammameme

Contact;"N ame: d i
Phone: B 6

Address:!

~ B6

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 01/10/2019

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA_:_

Practice Name: ! B6

Contact: Name: : B6
Address:é B 6

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018363




Sender Information;

Name: ...

Contact;

Reporter Wants to
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact;

Reported to Other
Parties:

Date First Seen: 01/11/2019

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

B6

Phone:

vy
o

Emaié

No

Yes

Email

None

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-377840
ICSR; 2061843

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-28 16:25:19 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Patient presented for dyspnea and was diagnosed with dilated cardiomygpathy

and secondary heart failure. Taurine level from ldexx was reported asi BG nmol
ml lreference range B A2y T

Date Problem Started: 10/26/2018
Concurrent Medical Yes

Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions B6
Outcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering
Product Information: Product Name:  Zignature Kangaroo Formula Limited Ingredient Formula
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number;

Package Type: BAG

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product:

Product Use . pescription: Patient was fed this food twice daily for many years

Information: Last Exposure 10/26/2018
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

Animal Information: Name: B6 ,

Type Of Specles Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 95 Pound
_ Age: 9 Months

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
‘ to FDA}:

Yes

Name:

W
(o2

Referred veterinarian

10/28/2018

No

Sender Information: Marna:
"United States
Phone: B 6 '
Emai
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anhonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Preferred Method Of Email
Reported to Other None
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-377827
2061837

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-28 15:27:51 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Outcome to Date;

.............

coughmg, lethargy and lack of interest in food. | fook him to my primary vet, who
took an x-ray and noticed an enlarged heart and that his oxygen intake was poor.
_They referred me to the emergency room where it was confirmed that he had
congestive heart failure. After staying overnight, the veterinary cardiologist
examined him and noted that his heart condition was unusual for his breed

his heat’c has normahzed and he is in the process of bemg weaned off his
_medications. The veterinarian advised that this was evidence that his heart
condition was definitely dietary related.

01/15/2018
01/24/2019
No

Recovered Completely

Product Information: Product Name

Product Type:

Lot Number;
Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopenedv
Product:

Possess Opened

Product:

Storage Condltlons

Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Zignatljre Kangaroo Limited |ngfediént Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food
Pet Food

BAG

4 Pound
12/15/2017
1

No

No

This product was stored in its bag with a sealing clip. The bag was kept in an
additional container

Description:

Last Exposure 01/1 5/201 8

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
Information: Address: B 6
United States i
Animal Information: Name: ' B6

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Other Canine/dog
Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 5 Pound
Age: 6 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: : B6 i
Information: | ememessesese s TR TOT NS,

Address: BG

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 01/15/2018

Permissionto VYes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name: | B6

Contact:' Name: i i

w  BG

Email

Addressé" B 6

"United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 01/16/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name: o P
Address:é B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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United States
Contact: Phone: BG
Email
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other Other
Parties:

Additional Documents:
Attachment: BG ardio Report 012019.pdf
Description cardiology report from one year following start of diet change and
treatment.
Type: Other
Attachment: 86 tardio Report 012018.pdf e ;
Description: cardiology report from his initial examination with Dr; | B 6 _________
Type: Other
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-378106

ICSR: 2061939

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019-01-30 14:52:46 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

_;and suffered

Pure Sea) and Klrkland brand grain free canned dog food his entire life. The
' autopsy revealed an enlarged heart, foam in |ungs and a "ﬂoppy atrium’

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

similar cases of young, otherwise healthy dogs Sufferlng from DCM' B6

. presented no signs or symptoms of iliness prior to collapsing and sudden dsath.
He was alive one minute and dead the next It is a stunning and devastating
situation,

Date Problem Startedé B6

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Died Naturally
Date of Death:; B6

Product Information: Product Name: Kirkland grain free canned dog food
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: CAN

Possess Unopened Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions: in can

Product Use Description: : BG jvas fed 1/2 can in the evening
Information: '_.! ...............................

LastE ; ;
~ e B6

Time Interval 1 Hours
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

Mandfacturef
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name: , ~  costco

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Information:

Product Name:
Product Type:

Lot Number:

Package Type:

Package Size:

‘PurbhaSe Datef

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

_ canidae pure land

Pet Food

BAG

24 Pound

01/06/2019

1

No

Yes

kept in a plastic tote

Description:

Last Exposure 7
Date:

B6 Ereceived 1 cup of food each morning and evening

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

Type Of Speciesl:_ ' Dog

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
Date First Seen: B6
Permission to Yes I
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: Name:
Address
United States '
Contact: Phone:
Other Phone B 6
Email
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anhonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: B6 ilecropsy.jpeg
Description: Necropsy findings, Sorry its a photo of the report.
Type: Photograph
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018372




Report Details - EON-378153
2061967

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-01-31 01:06:01 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

 We fee'cﬁ B6 EZignature dog food, frout. Itis grain free. January 2019 he was

S — v

diagnosed With a heart murmur so an x-ray was ordered. He was found to have a
rounded heart, enlarged. He is now on two heart pills a day.

01/19/2019

No

Stable

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:

Lot Number:
Package Type:
Purchase Date;
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

_ Zignature Trout & Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog

Food
Pet Food

BAG

01/01/2019

1

No

No

Product is stored in a airtight plastic container.

Description: We feed both dogs twice a day.

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:

e

Animal Information: Name: ;

[

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Schnauzer - Miniature

Male

Neutered

25 Pound

7 Years

Good

2

1
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Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional Practice Name:
Information:

W
o

Contact: Name: B6
... Phone

Address:

W
(op

"Urited States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 01/26/2019

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

P miraimiim b A a e

United States

Contact: phone:

B6

Email;

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018374



Report Details - EON-379407
ICSR; 2062509

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-11 17:27:22 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Due to recent discovery.of. diet-associated dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM) in dogs,

and espemally smceL B6 -|s a golden retriever (this breed seems 1o be

...........

no symptoms 6fDCM. An echocardlogram was performed on ‘10/‘1 0/18 to screen
_for the presence of DCM Mild DCM was diagnosed 1he patient was switched
from Nutro grain—free chicken lentil. and sweet potato dry food onto Fromm's gold

echocardlogram on 1/31/19 revealed that the DCM had resolved.
Date Problem Started: 10/10/2018

Date of Recovery;: 01/31/2019

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions! B6

Outcome to Datel:_ Recovered Completely

Product information: Product Name: Nutro. grain free adult dry dog food farme-raised chicken lentils and sweet
o _ potato recipe. .

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Possess Unopened Unknown
Product:

Possess Opened Unknown
Product:

Product Use pescription: Fed 1.5 cups twice daily.

Information: ot Exposure 01/01/2018
Date:

Last Exposure 10/10/2018
Date:

Time Interval 9 Months
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
30.6 Kilogram
6 Years

Good

Yes

Email

Other

Owner No

Information
provided:

B6

B6

idiet form 10.10.18.pdf

Type: Other

Description: Diet form filled out by owner after the patient was diagnosed with DCM.

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-379388
2062490

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-11 15:31:09 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

Outcome to Date

. Goldendoodle. Veterinarian told owner about FDA report about GF foods and
DCM. The owner discontinued the TotWy Started on Chewy brand American
Journey - not grain free. 2 weeks later (12/24/18) he was taken to the vet He had

_ started honking like a goose when someone would come to the door over the
weekend. The issue worsened through the day and he started vomiting. He went

...........

..........

more, In hindsight he had a decreased energy level over the last 6 months. On
__check up the heart failure/fluid was improved The murmur was measured asa 2.
Bloodwork was normal {(normal previously), no BNP done Helll see the
cardiologist in April 2019 Other 2 dogs not on grain free, on 4Health Weight
 Maintenance. Now all dogs on Royal Canin products.
1 12/22/2018

No

Problem:

: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information:

Product Name:

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Adult Food

Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Product Use Eirst Exposure 10/22/2017
Information: Date:
Last Exposure 10/22/2018
Date:
Perceived Possibly related

Relatedness to

Adverse Event:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name: Chewy
Information:
Animal Information: Name: 'BGI
Type Of Species:"l'f)'B'gj"""

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
Information: L b i —————
Contact Name: : B6 E
Phone: _____________ 2 6
Email: \ B6
Address: |

' B6

United States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 12/24/2018

Permissionto VYes
Release Records
to FDA:

=

Sender Information: Name: 1 B6
Address: FrETRRIIRIRERRIEE

United States

Contact: phone: i B6 5

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-379433
ICSR; 2062524

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-12 07:36:56 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Initially reported as RFR EON-379401. CVM resubmitting as PER. Initial FDA

grain-free diet)
Date Problem Started: 08/02/2018
Outcome to Date: Unknown

Product Information: Product Name: Zignature Kangaroo | imited Ingredient
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product lise
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Name:
_ T‘ype'Of Speéiesi Dog
Type Of Breed: Unknown
Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Unknown

Assessment of Prior Unknown

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional
Information:
Sender Information: Name: . E B6
Address;

B6

United States

Contact. pPhone:

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Reported to Other Unknown
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-380293
ICSR: 2062985

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 18:52:06 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . Die to overwelght and then weight maintenance, the dog (a now lean, 43lbs
pointer-type. intact male mixed breed) was consuming Acana Light & Fit (grain-
free, high legumes-content kibble) on a dally basis since December 201/, and

has now (Feb. 2019) been diagnosed with DCM (detected by chance in a thorax x-
ray made for a suspected bronchitis DCM without evident clinical symptoms yet),
Although we are not in the US, this |nformat|on adds a case 1o the current

_investigation in the link between DCM and grain-free diet

Date Problem Started: 02/15/2019

Concurrent Medical No
Problem;

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name: ACANAlLight & Fit
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 11.4 kilogram
Purchase Date: 12/13/2017
Number Purchased: 2

Possess Unopened Yes
Product:

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions: Dry and cool, in the original bag, closed

Product Use pescription: It was fed daily (with water) since December 2017 until
Information: February 2019 (when he was diagnosed with DCM).
following the feeding recommendations on the package

First Exposure 12/13/2017
Date:

Last Exposure 02/15/2019
Date:

Time Interval 1 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
, St_arte_d Againv:
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

WWW Zooplus es
Address: Spain

Animal Information: Name: i

T‘ypeVOf Speéies:

Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status; Intact

Weight: 19.5 Kilogram

Age: 10 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent

Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product;:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information: £ :
Contact: Name: B 6 i
Phone E |
Address: B 6
Spain
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 02/15/2019
Permissionto VYes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: Name:
Address!
- Spain
Contact: Phone: B 6
Email:
Reporter Wants to No '
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-380237
ICSR; 2062949

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 12:14:31 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . My dog had an echocardiogram was diagnosed with diet related dilated
cardiomyopathy in October of 2018 Prior to the diagnosis | noticed some
indication of exercise mto_l_z_e_@_r]_ge | sent some bloodwork to UC Davis and it
reported a taurine leve| 01___I_E_i_6_ ___iA second echocardiogram was performed in
January 2019 and it coneurred with the first diagnosis and showed minimal
improvement, the left ventricular size is high normal to mildly enlarged in diastole
_and there Is moderate global hypokinesis of LV contractility. ,

Date Problem Started: 06/01/2018
Concurrent Medical No
Problem:
Outcome to Date: Stable
Product information: Product Name:  [arthborn Holistic Coastal Cateh Grain Free Natural Dry Dog Food from 1002014
... 55048 Natural Balance | | D) | imited Ingredient Diets Sweet Potato & Fish
Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food.
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 28 Pound
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: Stored in a plastic container.
Product Use pescription: My golden retriever was fed the dry kibble 1 1/2 cups twice
Information: & day. We were traveling from 3/2018 until the end of 6
/2018 with my dog. | noticed that he seemed slugaish but
attributed It to being more confined in our camper | had to
switch dog foods in June when | couldn't find his regular
. Earthborn at the pet store | switched to Natural Balance ||
D. Limited Ingredient Diets Sweet Potato & Fish Formula
Grain-Free Dry Dog Food in Juhe of 2018,
First Exposure 10/01/2014
Date:
Last Exposure 05/31/2018
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
Name: _ chewy com
Address: United States
_______ B6 |
Dog
Retriever - Golden
Male
Neutered
82 Pound
5 Years
Excellent

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Addréss:

Contact:

Permission To Contact

United States

Phone:

B6

Email:|

Yes

Sender;

Preferred Method Of

Email

Contact:

Reported to Other

None

Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-380278
2062976

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 16:37:30 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

My dog was fed Fromm Heartland Gold large breed adult (grain free) for her

entire aduit Iife | became aware of a potential link between grain free dog food

followed up with 2 veterinary card!ologlst and who performed an echo to rule out
DCM. Thankfully, her heart was fine The cardiologist advised me to change her

food and give her a taurine supplement for three months | changed her food to

of her taurine level and It came back in the normal range at

.........

_time to recheck her taurine so the results would not be mfluenced by the taurine

Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

Product Information: Product Name

Product Typei

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

supplement The food she was consuming definitely had an impact on her health.
06/14/2018

12/12/2018

No

Recovered Completely

Fromm Heartland Gold Large Breed Adult
Pet Food

BAG

26 Pound

1

No

No

Kept in its original bag and bag was stored in an air tight bin.

Description: Fed twice a day.

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Yes
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use No

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Definitely related

Name:
Address:

B6

FRUREGRERERE R
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Animal Information: Name: ‘ B6 E
Type Of Specie‘é_:._.l_:.)_é;.g_ ........................ i
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 62 Pound

Age: 3 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information:
Healthcare Professional  practice Name: B6
Information: [— e -
Contact: Name: i i
Phoneé B 6
Address: ! B 6
United States
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian;
Date First Seen; 06/14/2018
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Practice Name:  : B6 '
Contact:_']'\];;;;_ ...... e .......................................
Phoneé B 6
Address:

W
oy

United States

'Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 06/29/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Address | B .

United States

Contact: phone: ‘ B 6
Email

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Sender Information: Name:

S e

el

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-380236
ICSR; 2062944

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 11:55:26 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

_ Pet presented asymptomatic for an echocardiogram for Cardiac OFA cettification.

_ ventricle enlargement. rule out early DCM

Grade 1 murmur noted on auscultation. Mild systolic dysfuncﬂon and mild left

11/03/2018

Unknown

Unknown

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:

Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:
Manufacturer
{Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name:
Product Type:
Lot Number:
Product Use
Information:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location

. Halo Natural Dry Dog Food

Pet Food

Last Exposure 08/01/2018
Date:

Honhest Kitchen Grain Free Turkey Recipe
Pet Food

First Exposure 08/01/2018
Date:

Information:
Animal Information: Name: : B6
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Collie - Border
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 15.9 Kilogram
Age: 3 Years
Assessment of Prior Unknown
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional
Information:
Sender Information: Name: : :
Address B
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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» Reportér Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
vSenvder:

Preférred Method Of' Phone
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-380254
2062960

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 14:12:32 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started: 01/09/2019
QOutcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name

Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

breathmg heavier and hackmg some He is or

i B 'é """""" '-ECG _Rapid atrial fibrillation with a nght bundle branch block and
effusmn was noted on exam. Mild pericardial effusion was also noted as well as

 moderate peritoneal effusion. No overt cardiac tumars or masses were observed.
A liver lobe was visualized within the pericardial space consistent with a
pericardial peritoneodiaphragmatic hernia. Diagnosis: Rapid atrial fibrillation,
Congestive heart failure | Myxomatous mitral valve disease, Systolic dysfunction -

o tachycardia-induced vs. diet-related vs early DCM, Peritoneopericardial
diaphragmatic hemia

Nature's Select Gram Free (unknown vanety)

Name: ... BG

Type Of Species: Dog

Animal Information;

Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 50 Kilogram

Age: 8 Years
Number of Animals 1
Reacted;
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional practice Name: | B6 ;
Information: C—— , L
Contact: Name: ; B 6 5
Phone!
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
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Report Details - EON-380321
ICSR; 2062988

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 21:37:20 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: | B m(i_______.was eating Taste of the Wild since he was a puppy. The formulas were:
High Prairie Puppy from when | got him in May 2016 until March 2017 Pine Forest
from March 2017 to May 2018 Facific Stream from May 2018 to August 2018 He

 had a few episodes of collapsing. | took him to the vet and he multiple tests were
performed and all came back negative. When | heard about taurine deficiency in
dogs eating grain free food, | had his taurine |eye_|§_§hecked His whole blood
level came back in the' iand plasmainthe B6 iHe wentto a cardiologist and
his heart was margmally enlarged. He food was €hanged and he was puton a
taurine supplement.
Date Problem Started: 08/01/2018
Date of Recovery: 02/18/2019
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Existing Conditions: | B6 i
Qutcome to Date: Better/Improved/Recovering
Product Information. Product Name:  Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 27 Pound
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: The product was transferred to a plastlc contalner after openlng
Product Use pescription: :
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
Purchase Locatlon Name: Tractor Supply
Information: ‘ ' ' ‘ Ll
Address: | B6 :
United States
Product Name: @ Taste ofthe Wild Pine Forest
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018392



Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Poséesé Unvopevned‘
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storége Conditions:
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

05/01/2018

No

No

The product was transferred to a plastic container after storage.

Déscriptidn: ................. _:waé ea'ting'thisvfood for his meals 2 times pér day.
Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

 Taste of the Wild High Prairie Puppy Recipe

Name: Tractor Supply

S LSy

Address:|

TR —

United States

Pet Food

BAG

27 Pound

03/01/2017

No

No

Product was transferred into a plastic container after opening.

Description: ‘ _________________

Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Manufacturer

k Tractok Supply‘
Address: B6
TURited States

Name:

Animal Information: Name: =
Type Of Species':
Type Of Breed:

Gender:

Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Retriever - Labrador

Male

Neutered

87 Pound

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

Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name: |

Information:

Contact: Name:

Phone: |

Address:

United States

Type of
Veterinarian:

Primary/regular veterinarian

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:

Name:

Addréss

Biital e

Contact. Phone:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email

Contact:

Reported to Other None

Parties:

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-380245
ICSR; 2062958

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 13:23:13 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description: uBG .27 Yrs. 3 Mos., Spayed Female, Bulldog, English, owned by B6

_onan ER basis for further work up of bicavitary effusion (pericardial and
pertioneal). Her owner has noticed lethargy and abdominal distension over the
past ccuple days. She had some Ioose stool Iast night Decreased appetite CXR

on exam near the liver and urinary bladder. Dtagnosvs Heart base mass - suspect
chemodectoma, Dilated cardlomyopathy, Btcawtary effusmn (pleural ancl
pertoneal effusion)

Date Problem Started: 12/05/2018

Concurrent Medical Unknown
Problem:

Outcome to Date; Unknown

Product Information: Product Name: Zignatﬂre Grain Free (uhknéwn Variety) v
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name:

...B6
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Bulldog

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 36.54 Kilogram

Age: 7 Years
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: : i
Information: T T e e i

Contact: Name: 5 B 6
Phone:

Address: i

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Sender Information:

Name:
Address:

RS B

United States

Contact: phone:

Email;

B6

‘ Réportér Wanté to‘
Remain Anonymous:

No

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Yes

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Phone

Reported to Other
Parties:

None

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-380250
ICSR: 2062959

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 13:46:03 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

_once |ast night which took her longer to recover from [he owner stated that the
events happen on a walk or going uUpstairs of after excitement of exercise Left
ventricle. Chamber size. moderately to severely increased end-diastolic

_dimensions. severely increased end-systolic dimensions. Diagnosis. Dilated
cardiomyopathy leading to congestive heatt failure - /o diet-related DCM vs.
idiopathic, Episodes of collapse- suspect syncope Diagnosis: Dilated
cardiomyopathy leading to congestive heart failure - r/o diet-related DCM vs,

_idiopathic, Episodes of collapse- suspect syncope .

Date Problem Started: 01/16/2019

Outcome to Date: Unknown

Product Information: Product Name:  Zignature Salmon Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

B6

Animal Information: Narme:

Type Of Speciesf Dog
Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)
Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 40.2 Kilogram
Age: 12 Years

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional practice Name: B6
Information: . .
Contact: Name: miiltiple vets unknown

Phone:g BG

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
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Report Details - EON-380225

ICSR: 2062040
Type_Of Submission_: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type: _ Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date: 2019-02-20 11:10:07 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

i Patient:was diagnosed With dila{ed cardibmyopathy (DCM) and céngestivé heart :

failure (CHF) by myself {veterinary cardiologist) in May 2017. Whole blood taurine

levels were submitted to UC
free diet, but did not recall th

Davis and were normal. Owner was feeding a grain
e brand. Owners changed diet to a different grain-

free diet on their own. This p

atient's heart disease resolved after the diet was

changed. | am submitting this case because DCM does not resolve and | suspect
it was related to diet. Unfortunately, we don't know what diet it was. The current

 Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:
Concurrent Medical

_ O:utcome to Date:_

ProdLlct Infoi'mationi __P:roduct ﬁame: : |
: . Produbt Typef

' Lot Numberﬁ

j Package Typei

Possess Unopened
Product:

Pbssess Opened
Prod uct:_

Prodhct Use

Man ufacturef
!Distribu_tor Info_rmalion:_

Purchase Location

Problem:

Information: :

dried lamb dog food.
05/02/2017
03/14/2018

No '

Recovéred Corﬁpletely

 ZiwiPeak Air Dried Lamb

Pet Fopd

BAG

UnknoWn

UnknaWn

diet (and the diet he has been on since November 2017) is called ZiwiPeak Air

Information:
Animal Information: | Nsme:
. Type of Speciesf Dog
'Type of Breedf_ Spanie'l - Cocker American
Gender: Mzle
Reprbductivé Status: Neutered
' Weight: 26 Pound
. Ageﬁ 10 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Nurﬁber of A.nimals. 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: O“:mer Yés
Information
provided: )
Contact: Name: i B 6
_ Phonel
Addfess: B 6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Bé

United States

I-.Iealthca.re Profe.ssional. Practi;:e Namé: BG
Information: : c on{a ot Néme:
Email
Address: B 6
United States
Sender Inforl.'nation:. 1 N:amE:
Address:

- United States _
Contact: Phone- . B6
it Email:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
_ Contact
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_
Addi’_cional Dpcumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018400



Report Details - EON-380347
ICSR: 2062998
Type_Of Submission_: In|_t|al _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date 2019-02-21 08:42:29 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner: _ _ _ _ _
Reported Problem: Problem Description: Reportlng A tonbe Do dlagn05|s whe[ '''''' E_s g__' Maes years old. e
. currently 7.5 years old. Previous routine echos $howed no DCM. Fed a single. ...
grain free diet of 4Health beef and potato for at least 4-5 years. Second routine
echocardiogram diagnosed DCM in August 2016. We have taurine tested at UC
Davis. We continue to treat the DCM. | do realize that there is probably a genetic
componentto my danes DCM. | am reporting for a couple reasons. I've been
doing a cardiac workup and echocardiogram every 4 months since diagnosis. We
taurine tested but did not see a taurine deficiency, so we did not change his diet
or supplement with taurine. With the new study that recently came out that
showed that even dogs with normal taurine, their DCM improved with changing
from a grain free diet and supplementing with taurine. We've done 6
echocardiograms and 24 hour holter on our dog, 5 of them since diagnosis. I'm
going to change his food and add a supplement and in June, I'm going to do
another echocardiogram. While | think it's pretty good to assume it's probably
- genetic based because he is a great dane, we will soon see if the changes from
grain free will improve his condition. Due to the expense, | doubt there are a lot of
DCM dogs on grain free diets, have had as much testing and extensive workups.
__I m happy to prowde all medlcal records frorn dlagn05|s and into the future
Date Problem Starl:ed 08!28.-‘2016
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Exlstmg Conditions B6
Outcome to Date Worse!Decllnlng!Deterloratlng _
Product Information: Produot Nama, ......... '_ ................................... | Alea rth Grain. Free Beef and. Potatn
_ Product Type Pet Fopd
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 30 Pound
Storage Conditions: Product was removed from package and stored i |n an air tlght contalner
Product Use Descnptron Same product has been fed to our dog for the past 4-5 years
Information: '
Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:
Purchase Location "Namef : Tractor Subply
_ _ Information: : : : '
Animal Information: Name: B6
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Great Dane
Gender: Meale
Reproductwe Status: Neutered
Welght 200 Pound
Age. 7 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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_ Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional Practin:::e Namé: B6
Information: . contact i
L Phu:;ne: B 6
Email:
Address: ' B 6
U|_'|ited Sta_tes _
Typé of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 08/28/2016
Permissionto Yes '
Release Records
to FDA:
' Practice Name: B6
Contact: Name:
: Phéne: BG
Address: B 6
Uniteq States _ _
Typé of Primaryfregular veferinariah
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 08/28/2016
Pérmissidn to Yes '
Release Records
to I_:DA:
Sender Information: Ngme;
. Address
"United States _
Contact: Phone: :
~ Email B 6
Permission To Contact Yes '
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Addﬁional Dbcumenfs: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018402



Report Details - EON-380432

ICSR: 2063024

TypeOf Subrnission: Initial '

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type' Of Report' Both

Reporting Type: -Voluntary .

Report Submission Date 2019-02-21 15:58:03 EST
Reporter is the Animal _Yes ' ' '

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

vas raised on Purina Pro Plan Focus Pup.py, transitioned I.:ebruary. 2016 to
(rotating proteins). A brief stint with Farmina (2 bags) and Sport Dog ..........................

with spay. ThIS was confirmed by my vet and likely due to the phytoestrogens in

this food When | changed back to PPS30/20 | removed all suspect ingredients

Date Problem Starl:ed
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical
Problem: ]

Outcome to Date:

Product Information: Product Name, .........
Product Type:

Lot Nu mber:_
Package Type:

Stor_age Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

soy, no phytoestrogens (including flaxi B6 borni  B6 lResuIts listed with
a * are during the period of feeding ACANA. + B6 r Holter 077142016 PVC
Summary : 0 singles, O pairs and 0 runs 08/10/201/ PVC Summary : 1 single, 0

pairs and 0 runs* 01/28/2018 PVC Summary : 1 sing
ProBNP 122_?1‘291_7 IDEXX _B6_10/23/2018 1

Normal / FS: _E 6 071 eréoEiE"Normal IFS

,1 palr and U runs*

. experienced many falee pregnancies, did not lactate with her litter of puppies and .

was very close to suspect DCM based on ProBNP. 8 months after food change
her holter, probnp and SDMA results are much better and she is back to having

__normalzenergy Ievele wi;hout any sluggiehneee, :

01/01/2017
10/28/2018

‘No

Recovered Completely

ACANA multlple protems and formulas fed on rotaﬂnn '
Pet Food

BAG
rolled and cllpped |n3|de the bag and stored in an alrt|ght contalner

Descri ptlon

First Exposure
Date: :

Tlme Interval
between Product

Fed in accordance ofthe IabeI |nstruct|ons
02/01/2016

2 Years

- Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use No

- Stopped After the

Onset of the
Ad\_rerse E\_rent:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Ad\_rerse E\_rent:

Other Foods or No
Products Given

Definitely related

to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
: Manufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informailon
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Aninial Infori‘nation:

Sender Inforfnation:

Add iﬁonal Dbcuments:

Name:

Purchase Location
Info_rmation:_

Type of Species::
Type Of Breed:

Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Asseésment 6f Prior
_ Health:_

Nurﬁber of Animals |

Given the Product:
Number of Animals

Dog

Doberman Pinscher
Female

Neutered

68 Pound

4 Years

Excellent

Reacted: '

Owner Information:

- Healthcare Professional

Information:

4 PI‘&CﬁGENamE: ................. 1

Contact;

Typé of
Veterinarian:
Permission to

Release Records
to FDA:

. ; .Bs ; |

Néme:

B6

Phéne:

Referred veterinarian

Yes

”Practin:::e Namé:

Contact:

Type of
Veterinarian:
Permission to

Release Records
to FDA:

Name:

B6

B6

Phdne:

Primary/regular veterinarian

.Yés

' N:ame:

Add ress

B

Contact:

'Permiss'ion To 'Contact'
Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
:Parties:

1 United_ States _

Phoné: :
Emaii

B6

Yes
Email

_Manufécturer .
Other

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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ICSR:

Type'Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type' Of Report:
Reporting Ty:pe:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Animal Information:

Report Details - EON-380434

FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1

-Voluntary .
Report Submission Date:
Yes

2063025
Inmal

Both

2019-02-21 16:04:25 EST |

Problem Description: ' :’

bags) and Sport Dog Food 1 p_a_q]_befo;e belng fransitioned back to Pro Plan
Sport 30/20 May 2018. During;___ B6 1 time on ACANA she cycled every 4

g

months (abnormal for her familiar history, all of my bitches cycle every 7 months

on the dot), she had horrific false pregnancies and super dry skin, After switching
back to Pro Plan Sport 30/20 her heat cycles are back to expected every ¥ month
rotation. When | changed back to PPS30/20 | removed all suspect ingredients
from their diets in both main food as well as treats. No leg_l,une§, o potataes, no
soy, no phytoestrogens (including flax);” B6 'bon{ ....................... Results listed

..........

Product Nama, ........ ACANA rotatmg protelne
_ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Stor_age Conditions: kept in orlglnal bag cllpped closed and stored in an air tlght contalner
Product Use Descrlptlon _ fed foIIowmg the gmdehnes on the bag
bl e First Exposure 09/01/2017
Date: _
Last Exposure 056/01/2018
Date:
Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Ad\_rerse E\_rent: _
Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
- During This Time
Period:
. Man ufacturer
IDlstrlbutor Information: _
Purchase Location Name L B6 E

identified at ~9 months by auecultatlon confirmed by echo as “innocent’ and past
the growth period that she would grow out of it per my cardiologist. Unable to be

__heard as of10;‘23!2018,: | will conﬁrrn that itis gone with the next echo,
Date Problem Starl:ed 09/01/2017
Date of Recovery: 10/01/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:-

Outcome to Date:: Recovered Completely

Inforrnatlon

Name: . :
TypeOfSpecles Dog
Type Of Breed Doberman Plnscher

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Gender:
Repréductivé Status::
Pregnancy Status:
Lactation Status:

' Weight:

' Ageﬁ

Assessment of Prior
_ Health:_

Nuniber of Animals
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_'

Number of Animals
Reacted:

_ Owher Information:
Healthcare Professional

Information:

Female
Intact

Not prégnant
Net lactating

55 Pound
1.5 Years
Excellent

2

2

Permission to

Practice Name: !

Release Records

' Practi;:e Name:

Pérmissidn to Yés
. Release Records

: B6

Contact: Néme: T

: Phéne B 6

Yes '
to FDA:
) B6

Contact: Name: BG

' Ph@ne:

to FDA:

Sender Inforfnation: N:ame:

ﬂ;dd ress

B6

Contact:

'Permiséion To 'Contact'

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Parties:

Addifional D@cuments:

- United States

Phoné:

Yes

_Senden_

Email

Email:

Reported to Other Manufacturer

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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ICSR:

Type' of Submission':
Report Version: '
Type Of Report'
Reporting Type:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Informationr

Report Details - EON-380450

2063038
Inmal

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the product) '

Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2019- 02—21 17:45: 21 EST
Yes

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem:

Outcome to Date

Product Name

taken off the grain free food and given numerous medications, include taurine

supplements
108/15/2018
No

Stable

Acana Pra|r|e {also fed Acana Ranchlands and Acana Grasslands all from the

_ Product Type‘

: Lot Numberﬁ_
_ UPC:

' Package Type‘I

Package Size:
Purchase Date:

Number Pur_chased._

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Prod uct

Storage Conditions: food dumped from onglnal bag |nto a plastlc alr-tlght pet food oontalner

Product Use
Information:

Pet Food

00062201153850
BAG '
114 kil'ogram '
- 08/10/2018
s

No

Yes

_Descri ptlon
First Exposure

Date:

Last Exposure

Date:

Tlme Interval

 between Product

Use and Adverse

Event:

 fed dry food 2 cups per dav

08/15/2018

09/15/2018

2 Years

Product Use
Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse E\_rent:

Adverse Event

Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event;

Oth.er Food.s or

Products Given ]

Yes

Unknown '

No

Probably related

Yes

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Man Lifacturef
it !_Distri butor Infon_'mation:__

Purbhase Location
Information:

Animal Information: N:ame: : ' i
P Type Of Species:
' Type Of Breedf

. Genderf :

Reprdd uctivé Statusf

' Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Nurﬁber of Animals.
Given the Product:

to the Animal
During This Time
: Period:

Narne:: |
Address:

B6

"Canada

[ ——

Dog

Retriever - Golden
Male ' '
Neutered

86 Pound

6 Years

Excellent

2

Number of Animals
_ Reacted:_

_ Owner Info_rmation:_ :
Healthcare Professional

Information:

Practi#e Namé:

Contact: Name:

Phénq

6
B6

Add fess:

B6

Canada
: 11/26/2018
Yes

Date First Seen
Permission to

. Release Records

to FDA:

Sender Inforfnation: ' N:ame:

Address:

Be

Contactﬁ

'Permiss'ion To 'Contact'
: Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Canada

Phoné:

El_'nail:

Yes

B6

Email

Reported to Other
_Parties:_

Add ﬁional D:ocu men:ts:

Store/Place of Purchase

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-381208

ICSR: 2063308

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repbrt: Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
Repdrting ije: -leuntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-01 11:18:20 EST

Reported Problem: ..Pj'oblem Descripfion: OFA cértiﬂcatiogn exam,;measun;ad equiv@cal for ?arly DQM,

_ Date P_roblem _Starl:ed:_ 111’03.-".2_018 _
QOutcome to Date: Died Euthanized
 Date of Death: ! B6

Product Information: Product Name: ' Earthborn Holistic Venture Duck Meal &.Pumpkih formula Limited Ingrediént
i ~ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Prodi.lct Use'-
Information:

Man ufactu rer
i !_Dlstrlbutor Informatlon:_'

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name:  Earthborn Holistic Grain Free Great Plains Feast
~ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Nu mber:_ :
Product Use
Information:
Manufacturer
i !_Distribu_tor Information:_'
Purchase Location
Information:

Anin‘ial Infonﬁation: N:ame: : ! . . B6

Type Of Species: [iog ™™™~
Type Of Breed: Shepherd Dog - Belgian Tervueren
Gender: Female
Reprdductivé Status: Intact
Prégnancy Status: Unknown
Lactation Status: Unknown

Age: 3 Years
Number of Animals 1
_ Reacted: _ _ _
Owner Information: ' Oﬁmer Nd
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional
it Information:
Sender Infori’nation: Niame: ' ' ' '
——+== B0
United States _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Contact: Phone: ! B 6 e
_ Email: _ _
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

: 'Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preférred Mefhod Of'. Phone '
Contact:_

Add &ional Dl::)cu men:ts:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-381204

ICSR: 2063307

Type'Of Submission': Initial '

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

TypeOf Report' : Adverse Event (a eymptom', reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2019- 03—01 11:04: 33 EST

Reported Problem: _Problem Description: HISTORY: B6 | ia12 Yre 1 Mos., Neutered Male, Pitbull, was presented on 2/25

........

Jlotma!_.g_s_.t is fed Nutro Senior formula £u|:e|n free). Current Medications:

PO 8ID: Fish Ol PO 81D . Physical
Exam HR: 140; RR: Pant Weight: 79.3 Ib/33.5 kg Pertinent PE Flndlngs mm pink,
CRT < 2 seconds, no jugular venous distention or abnormal jugular pulses, no
murmur reg.ul.ar...my.thm_.with...faid.y...fre.q.uent...sing.le..extra.systo.liQ...b.eats.‘...lun95...Qle.ar,.._.....

_ premature complexes of RV origin-j::3,0,-',V,E'_C,'sz‘mjnuie,l:-aiéegaqe.b,eaﬂ,[ate,ot.lﬂﬂ; '

- moderately increased end-systolic dimensions - Free wall thickness: mildly

pulses good with occasional deficits. Skin- multiple dermal masses. Normal
peripheral lymph nodes Diagnostics Doppler Blood Pressure: 114 mm Hg; # o cuff
LE ECG: _normal sinus rhythm with fairly frequent single monomorphic ventricular

bpm. Echocardiogram:  IVSd:

B6

B6 | eft ventricle.
- Chamber size: moderately to severely increased end-diastolic dimensions;

increased - IVS thickness. normal - Shortening fraction. mildly depressed - Global

wall movement: normal - E point to septal separation: severely increased Left
atrial size: normal Right ventricle: - Chamber size: normal - Global wall
movement: normal Right atrial size: normal Mitral valve leaflets: mildly thickened

----- JCWD: - Mitral regurgitation: mild with nermal velocities - Tricuspid regurgitation:

. normal flow pattern and velocities. - Pulmonic insufficiency: none Diagnosis:

Tricuspid valve leaflets: mildly thickened Aortic valve leaflets: normal Pulmonic
valve leaflets: normal Aortic root: normal Aortic root motion: normal Main
pulmonary artery: normal No evidence of peticardial or pleural effusion. CFD/IPWD

mild with normal velocities, reflective of normal pulmonary arterial pressures -
LVOT: normal flow pattern and velocities. - Aortic insufficiency: none - RVOT:

Moderate to severe left ventricular dilation, mild systolic dysfunction, and
ventricular arrhythmia -suspect occult dilated cardiomyopathy (potentially diet-
associated DCM vs. idiopathic) Mild myxomatous mitral and tricuspid valve
disease Treatment/Medications ! B6 !
: B6 i Pharmacy given recent manufacturer’s

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

...............

80 mg tabs- 1/2 tab PO BID. Recommended
transitioning off the grain-free diet to either Royal Canin, Science Diet, Purina or
lams Start Taurine - 1,000 mg PO BID Start L-carnitine- 1,500 mg PG TID with
food. continue fish oil supplementation. Recheck ECG in 1-2 weeks +/- place a 24

Date Problem Started
Outcome to Date

Produot Informatloni Produot Name

hour Holter monitor. Recheck echocardiogram and ECG in 3-6 months.
02/25/2019
Unknown

Nutro Graln Free Senlor Dry Dog Food Farm Ralsed Chlcken Lentlls and Sweet

Product Type

Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Potato Recipe
Pet Food

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018411



Manufacturer
| !_Distribu_tor Info_rmation:__

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: "Nfame: 5 ' ' B6

Type Of Speciesﬁ Dog
Type Of Breed: Pit Bull
. Gender: Male
Reprdd uctive Statusf_ Neutered
Weight: 33.5 Kilogram
. Ageﬁ 12 Years '
Number of Animals 1 .

_ Reacted:_ _ _ _
Owner Information: ' OWner _Nd
Information
provided:
 Healthcare Professional  practice Name: | B6 i
Information: : ' ' : ]

Contact: N a me:

Phr.éme: B6

United States

Contact: Phone: B6

Email;

Sender Infori'nation: N:a\me:

Reborter Wants to' No
Remain Anonymous:

. Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-381200

ICSR: 2063391

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repbrt: Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Repdrting ije: -leuntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-01 10:24:10 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description;  HISTORY:..BS _ia 9 Yrs. 0 Mos., Neuteres Male, Terrier, Jack Russell, owned
by¢ 1 B6 | was presented on,___B6___ifor cardiac evaluation: Be had

an event under anesthesia during a dental cleaning in October 201_§:_'E1_g'3venf in
to cardiac arrest and was revived. The rDVM records indicate that{ BG
recovered uneventiully after that. The owner notes that in January. hada

slip and fall on the ice. He was seen at the rDVM and radiographs looking for
back or neck injury. A heart murmur was noted at that time and cardiomegaly was

beenonradiﬂgraphstaken1f28f19‘ThE'0WnErnOteStha{ ‘‘‘‘‘ §§nnﬁ‘s ........................................................
subsequently diagnosed with diabetes and started on insulin.: B6 §1as been

but his appetite has dramatically improved since starting insulin. He was

previously mostly eating peanut butter treats and chicken chews mixed witha
small amount of Nutro. He would previously go up to 3 days at a time without
eating. He is now consistently eating Nutro small breed wellwith salmon jerky from
trader joe's and carrots as snacks. He is current on vaccines and heartworm

_ prevention. Current Medications:i B6 i Physical
Exam HR: 120; RR: 28 Weight: 22 4 1b/10.18 kg Pertinent PE Findings: mm pink,
CRT = 2 seconds, no jugular venous distention or abnormal jugular pulses, grade

VI left apical systolic murmur, no arrhythmias, lungs clear, pulses good. Skin
normal. Musculoskeletal system normal. Normal peripheral lymph nodes
Diagnostics ECG: normal sinus rhythm on lead I ECG during echocardinaram....,

- Dannler Bland Pressure: 136 mm Ha  # 3 cuff | E_ _Echosardinporam i Bb |

B6 _____

i Left ventricle:

B

Free wall thickness: normal - VS thickness: normal - Shortening fraction: mildly
decreased - Global wall movement: normal Left atrial size: normal Right ventricle:
R Gha.mber..size.:....ngrmal.._.Glgba.|..Wa"...mgvement;..ngpmal...Right..atrial...size.}..ngrmal ............
Mitral valve leaflets: normal; no thickening or prolapse Tricuspid valve leaflets:
normal Aortic valve leaflets: normal Pulmonic valve leaflets: normal Aortic root:

. normal Aortic root motion: normal Main pulmonary artery: nomal No evidence of
pericardial or pleural effusion. CFRIPWDI/CWD: - Mitral regurgitation. mild with
normal velocities - Mitral inflows: normal - Mitral annulus motion (TDIY: normal -
Tricuspid regurgitation: none - LVOT: normal flow pattern and velocities. - Aortic

 insufficiency: none - RVOT: normal flow pattern and velocities. - Pulmonic b
insufficiency: none Diagnosis: Mild systalic dysfunction and mild left ventricular
enlargement - rule out early dilated cardiomyopathy (potentially diet-associated

- vs. idiopathic) : ' ' : ' : '

Date Problem Started: 02/26/2019

0_|.|tcome :to Date:: U nknown

Product Information: Product Name: ' Nutro Ultra small breed '(unknov\;rn proteih source')
_ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:_

Product Use
Information:

Man ﬁfacturef
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
lnfc:l_'matlon:_

Animal Information: : N:ame: : i B6 :

Type Of Species: Dog
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Type Of Breed: Terrier - Jack Russell
: :C:‘-ender:: Male '
Reproductive Status: Neutered
: Weight: 10.18 Kilogram
Age: 9 Years
Number of Animals 1 '
Reacted:
Owﬁer Infoi'mationf o\a;rner No:
Information
~_provided: _ _ _
Healthcare Professional Practi;:e Namé: B6
Information: . Contact: Name ............... o B 6
: Phéne:
Sender Information: : N:ame:
' Addressﬁ B 6
- United States
Contact: Phone: |
: Email: B 6
Reborter Wants to No .
Remain Anonymous:
~ Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018414




Report Details - EON-381209

ICSR: 2063401

Type'Of Subrnission': Initial '

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type' Of Report' Both

Reporting Type: -Voluntary .

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Yes

Problem Description:

2019-03-01 11:27:25 EST |

. My mixed breed dog who has previously had no health issues since | adooted him

in August of 2016 started coughing and had an increased respiratory rate around

mid-January 2019. The veterinarian diagnosed him with heart disease and
congestlve heart failure and placed him on! B6 i
! also changed his dlet from Taste of the Wild Pacmc Stream Grain-

Sensrtlve Skin and Stomach Salmon and rice dog food because my primary vet
stated that his heart problems could be related to a grain-free diet. | was able to

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medlcal

Outcome tO Date

Product Information: product R

Problem:_

BG.

take him t(: BG ."6"ﬁ' 02126/ ‘I“Q“Wﬁé'i‘é""D'i" ---------- b

..since he had been switched from a grain free diet, it is dlfﬁcult

"'to"know whether he had poor contractility at the start of this disease although this

would not have changed the appearance of his valve " Dr B6 started him also
on- _sand stated that my dog's prognosis is that heTkely won't live

- more than 9-12 months. Perhaps if he hadn't been on Taste of the Wild food that =

could have caused loss of contractility of his heart, my dog's heart valve wouldn't
have started such a downward spiral. They need to take this food and other grain-

_ free foods off the market because it is killing dogs. Now | have to have my other 6
dogs tested for possmle cardlomyopathy related to a graln-free dlet

01!18!2019
No

WorsefDecllnlnngeterloratlng '

Taste Of the Wld PaCITIC Stream Canme ReCIPB Wlth Smoked Salmon A Graln-

Package Size:
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened
Possess Opened
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

. Product Type'.
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Number Purchased:
‘No
Product:_

Prod uct:

Information:

Free Diet
Pet Food

BAG

30 Pound
1211 5.-‘201 8
2

‘No

Stored'in closet in bag before ooening, After ope'ning, stored in air-tight plastic pet'
food contalner ;

Descrlptlon Fed to7 dogs dry twme dally

First Exposure 12/16/2018
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use Yes

01/20/2019

1 Months '

- Stopped After the

Onset of the

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Adverse Event:

Ad#erse Eﬁent
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product 'Use
St_arted Again:
Perceived

Adverse Event:
Other Foods or

to the Animal
During This Time

Manufacturer
_ [Distributor Information:

Purchase Location

Name:
Information: :

Add fess:

_ _ i B6
Type Of Species: Dog
.Type Of Breedf Other Caninefdbg
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
. .Weight:. 23 Pou'nd
. Age:: 7 Year:s

Animal Information: T

Asseésment bf Prior Excellent
Health:

Nurﬁber of A'nimals”
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owher Info_rmationf '

Healthcare Professional. Practit:::e Namu:a:
Information: : :

Typé of

Permission to
Release Records

Practi#e Name:

_Uhknown '
No
Relatedness to |

Products Given

Pe_riod: ]

United States

Definitely related

No

Amazon

B6

Contact:

Address:

Veterinarian:
Datt_a First S_een:

to FDA:'

Contact: |

Add fess:

: Name:
_ Phc_me:
---Other Phqne:-

B6
~ B6

Primary/regular veterinarian

101/18/2019
Yes

B6 :

B6

Name: |
_ Phc_me:
Oi_:her Phc_me:

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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United

States

Veterinarian:
Datg First S_een: -01_:‘28)’2

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian

019

Veterinarian:

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:
Practice Name: ; B6 ;
_ Contact Nime: . .
: Phone: B 6
_ Other Phone:
Address: B 6
U|_'|ited Sta_tes

Type of Referred veterinarian

Date First Seen: 02/26/2019

to FDA:
Sender Inforﬁ’:ation: : N;me: .
: Address
United States
Contact: Phone: |
dther Ph.one: B 6
~ Emaik
'Permiséion To 'Contact' Yes '
Sender:.
Preferred Method Of Email
. Comtact
Reported to Other Manufacturer
_Parties:_
Add&ional Dl::cumen:ts: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-382083

ICSR: 2063822

Type'Of Subrnission': Initial '

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type' Of Report' Both

Reporting Type: -Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2019- 03—11 14:58: 55 EDT
Reported Problem:

..Problem Descrlptlon. :

_______________ -was brought mto our chmc on an emergency ba5|s d-,-,-,-,Eﬁ,-,-,,,-us
breathlng was labored and was very lethargic. During exam, a grade 4/6 heart
murmur was nated. On radio-graphs lateral and VD of thorax, heart appears

glver! i

el

DUL.I. l

Bs o
T 86 iPO BID %10, 20 ct.

i B8__was also placed on a Gl diet and continued current medications. On 2-22-
1¢' B6 :had a echocardiogram with a specialist. The echocardiogram report

Date Problem Starl:ed
Concurrent Medlcal

Outcome to Date
Product Information: Product Name !

_ Product Type

~ Package Size:
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened

Storage Conditions:
Product Use

Problem:-

Lot Number:_
_ ~ UpPC:
_ Package Type:

Number Pur_chased:_
Product:

Possess Dpened'
Prod uct: -

Information:

noted no masses or effusions. Severe dilation of the left ventricle causing mitral
valve insufficiency, which are consistent with dilate cardiomyopathy. On 3-5-19
echocardlogram ﬁndlngs were dlscussed with the owner,

01,'28!2019
No

Stable

Earthbom Hollstlc Meadow Feast Grain Free
Pet Food

034846719123
BAG '
28 Pound
01/07/2019

]

'.No

Yes

Owner left food ina bag in a galvanlzed trash can with a tlght lid.

Was given in the mormng and 'free feed i Apprommately 2- i
3 cups per day.

01/07/2019

Descrl ption:

First Expoeure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Tlme Inter\ral
between Product
Use and Adverse

it Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

01/26/2019

19 Days

Yee

Adverse Event _No
Abate After

Product Stop:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Product Use No
St_arted Again: L _
Perceived Probably related

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
: to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Man ufacturef i
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Namef
Information: :

Add r:ess:

United States

Anirﬁal Inforination: '

Type of Species: Dog
'Type Of Breed: Setter - Gordon
. Genderf Male '
Reprdductivé Status: Intact
| Weight: 63.8 Pound
: . 7 Year$

Asseésment bf Prior. .Good
_ Health:_

Nurﬁber of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Name:

Age:

Wner 'Yés
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

Phéne:

B6

Add fess: !

. B6

TURifed States

' Healthcare Proféssional.__Practi;:e Namé: ; B6 : :
Information: Contact: Name:
e BO
Email:
Address: B 6
United States
Sender Inforfnation: . N;me: | |
: Address:
United_ States _
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

Aftachment:
Descriptiot

B6 5cho.pdf

echocardiogram results

Type

Attachment:
Description
Type

: Echocardiogram

B6

: Medical Records

pt chart.pdf
chart information

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-382084

ICSR: 2063823

TypeOf Subrnission': Initial '

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type' Of Report' Both

Reporting Type: Volu ntary

Report Submission Date 2019 03—11 14:59: 57 EDT

Reported Problem: __Problem Descnpﬂon.

................

duration of progressive anorexia, labored breathing, oouqhm% and fachycardia.

Date Problem Started
Date of Recovery
Outcome to Date

Purchase Location

Product Information: Product Name ' Fromm adult gold with graln
Product Type Pet Food
. Lot I'_\Iumber:_ _ _ _ _
Product Use Firgt Expogure _02)’18;’2019
Information: Date:
Manufacturer :

- [Distributor Information:

L 7

i Be&___ i Bincestarting medications her appetite’and energy level has
greatly |mproved
02/25/2019
03!04.-‘2019

Betterflrnprovedeecoverlng

Informatlon:
Product Name Nu10 graln-free lamb
: Product Type Pet Food
Lot Numbet:
Product Use | ast Exposure 02/18/2019
Information: Date:
Man ufacturer .
!Dlstrlbutor Information:
Purchase Location
_ Informatlon:_ : _
Animal Information: Mame: : B6
' Type of Species:_ Dog
.Type Of Breed: Weimaraner
' Gender Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
. .Weight. 32 Kilogram
: Age£'6 Years
Nuntber of Animals. 1 .
Reacted:
Owner Information: Ov;rner Yés
Information
provided:
Contact: Name B 6
Phons
Add ress: B 6 E
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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__..B6 |
United Sta_tes
Healthcare Plroféssio.nal; pmcﬁ;;e N amé: ; BG
nformation: i
Coniact: "Néme:
. Phdne: B 6
---ther Phdne:
 Email
Address: : : B6 :
"!umted states
Sender Information: Niame; '
z Address: B 6
United_ States _ _ _
Contact: Phone: |
Other Phone: B 6
~ Emaik
.Permiss.ion To Contact. Yes .
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Addiﬁonal Dl::)cumen:ts: | |
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-382300

Reporting Type: . -Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2019- 03—13 15:01: 11 EDT

Reporter is the Animal _Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

ICSR: 2063944

TypeOf Submission': Initial '

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Euent (a eymptom,

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

. My dog has been eating Halo brand Senior Dog kibble for the last two yeers. She
was healthy when | started giving her the food. She has since developed canine. .

dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM) and her heart was nearly twice as large as it
should be. After being diagnosed last Thursday 3/7/19, she was prescribed three
different heart medications. | was doing some research and saw that the FDA

issued an alert for grain-free pet food with top ingredients of lentils, potatoes and
peas causing DCM and saw that the ingredients you listed were in my dog's food
which | have been purchasing from Whole Foods and Chewy. Here are the main

ingredients as taken from their website. Turkey dried chickpeas dried lentil dried
peas dried egg product turkey liver dried sweet potato duck pea fiber.... The
reason | brought my dog to the vet was to have her teeth cleaned but then this

: Date Problem .Starl:ed

Product Informationi Product Name

Concurrent Medical :
Problem:

Outcome to Datef

uPC:

' Package Typef
Package Slzer
Purchase Dater

03!07/2019
No

Unknown

Halo Graln Free Senior Dog Hollstlc Turkey, Turkey LNer & Duck
Product Type:
Lot Number:

Pet Food
Lot Number

45158 37061

BAG

10 Pound
01/23/2019

Was d'scovered .a.nd I th.oug ht ' shouid 'et y.o.u kn.ow ..............................................................................................................................

21518 AC24 1735
Explratlon Date 02!02.’2020

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Product Use

Number Purchased:
Product:

Product:
Storage Conditions: i

1
No

Yes

ina cool dry place

Descri ptlon

Information:

First Exposure

Date:
Last Exposure
Date:

i Tlme Interval
between Product

Use and Adverse

Event:

poured |nto dog's food bowl as recommended approx 1 cup '

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adyerse E\_rent:

Perceived

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Poesibly related

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Anirﬁal Infonﬁation:

_ Néme:

Other Foods or
Products Given

Yes

to the Animal

During This Time

Pe_riod:

Manufacturer
!_Distribu_tor lnformaﬁon:_
Purchase Location

1: Namef
Info_rmatio : )

B6

-Chewycorﬁ

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:

. Gender:"
Reprdductivé Statusﬁ
' Weight:

Age:

Asseésrnent bf Prior._
Health:

Nuniber of Animals 1
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Dog

Mixed (Dog)
Femalé
Neuteréd
12 Pound
10 Years
Good

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional Practi;:e Namé: B6
Information: ; . raibact i ; ;
Email:_
Address: B 6
‘United States _
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian: _
Datg First S_een: 03_;‘07;‘2019
__ Permission to _No
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: it Nﬁme:
' Addres
: United States
Contact: Phoné: : BG
_ : Email:
Permission To Contact Yes
_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Email
~ Contact
Reported to Other Distributor
Parties: Store/Place of Purchase
Manufacturer
Other
Additional Documents: | |
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-382274

ICSR: 2063936
Type_Of Submission: In|_t|al _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report'
Reporting Type: -Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2019- 03—13 12:42: 13 EDT

Reported Problem: _Problem Description:

Adverse Euent (a syrnptom',

reaction or disease associated with the product) '

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

iBoard cerhfied
! report stated:"Echocardiogram: The LV is dilated

B6

_Bé

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem

Pre Exrstlng Conditions:

Outoome to Date

.............................

B6

Died Euthanized

r'Dlstrlbutor Information:

Purohase Locatlon
Informatlon

Anin'ral Inforn'lation:

1
Date of Death BG :
Product Information; Product Name ' Klrkland Nature s Domaln Salmon and Sweet Potato
_ Produot Type Pet Food
Lot Nu mber
Package Type BAG
Possess Unopened Unknown
Prod uct:
Possess Opened Yes
Product:
ProductUse First Exposure 06/01/2018
Information: Date:
. Last Exposure '
Date: BG
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent: - _
Adverse Event Not Applicable
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
St_arted Again: _ _
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Manufacturer

Neme
Type of Spet:les
Type Of Breed:
Gender
Reproductlve Status:

Dog ______ e
Bulldog Amencan
‘Male

Intact
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.Weight:. 82 Pou.nd
Age: 7 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals 1

. Reacted. . .

Owner Information: Owner  Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: N a me:

B6

Add fess:

B6

--Ul_'uted Sta_tes

Email:

Healthcare Professional Practi;:e Namé: E B6
Information: e e d AEmEEaEE :
: Phdne:

B6

Address

B6

United Sta_tes

Sender Inforfnation: :

Add ressf

B

United_ States _

Contact: Phone:

Email:

B6

. Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email |
Contact:_

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Addﬁional D@cumenfs:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:

Type of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting T)rpe:

Report Su bmission Date:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Report Details - EON-382285

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
-Voluntary

_Yes

2063940
Inmal

Adverse Euent (a syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the r)roduct) '

2019- 03—13 13:36: 43 EDT

With physwal exarg _________________
enlargement. Echocardi |ogram results indicated dilated cardiomyopathy. The
_t‘:_er_d_i‘o[og ist reported the cardiomyopathy was probably diet-related due to

B ;diet hlstory X—rays from July 2018 note heart normal S|ze

Date Problem Started 03!04!2019
Concurrent Medlcal Yes

Problem Description:

Problem:
 Pre Existing Conditions:!

Outcome to Date:_

Stable

: Product Name _
Product Type:

' Zlgnature Turkey Formula lelted Ingredlent (Graln Free Turkey and Chlckpea) '

Pet Food

Lot Number:-

Package Type:

_ Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased£
Possess Unopened'

BAG
27 Pound
11124/2017
et
‘No

Product:

Possess Opened'

No

Product:

Storege Conditions:

Product Use

Dog food was kept in original pa'ckage before using, After opening the, do'g food
was kept in a metal container with a lid. | last purchased a bag of Zignature
Turkey on 1!20!2019 from chewyr com.

Descri iption:

Information:

First Exposure

Date: :

Last Exposure

Date:

T'ime Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use

. Stopped After the

Onset of the

Adyerse E\_rent:
Adverse Event

Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use

St_arted Agaln:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or

Products Given

to the Animal

1176/5017
03/07/2019
15 Months
Yes

Unknown '

No

Probably related

Yes

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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During This Time

Pe_riod:
Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location Name:  Chewy.com
Information: : - : : ;
Address: 3251 Hollywood Blivd
Hollywood
Florida
33021
United States
Anin'ial Infon.nation:. N:ame: : : BB | :

Type Oof Species:_ Dog
'Type Of Breed: Shephérd Dog - German
. Genderf Femalé . .
Reprdd uctive Status: Neutered
' Weight: 26 Kilogram
Age: 11.5 Years

Asseésment bf Prior Good
_ Health:_

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Nurﬁber of Animals'_ 1
Reacted:

Owher Infofmationf

' Healthcare Professional."practiée Namé: E . . B
Information: : S

Contact:- Name: :

Email,

P Phéneg
--Other Phonei

Address: | B 6 |

United States
Typé of Réferred véterinarién
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 03/04/2019
Permission to _Yés '

" Release Records
to I_:DA:

Sender Inforfnation: : 1 Nfame:
Address

1 United_ States _

Contact: Phone:

B6

cher Ph:one:
Email:
Reporter Wants to No
_ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
_ Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Add ﬁional Dbcumenfs:

Reported to Other Other

Parties:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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ICSR:

Type'Of Subrnission:
Report Version:
Type' Of Report:
Reporting Ty:pe:

Reporter is the Animal

Report Details - EON-360076

FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1

-Voluntary .
Report Submission Date:
Yes

2052589
Initial

Both

2018-07-23 12:45:00 EDT |

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

 After reading your article about DCM frorn grain-ﬁee dog.food and dogs .

dogs. Oﬁ
one of our dogs. All 3 had the exact symptoms listed in your arctic Iength with
enlarged hears, coughing, fluid retention, pneumonia. Medicine did not help with

Date Problem Starl:ed

Concurrent Medloal
Problem:

these conditions, they only worsened.
05/01/2018
Yes

Pre Exlstmg Condltlons |

Product Information: Product Name

: Produt:t Type::
Lot Number:

UPC:

Package Type
Package Slze
Purchase Date
Number Purchased

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Prod uct:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

”Taste ofthe Wld Prey Turkey Taste of the Wild Prey Salmon Taste of The Wiid

Pet Food

741 9861 364

§ Descrl ption:

' Use and Adverse

- Stopped After the

Bigson Taste of the Wild Turkey

Lothumber: . POTi006.17 EGO1 5
Explratlon Date 10!14!2018

BAG

25 Pound
06/13/2018
s

No

Yes

In the bag ina sealed plastlc contalner .

One cup tW|ce per day with. water added The dogs are

el

Last Exposure
Date:"

Tlme Interval
between Product

Event:

Produot .Use No
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

_ During This Time

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

Name:: _
Address:

B6

Anirﬁal Infonﬁation: . N;lme:

United Sta_tes

B6

Type of Species:_
Type Of Breed:

. Genderf
Repréductivé Status£
: Weight:

' Agef

Asseésment bf Prior'
Health:

Nuniber of Animals
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

it I-'Iealthca're Proféssional
Information:

Sender Inforfnation: : N:ame:

Address: |

_ Permission To 'Contact'_
: :Sender::
Preferred Method Of

_ Contact:_.
Reported to Other
Parties:

Add&ional Dc:::cumen:ts:

United_ States _
Contact: '

Dog
Boxer (German Boxer)

Mixed Population of Female and Male
Neutered

60 Pound

10 Yea'rs
Excellent

6

Practice Name: Bs:

Contact: N a me:

Phone

B6

Add fess:

B6

"United States ™™ _

Typé of Pﬁmary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian: _
Date First Seen: 05/01/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

26

.Phoné:

B6

Email:

Yes
Email

Other
Manufacturer

- Store/Place of Purchase
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Report Details - EON-360095

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

ICSR: 2052602

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' : Adverse Event (a Syrnptom',
Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . . '

Report Submission Date 2018-07-23 14:57:29 EDT

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

Asof21/2 years ago, rﬁy dog was diagoosed with the béginning .stages of

mnnaned heart fallure

Prodr.lct Informationr Product Name

 Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medlcal'
Problem:_ i

Pre E)ustlng Conditions:
Outoome to Date:

_ Product Type::
Lot Number:
Package Type:

10,'01;'201 6
Yes

As a pdppy he rvas allergic to gr.ains, Thot is wh),rr we choée a grain free food
Stable

' Taste ofthe Wld Slerra Mountam Camne Rempe
Pet Food

BAG

Possess Unopened

Product Use

38 !Dlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Locatlon
Information:

Animal Information: N:ame
' Type Of Specles
Type Of Breed:

Product:

Possess Dpened .
Product:

Storage COI‘IdItIOI‘Is::

Information:

Man lrfacturer

Name '
it Address: | B 6

No

‘No

ina plastlc sealed contalner

Descnptnon It was glven to my dog for breakfast and dlnner in hIS bowl

alll\.lc IIE Was a MUY

Last Exposure 07/23/2018
Date:
Time Interval 9 Years
between Product

- Use and Adverse

Event:
Product Use No

. Stopped After the |

Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent:

Perceived .Déﬁnitely rélated
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Oth'er Food's or -No

Products Given
to the Animal

.. During This Time °

Pe_riod .

United States

B6

‘Dog
Schnauzer Mlnlature

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Asseésment 6f Prior

Sender Inforhation: N:ame:

.Permission To Contact

Addifional D-::-cuments:

Gender:
Reprdductivé Statusﬁ_
' Weight:

. Age::

Health:

Nurﬁber of Animals'.
Given the Product:

Nurﬁber of A'nimals'
Reacted:-

Owner Information:

i Healthcare Professional'_
Information:

Male
Neutered
20 Pound
9 Yearé

Excellent

Add ressﬁ

Contact:

Rehorter Wants to.
Remain Anonymous:

Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Parties:_

United_ States _ _
_ Email B6
No
Yes
Email

Store!Plaoe of Purchasé
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ICSR:

Type of Subrnission':
Report Version: '
Type' Of Report'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Report Details - EON-360243

FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1
-Voluntary .

Yes

2052690
Initial

Both

2018-07-24 21:19:56 EDT |

Problem Description: He's been eating grain-free food since 2015 (Orijen and Acana), but | switched
him to Zignature brand whitefish limited ingredient diet in June of 2017 In August
of 2017, his veterinarian heard a heart murmur, which got progressively worse.
He's been lethargic and slow lately, panting often, and restless at night. Ve didn't
connect the murmur and his lethargy to a possible food issue until 2 month ago,
when | read a report about grain-free and boutique diets being linked to dilated
cardiomyopathy, so had a consult with a cardiologist on July 24, 2018, and he
confirmed that: B6 i ‘does indeed have mild DCM which he believes to be diet
related. He is startlng on heart medication, and will also start taurine
supplementauon once the bloodwon( comes back with h|s taunne levels.

Date Problem Starl:ed 06:’22}201 8

Concurrent Medlcal Yes
Problem

. Pre Existing Conditions: i B6 level is
normal on his current dosage

Outcome to Date Stable

Product Information:

Product Name Zlgnature Whltefsh L|m|ted Ingred|ent Formula Graln Free Dry Dog Food
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 27 Pound
Purchase Date: 05!26!2018
Number Purchased. 1
Poseess Unopened. No

Product:
Possess Opened Yes
Prod uct
Storage Cond|t|ons In bag ln a sealed storage bin |n kltchen
Product Use Descnptlon Fed twice da|ly
Information: i<t Exposure 05/26/2018
Date: _ _
Last Exposure 06/26/2018
_ Date: _
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
Durlng This Time
Perlod: :
Manufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Inforrnatlon _ _ _
Purchase Location Name ' Chewy_com
Information: : : - :
| | Address: United States
Animal Inforrnation: . Name: : : : . BG . .
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Sender Inforhation: '

Additional Documents:

Type Of Species:

: Type Of Breed:: _

: Gender:
Reproductive Status:
' Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

Dog

Mixed (Dog)
Male
Neutered
50 Pound

9 Years
Good

_ Health:_

Nuniber of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

_ Reacted:
Owner Info_rmation:_

I-:Iealthca're Profe'ssional.
Information:

Néme: _ _
Address:

Contactf

.Perrniss.ion To .Contact.

Practiée Namé:
Contact: Name:

Address

Typé of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First S_een: '06_!22."2018_
Permissionto Yes

_ Release Records
to FDA:

_United States

- United States

Phoné:

Yes

_Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Email

Contact:

Reported to Other

‘None

Parties:

Email:

B6
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Report Details - EON-373343

ICSR: 2050868

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type' Of Report' '

Reporting Type: Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date 2018-12-09 11:56:53 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Adverse Event (a syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. Dog began disolaying signs of Iethargy, Very active dog became less active fairly .
rapidly. Breathing became labored one evening. The dog was hospitalized fora

few days and was diagnosed with DCM by cardiologist. Dog is currently begin
treated for environmentally caused DCM. Dog was previously on grain free diet

for all 11 years of life.

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem: ]

Outcome to Datef

Product Information: Product N R
Product Typef

Lot Number:
Package Type:
_Purcha_se Date::

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storsge Cohditionsf
Product Use

Man ufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor lnforrnatlon

Purchase Locatlon ]
Information:

Product Name
Product Type
Lot Number:
Package Typef
_Purchase Date._

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Dpened'
Product:

Storage Condltlons

Information:

. 12/01/2018
No

Stable

Blue Buf‘falo W"ilderness Grain F ree
Pet Food

BAG
12/01/2015

‘No
‘No

'Alrtlght plastic contalner

Descrlptlon Fed dally

Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Possibly related

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Taste ofthe Wlid Grain 'Free
Pet Fopd

BAG

09/01/2017
No

No

Airtight. plastic container.
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Product Use

Man ufacturef
!Dlstrlbutor Informailon

Purchase Locatlon
lnformatlon:

Product Name

Information:

Descrlptlon Fed dally

Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

American Journey Graln Free

Product Type
Lot Number:

: Package Type::
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened

Product Use

: Man ufactu rer:
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Locatlon

Product Name
_ Product Type
Lot Number:
Package Type:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storsge Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Prod uct: :

Information:

Informatlon: :

Pet Food

BAG

07/01/2018

‘No

No

Descrlptlon Fed dally

Product Use No

Stopped After the
Onset of the
Aduerse E\_rent: :

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Merrick Grain Free Senior
Pet Fo_od

BAG
11/01/2018
2

"No

Yes

Almght plastic contalner

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

Fedto dog daily.

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Animal Information:

Sender Inforfnation: :

Products Given

to the Animal
- During This Time
Period:
it Mandfacturef_ '
!Distribu_tor Information:_
Purchase Location
i ; Information:_. _
N:ame: . . B6

Type of Species:_. Dog _ _ _
Type Of Breed: Pointing Dog - German Short-haired
. Genderf Male . ' ' '
Reprdd uctive Status: Neutered
: 'Weight:' 80 Pound
' Ageﬁ 11 Years

Asseésment 6f Prior Excellént
Health:

Néme:

Number of Animals 2
GI\._'en the I_?rod uct:

Number of Animals' 1
_ Reacted:
Owner Information:

 Healthcare Professional Practice Name: B6

Information:

Contact: Nama:

Phdne:

B6

Date First Seen: 12/01/2018

Permissidn to 'Nd
. Release Records
to I_:DA:

Address

United_ States _

Contact: Phone: 3 B 6
' Email:

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

'Permission To Contact' Yes

_ _Sender:_' _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-373233

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Yes
Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical

ICSR: 2050844

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Event (a Symptom',

2018-12-07 17:27:15 EST |

L Date P_roblem _Started:_'

Problem:

Product Informationﬁ Product Name

Possess Unopened

Possess Dpened

!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon
Purchase Locatlon

Outcome to Date:

Product Type:”

Lot Number:

~ UPC:

Package Type:
Package Slze::.
Number Purchased:

Prod uct:_ :

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use'
Information:

Manufacturer

reaction or disease associated with the product) '

. Dlagnosed W|th dilated cardlomyopathy af'ter falntlng spells

01,’01)’2018
No

Stable

. Natural Balanoe Fat Dogs Dry Food

Pet Food

‘numerous

BAG
15 Pound
1

No

No

ina sealed contalner

leen as main souroe of food over 6 years '
06/02/2012

Descrl iption:

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Tlme Interval
between Product

06/01/2018

5 Years

. Use and Adverse

Event: '

Product Use Yés

. Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Aduerse Euent .No
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use
St_arted Agam:

Perceived
Relatedness to |
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

‘No

Deﬁnitely related

Yes

Name Petco

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Anirﬁal lnfonﬁation: :

Sender Inforfnation: :

Addi"cional Dbcumenfs:

--Néme:

Information:

Address:

B6

United States

B6

Type Of Species:

: Type Of Breed£

' Gender:
Reprdductivé Status:
' Weight:

. Agef

- Good

Asseésment bf Prior

Dog

Schnauzer - Miniature

Male

Neutered
21 Pound
13 Yea.rs

_ Health:_

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

_ Reacted:_ _
Owner Information:

I-'Iealthca're Profe'ssional'
| Information:

Néme:

Address:

Contact: phone:

Rehorter Wants to

Practi@:e Namé:

Contact: " Name:

Phdne:

.
B6

Address:

"B6

"Ul_'lited Sta_tes

Typé of Primaryiregular veterinarian

\_Ieterina_rian:. _ _
Date First Seen: _05_.-‘15.-‘2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:

"United Sfates

No

Remain Anonymous:

.Permission To Contact

Yes

_Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Email

Contact:

Reported to Other

‘None

_Parties:_

Email:

B6
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ICSR:

Type of Submission':
Report Version: '
Type' Of Report'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Report Details - EON-373364

2050874
Initial

FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1

Both

-Voluntary .

2018-12-09 18:09:10 EST |

Yes

Problem Description:

On Mouday 12/3118 my.dog started havi.ng diarrhea for several days and wouldn't

eat or drink much water and was very lethargic. | took her to our vet Wednesday

afternoon to have her checked. She had a 104 fever and we found out she was
anemic. They took a blood sample to run all labs which we would get the next
day. We went back the next day to find out her lab work was horrible, low white

blood cells and not making new red blood cells. All labs either too high or too low.
They did an X-ray and ultrasound and thought she could be bleeding internally.
When her liver and spleen and lungs looked fine, they thought had a infection of

some Kind or possibly thought it could be autoimmune disease in her bones or
bone cancer if not an infection because her labs were so bad. Her temperature
was now 105. She started antibiotics that day. VWe took her in the next day to get
another temperature check and this time it was down to 98 which is bad because
too low for a dog. The low temperature can be indicative of a heart issue. He
noticed from the X-ray that her heart was slightly enlarged and felt that her

_infection could be sepsis because her heart rate was so low and also irregular

and that the blood wasn't moving through her body fast enough so could be
causing the infection. He started her on heart meds in addition to the antibiotics.

- She is slowly eating and drinking again and starting to get some energy b_ack‘ |

Both vets had asked me what her food wasi Bg oad been on a grain free d|et
the past 1.5 years containing lentils, sweet bma‘roes and chickpeas. All of which |

 am now finding out could be linked to an enlarged heart. She is taking baby steps

each day but is still low energy and only eating and drinking some. | feel her dog

food caused her to have the enlarged heart and the heart issues. Our vet had
diagnosed her with DCM after hearing her very low heart rate and looking at her
Xray of the enlarged heart. She now has to take these pills for life. We still plan to

have an echo cardiogram done once she is feeling better but that requires going
to the ER vet and spending another $700-$1000. She was a very healthy dog
prior to Monday. We are happy she is alive but feel this food should be recalled as

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem:

Outcome to Date

Product Name

 Product Type:

: Lot Number:
Package Typeﬁ
Package Size:
Purchase Date
Number Purchased:_

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Dpened'
Prod uct:

Storage Condltlons

Product Use
Information:

more cases are sure to corne OUt about hOW the gram free food IS hurting dogs
12;’03!2018

‘No

Stable

- Nutri Souroe Super Premlum Pet Foods Pure V|ta Ho||st|c Pet Foods Flavors
used: salmon& pea, Duck & green lentils, Turkey & Sweet potatoes, Beef & Red
_ Lentils, Venison& red Lentils

Pet Food

BAG

15 Pound
11.'20!2018
1

No

No

In the orlglnal bag |n3|de a plast|c contalner with a lid.

Descnptlon Feed 1 scoopful da|ly for past 1.5 years
Last Exposure 12/01/2018
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Animal Information:

Sender Inforfnation:

Name: | ' . B6 |

_ Date: _
i Time Interval 1 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
E\_rent:_

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Nd
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
St_arted Again:- _ _
Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: :

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Manufacturer
{Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name-:

Information: g fess

B

: United States

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Terrier - Tibetan

Néme:

Gender: Female
Reprdductivé Status: Neutered
' Weight: 26 Pound

' Agef 9 Years

Asseésrnent 6f Prior. .Excellént
Health:

Nurﬁber of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owher lnformationﬁ

i I-'Iealthca're Proféssional'_

Information:_

Address:

United_ States _

Contacti PhDI’IE' T

56

Email:

.Permiss.ion To Contact. Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contac’t:'

Reported to Other Store/Place of Purchase

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Add ﬁional D@cu men:ts:

_Parties:_
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Report Details - EON-373297

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Yes
Phblem Descripfion:

Concurrent Medical

ICSR: 2050859

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repbrt' Adverse Event (a Symptom',

2018-12-08 11:16:43 EST |

L Date P_roblem _Started:_'

Problem:

Prodhct Infoi'mationﬁ Product Name

Outcome to Date:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. Dog diégnosed.with dialated cafdiomyohathy after eating. grain free dog food.

11]19)’2_018
No

Stable

Taste Of The Wld Graln Free ngh Proteln Dry Dog Food ngh Pralrle Adult -

 Product Type:
: Lot Number::.

Package Type:
Purchase Date:

Pet Food

BAG
10/01/2018

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Dpened .
Product:

No

‘No

As soon as it was opened it was poured into buckets wr(h screw on lids.

Anin';al Inforl:'nation: :

Name:

Storage COI‘IdItIOI‘Is::

Product Use

Information:

Man ufactu ref
1 !_Distribu_tor Info_rmation:_'

Purchase Location

Type of Speciesﬁ

Descri ptlon

This was my dogs cmly dog food for sllghtly overa year

Product 'Use

- Stopped After the

Onset of the

Adverse E\_fent:

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

Repréductivr—.f Status:_
Weight:

Dog

Retriever - Golden
Female

Neutered

50 Pound

Prior to that she ate the same brand in a puppy version, i

also grain free.
Yes

No

No

Definitely related

No
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Age: 2 Years

Asseésment bf Prior' .Excellént
_ Health:_

Nurﬁber of Animals 1
Given the Product::

Nurﬁber of Animals. 1
Reacted:

~ Owner Information: _ o
Healthcare Professional practice Name: |

Information: Comnta Cti"l.\l a - : S
. Phdne: B6
Email;
Addl;ess: B 6
“United Sta_tes _
Typé of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 11/19/2018
Pérmissidn to Yés .
' Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Inforh1ation: ' 1 N:ame: : g '
' Addressf

Unlted_ States _

Contact IpHone: ' ] B6
_ Email

Reporter Wants to' No
Remain Anonymous:

'Permission To Contact Yes

_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
_Parties:_
Addi'_tional Dpcumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-373440

ICSR: 2050945

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Report' Adverse Euent (a eymptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Reporting Type: -Voluntary ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date: 2018- 12—10 16:47: 43 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description: | Be pegan ooughmg pnmarny durlng the nlght time. He'gﬁp_,gtgrted to become
Tétﬁa'rﬁib_ggd inappetent. Radiographs were completed anq B6 'has a VHS
seare ah BB i e

Date Problem Started 12!07.-‘2018

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem:

Outcometo Date Worser‘Decllnlng!Deterloratlng '

Product Information: Product Name ' ' ACANA Grain Free Diets Rotate flavours each tlme have fed Free Run Duck
: Pork, & Lamb

 Product Type: Pet Food

' Lot Number

Package Type: BAG

Purchase Date: 12!01!2018
Number Purchased 1

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions: Stored in plastlc contamer

e —————

Product Use pescri iption: i

geﬁ fed 3 eup& per day ................ ............................... .................................... i

hiniad Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location ‘Name: : BG
Information: i
_Canada
Animal Information: Name: : : : B6

Type Of Speciest. Dog
Type Of Breed: Pomter German Longhalred
: Gender: Male
Reproductwe Status: Neutered
Welght 319 Ki'logram '
Age: 3 Years '

Asseasment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Anlmals. 1
Gi\ren the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Sender Inforfnation: :

Owner Information: Owner
Information

provi_ded: :
Contact:

Add fess:

Healthcare Professional pmcﬁ;;e Namé:

Information: e

Add fess:

Yes

Néme: ' BG
38 Phone:

Canada

B6

ther Phdne

Email

' B6

Canada

Mo
Address: BG

Canada

Contact: phone:

B6

Other Ph'one:
El_'nail:
- Permission To Contact Yes
_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional chumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-373450

ICSR: 2059957

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repbrt: Adverse Event (a Symptom',
Repdrting ije: -leuntary . . '
Report Submission Date: 2018-12-10 18:02:56 EST
Repdrter is the Animal _Yés ' ' '

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. My 8 yéar old d.og started to lose her hair on her.ﬂanks, sol thought she rﬁight

have an allergy to something she was eating. | switched herto a Limited .

Ingredient Diet and her hair improved but she started gaining weight too quickly
without changing her activity level. After consulting with my vet we changed her to
Blue Buffalo Grain free food for a year without much weight loss. We then

changed her to Blue Buffalo Freedom Grain Free Senior dog food. After being on
that for 2 years she developed Dilated Cardiomyopathy (DCM) at the age of 10.

She is now stable while taking: Be i under a veterinary cardiologists care.

_ Date P_roblem _Starl:ed:_

Concurrent Medical
; Problem:
_ Outcome to Date:
ProdLlct Infofmationé ..P;'oduct Name: : :
Product Type:
Lot Number:

11/01/2016
No

Betteril:mprovetél,fRecovéring

. Blue Bﬁffalo Fréedom Grain Fre:e Seniaf

Pet Food

Product Use
Information:

it Man ufacturef ]
_ /Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Infon_'mation:_

Anirﬁal lnforl.nation:. : N:ame:
' Type Of Speciesﬁ

. Type Of Breed:

: Genderf

Reprdductivé Status:

Dog
Boxer (German Boxer)
Female

Neute réd

Weight:
Age:

Asseésment bf Prior'
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owher Infofmationf
Healthcare Professional

Sender Inforhation: : ....Niarnn-

Information:

65 Pound
10 Years

Good

Con{act: ;

Name: | B 6
Phone:

bontact£

Reporter Wants to
Remain Anonymous:

Reported to Other

Add ressf i

B6
United_ States _

Yes

None
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Add ﬁional D@cu men:ts:

_Parties:_
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Report Details - EON-373433

ICSR: 2059941

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type Of Report' Both

Reporting Type: -Voluntary

Reported Problem: __Problem Descnpﬂon.

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-10 15:49:41 EST

Patient:was bei:ng fed p:rimarilyr Californié Naturals Lamb :and Rice diet, oWner

would occasionally alternate to fish or duck diets also from California naturals,
and developed nutriticnal dilated cardiomyopathy. With diet change and taurine
supplementation the dilated cardiomyopathy resolved.

Concurrent Medical

Prodhct Informationﬁ Product Name

_ Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Anin'ral Infonhation: ' Neme:

Product:

Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Man eracturer '
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:_

07/28/2016
02/15/2018

'UnknoWn

Recovered Completely

' Cahfornla Natural L|m|ted Ingredlent Dlets Lamb Meal and Rice Adult
Product Typef
Lot Number:
Package Type:
_Purcha_se Date::'

Pet Food

BAG
08/01 .-‘201 6
Unknown

Unknorvn

Unknorvn

eri.pﬁon.: ....... ...................... PaﬂEﬁtWﬁSbelngfed1¢upﬂff00ddail:f
Last Exposure 08/09/2016

Date:

Product Use

Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adiferse Erent
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use
St_arted Again: ]
Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or

Products Given
to the Animal

During This Time
Period:

Yes

Yes
No
Definitely related

Uhknown '

B6

Type Of Species:

' Type Of Breed:

: :Gender:: '
Reproductive Status:

Dog
Whippet
Female
Neutered

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Weight: 9.5 Kilogram
Age: 12 Years

Asseésn‘rent 6f Prior Unknown
Health:

Nurhber of Animals" 1
Reacted:

Owher Informationf i : oq;mer _Yés

Information
provided:

Phc_me:% _

"B6

United States

Add fess:

Healthcare Professional Practi;;e Namt:e: : B6 ;

Information: Contact: Ne:ime: ;

Email:

B6

.United States

Add fess:

Practi@:e Namé: :

B6 |
Contact: __Néme:
~ Phone: B 6 _ _

Add fess: B 6
.United States

Typé of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian: _
Date First Seen: 07/28/2016

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

: : to FDA:
Practice Name: B6

Contact: _Name: B 6

Phone:

Address: B6

--Ul_'lited 8ta_tes

Typé of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Sender Inforhation: N:ame:
Address:

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018451



Preferred Method Of

Reported to Other

Add ifional Dbcu menfs:

Contact:

Permission To Contact
Sender:

Phone_: _
it _ Email: B6

Yes

 Email

Contact:

._UnknOWn

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

Report Details - EON-373373

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Voluntary

Yes

2059879
Initial

Adverse Event (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the product) '

2018-12-00 21:47:01 EST |

 Decreased exercise tolerance. Vet heard mumur . K-ray showed enlarged heart.
Pro bnp showed heart issue. Echo showed suspect diet induced dilated =
cardmmyopathy

Date Problem Starl:ed 10:’01)’2018

Concu rrent Medlcal Yes
Problem

Pre EXIStII‘Ig COI‘IdItIOI‘IS ' ____________________
Outcome to Date Died Other _
_ Date of Death i B6 i

Product Name Acana :paciﬁca
Product Type Pet Food

Lot Number '

Package Type

Problem Description:

BAG
35 Pound
No

Package Slze

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened'
Prod uct:.

Storage Condltlons

Product Use
Information:

‘No

pantry '
Descrlptlon fed to dog tW|ce a dav for 2 years
First Exposure 07/01/2015
Date

 Percelved 'Prebably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Manufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor lnformallon

Purchase Locatlon
Information:

Name:; _
Address:

B6

United States

: Go Salmon
Pet Food

Product Name
Product Typef'
Lot Number:
Package Typeﬁ_ BAG
Package Size: 35 Pound
Number Purchased: 1 '

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Produc‘t Use.
Information:

No

in pantry

Descrlption: E Feied twicei per dayi for approximately 2 year:s.

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Manufacturer
~ [Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Anirﬁal Inforination: N:ame: : : i

Type of Species

First Exposure 10/11/2018

Date:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
Started Again:
Perceived
Relatedness to
Ad\_ferse E\_rent: ]

'Yés

Probably related

Name:: :
Address:

B6

United Sta_tes

Type Of Breed:

' Gender:
Reprdductivé Status:
: Weight:

. Age::

Nurﬁber of Animals

Number of Animals

Healthcare Professional

Asseésment bf Prior
_ Health:_

Information:

Retriever - Golden
Male '
Intact

70 Pound

4 Yearé

Good

Given the Product:

_ Reacted:_
Owner Infon_'mation:'

Practiée Namé:

B6

Contact: Name:

Phdne:

B6

Typé of Primarylregular veterinarian

\_!eterina_rian: _ _
Date First S_een: 09(19,-'2018_

Permission to Yes
Release Records

1 to FDA:
Practice Name: ' B6 :
_ Contact: Name: |
~ Phone: BG
Email:
Address:

B6

United Sta_tes

Typé of _Réferred veterinarian
\_!eterina_rian:
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Sender Inforfnation: ' 4 Nfame:
: Addressﬁ

Preferred Method Of

Reported to Other

Add ifional Dbcu menfs:

Contact:

.Permiss.ion To .Contact.
_Sender:

Datg First Seen: 10_:‘01!2018_

1} Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

R

- United States _ _ _
Phoné:

. Emeil B6
Yes

.'Phone.

Contact:

Store/Place of Purchase

_Parties:_

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018455



Report Details - EON-373573

ICSR: 2060054

TypeOf Subrnission: Initial '

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Report' : Adverse Erent (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . . . ' ' ' ' '
Report Submission Date: 2018-12-11 18:14:02 EST

Reporter is the Animal _Yes
REPOﬂ‘-'d Problem: Problem Description: My dog has developed DCM after eating grain free/legume-based diet for most of
. her life. (Orijens brand and then Acana, later in ilfe)
Date Problem Started: 03!07!2_018

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem:'

Outcome to Date: Worser‘Declmlnga’Deterloratlng '

Brodict Infarmation: "P?ﬁﬂ'ﬂ'ﬁt’"l\léﬁ‘l’é .................................................. A ca‘n‘a“Si‘n‘g‘lée”Pork an o Squa sh
Product Type: Pet Food
. Lot Number: .
Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Man nfacturer
. IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location
Informatlon:

Product Name i  Orijen Qriginal Dog Foorl
_ Produot Type Pet Food
Lot Numbetr:
' Package Type: BAG
Possess Un.opened. No
Product:

Possess Dpened No
Product:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
_ [Distributor Information:

Purchase L'ocation'
Information:

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Animal Information: e : . B6

Type of Species: Dog
.Type Of Breed: American Pit Bull Temer
' Gender Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight. 20 Kilogram
. Age: 9 Years

Asseésment of Prior Good
Health:

Nurnber of Animals' 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

* Healthcare Professional Practlce N ame: . : : Bﬁ : ; i
Information: : e ' ‘
Contact: Name: : B6 ;

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Phéne: B6

Add réss B 6

U|_'|ited Sta_tes

Typé of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian: _
Date First S_een: 03_,-‘27.-‘2018_
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: Tama ' : ' BG
Address:
United States

Contact: Email: B6
Reporter Wantsto No '

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

Type:Of Subrnission::

Report Submission Date
Reporter is the Animal

Report Details - EON-373483

2059082
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
-Voluntary

2018- 12—11 09:32: 44 EST

_Yes

Problem Description:

She was diagnosed witn DCM aﬂer having breatning issues She.has been fed

Product Informationr

Date Problern Started
Date of Reoovery

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Pre E)ustlng Condltlons
Outcome to Date

Prod uct Name _
Product Type
Lot Nu mber:
Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened
Prod uct:

Possess Dpened
Product:

1 1,'30!201 8
12!04;201 8
Yes

She ha- B6
Stable

Taste ofthe Wld
Pet Food

BAG

30 Pound
11/01/2018
No

Yes

Storage Condltlons Stored i in the bag in the closet,

F'I'C"-‘."-“?t Use Descrlptlon ................................ fed 3 handfuls twrce...a...day once in. the mormng and ance at

Information:

First Exposure

Date: :

Last Exposure

Date:

T'ime Interval
between Product

Use and Adverse
} Event:

Product Use

. Stopped After the

Onset of the

Adyerse E\_rent:
Adverse Event

Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use

St_arted Agaln:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or

Products Given

to the Animal

night.
11/06/2018

11/20/2018

4 Years

Yes

Unknown '

No

Possibly related

No

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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/Distributor Information:

Puri:hase Location
Information:

Animal Information: N:ame:
Type Of Breed:

. Gender:
Repréductivr—.f Status::
Weight:

Age:

Asseésment bf Prior.
_ Health:_

Nurﬁber of Animals
Given the Product:

_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:

i Healthcare Professional.
Information:

i
i

Type Of Species::_

Nurﬁber of Animals'.

During This Time
Period:

I\a‘lanu.facturer”

1 Nameﬁ
Address

B6

United States

American Pit Bull Terrier
Femalé ' '
Neutered

48 Pound

4 Years

Good

2

B6

"Practié:e Namé:

Contact: Name:

B6

Phc:me:

Add réss:

B6

"ClT_'iTt'é'd' 'Sfé_tes _
Typé of _Réferred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 11/30/2018
Pérmissidn to Yes '

Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: e

Addres:

Contact:

.Permiss.ion To Contact.
Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Parties:_

Addifional D-::;cumen:ts:

1 Unlted_ States _

Phone_:

Email

Yes
'Phone'

Manufécturer .
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

Report Details - EON-373569

2060048
Inmal

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Euent (a Symptom',
-Voluntary . .
2018-12-1117:14:21 EST
_Yes '

Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

07,'01,-’2018
11/30/2018

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

Product Name

_ Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:

No

Betterflmproveleecovering

Taste of the Wild High Prairie
Pet Food

BAG

Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:_'

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer

IDlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Locatlon
Information:

30 Pound
12,'01;'2018
1

No

No

Cool spot in closet in it's bag then poured into a plastic covered container

i Descriptio“: ....................... @newpefdryfﬂodtwme&daylackedthe'raunne ................................. i

Last Exposure 12/11/2018

Date:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

No

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to |
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Pe_riod: :

Name Chewy

Address: Un|ted States

Animal Information: Nemar | ' B |
. TypeOfSpecles Dog
Type Of Breed: Retnever Golden
Gender: Male
Reproductlve Status: Neutered

Welght 78 Pound

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Age: 9 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent

Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
~ Owner Information: ' _ _
Healthcare Professional Practice Name: ! B6é
Information: Contact: "Néme: :
Email:.
Address B E
"TUnited States ™
Type of Referred veterinarian
\_!eterina_rian: . _
Dat_e First Seen: 08_!22.-’2018_
Permissionto Yes
. Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Inforhation: ' 1 N:ame: | E
Address:§
”United_ States _ _
Contact: Phone:: | i B6
i Emai
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
_ Contact:_ _
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Dpcumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-373371
ICSR: ' 2050878

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

TypeOf Report' : Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . . . . ' ' ' ' '
Report Submission Date 2018-12-09 21:21:18 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: He had previously been on 4Health Turkey grain free but we switched him to
Zignature turkey grain free. He ended up with congestive heart failure before we
knew what had happened and we had him put to sleep. He degraded very

quickly. He started hawng a cough We ,tQpJ!.mm o our vet, who thought it was an

would not survive the night. We had him put to sleep but it was so astonlshlng to
us that we had a necropsy done. The necropsy showed that he had dilated

cardiomyopathy and that he had congestion in his Iungs and chronic disease in

his liver, secondary to the heart failure. He had been on zignature for about a

year. He was only 6 years old. | know many of his relatives and some of his
A ancestorsandtherewasnoknownheredrtytendencytohave.th.ed"ated ...........................................

cardiomyopathy. The date | show below is an approximate date when we first

noticed coughlng | will provide necropsy results if desired.

................................

Concurrent Medlcel Yes
Problem

Pre E)ustmg Conditions: B 6

O.utcome.to Date: Died Euthanized
Date of Death:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, il
Product Information: Product Name . Zlgnature Turkey Formula lelted Ingredlent Formula
Product Type:_ Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Typeﬁ' BAG
Package Slzet 27 Pou.nd
Purchase Date: 09/10/2018
Number Purchasedf 1 '

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened. No
Product:

Storage Conditions: In a sealed plastlc bin
Product Use Descrlptlon He got 1 cup of thls food tW|ce per day

Information: Eiret Exposure 109/20/2018
Date

Last Exposure. BG
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
38 Pe_riod: :
Manufacturer
it !Distribu_tar Infon_'mation:__ _ _
Purchase Location Name: chéwy,com
Information: : = :
Address: United States
Animal Information:  Name: | B T
T_ype Of Species:_. Dog _
Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 94 Pound
_ ~ Age: 6 Years
Assessment of Prior Fair
_ Health:
Number of Animals 1
Gi\(en the Prod uct:_
Number of Animals 1
_ R_eacted:_
Owner Information:
 Healthcare Professional practice Name: | B6 |
Information: : ch n'ta it Néme: : E B6
~ Phone
Address: B 6
_ United States
Type of Referred veterinarian
\_.feterina_rian: _
DateFirstSeen:; _ B6
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
i _ to FDA:' _ _
Sender Information: R i
. United_ States _ _
Contact: Phone: . B 6
El_'nai
. Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
_ Contact:_- _
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_

Additional Documents:

Attach mént:

Desérlpﬂon: Necropy results
Type: Necropsy Report

B6 hecropsy resur'ts,pdf(U'nable to load atl:échment)
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ICSR:

Type' of Subrnission':
Repert Version: '
Type' Of Repbrt'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Prodhct Informationr

Animal Information:

. Name

Report Details - EON-367220

2055503
Initial

'FPSR.FDA.PETF. v V1

Product Problern (an observed or detected produc:t issue or defec:t that has the potentlal to cause harm)

-Voluntary

2018-09-29 21:21:00 EDT |

Yes

Elunne Ievel for adult golden retnever

Problem Descrlptlon
_ Date Problem Started 091’13)’2018

Product Name Honest Kltchen Embark and Love
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Mamrfacturer

. IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location
Info_rmation:_

0wner Informatlonr

i Healthcare Professlonal"

_ Information:
Sender Inforrnation: : i Neme:
: Address: B 6
Unlted States
Contactf Phorle
Email: B 6
Reporter Wants to' No '
Remain Anonymous:
Perrniseion To .Contact. Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:_
Additional Decuments: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Report Details - EON-367219

ICSR: 2055502

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type Of Report' Both

Reporting Type: -Voluntary .

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Yes

Problem Description:

2018-09-29 20:02:39 EDT |

normal range. The normal range for Golden Retrievers starts at 550 He had an
echocardiogram on Sept 25 at: B6 i His
diagnosis was: LV Dysfunction and dialation; suspect taurine-deficiency

Date Problem Starl:ed
Concurrent Medlcal

Outoome to Date

Product Name
Product Type
Lot Number:

Prodl.lct Informationl

UPC:

Possess Unopened

Storage Conditions:
Product Use

‘No
Problem:

. cardiomyopathy. Trace MR. Mild LA dilation. Hypotension.
09/17/2018

Stable

Natural Balanoe lerted Ingred|ent Diet Sweet Potato & Blson Formula
Pet Food

: Package Type:
' Package Sizef-
.Purchase Dater.
Number Pur:chased::

Product:

Possess Opened.
Prod uct: :

Information:

- between Product

Manufacturer Name£

Lot Number: N8T0602-18 RLA 22:10
Explratlon Date 08,-‘ 19/201 9

723633 42080 8
BAG

26 Pound
00/05/2018
s

No

Yes

Stored in the orlglnal bag in the refrlgerator

Descri iption:

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Tlme Interval

............

109/10/2018
100/23/2018

9 Months

Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

‘No

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to

Ad\_ferse E\_.rent: i

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Natural Balance Pet Foods; Inc.
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Anin‘ial Infori‘nation: '

: ...Néme-

[Distributor Information: Type(s):

Address:

Distributor

. San Francisco

California
94111

United States

Confact:

Poséess On'e or
. More Labels from
T_his Proc_l uct:

Purbhase L'ocation' Name:

Phone: (800) 829-4493

Web www.naturalbalanceinc.com
Address:

Yes

Chewy.com

Information: Address:

B6

United States

Dog

Retrievér - Golden
Male '
Neutered

74 Pound

6 Years

Type Of Speciesﬁ

. Type Of Breed:

' Gender:
Reprdductivé Status:
' Weight:

. Age::

Asseésment 6f Prior .Excellént
_Health:

Nurﬁber of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Nurﬁber of Animals' 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

i Healthcare Professional" Practit::e Namé: ' BG i
Information: : Confa ot "ﬁ;‘;‘e":"""' ""
' Phdne B 6
Email
Addfess: '

B6

Typé of
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:

Pérmission to
Release Records
to FDA:

United States _ _
Primary/regular veterinarian

09/11/2018

Yes

i Practi@:e Namg:
Contact:

B6

B6

Add fess:

B6

Typé of
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen:

United States _
Referred veterinarian

09/25/2018

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

Additional Documents: e
Attachment: Bs Cardio Sept 2018.pdf
Description;

Type:

Attachment:

Type: Laboratory Report
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Report Details - EON-367233
ICSR: 2055505
Type_ Of Submission_: Initial
Report Version: FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1
Type Of Report: Both
Reporting Type: -Vqluntary _ _ _
Report Submission Date 2018-09-30 00:22:58 EDT
Reporter is the Animal  Yes
REPOﬂ‘-'d Problem: Problem Description: She was previously been fed Pure Balance diet since she was 2 months old, but
once she was spayed and we decided to change her diet to Stella & Chewys.
About two months later she was looking blozated and she didnt want to play or
exercise and her gums were pale. We took her into the vet and she was
_ dlagnosed W|th DCM.
Date Problern Started: 07!19!2018
Concurrent Medical No
Problem:'
Outcome to Date: Worse:‘Decllnlnngeterloratlng
Product Information: ----Product N ame: Stella & Chewy’s Raw--Geeted---K-lbee Blend SI"I"IEH
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Nu mber:
Package Type: BAG _
~ Package Size: 3 Pound
Purchase Date: 109/21 /2018
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened Yes
Product:
Storage Conditions: Product was opened and resealed and kept ina cool dry place
Product Use Déscnpﬂ.ﬁ“ ................................. PTUdUCTWﬁS fod tWIOe dally inthe mornmg and aﬁ:emoon.................'.....
Information:
Time Interval 2 Months
~ between Product
Use and Adverse
_ E\_fent: _
it Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event: _
Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After
Product Stop: L
Product Use No
Started Again:
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Manufacturer
{Distributor Information: _
Purchase Loca‘tu)n Name e
Information: Ad dress: B 6
United Sta_tes
Animal Information: e : B6 ' '
Type Of Species: Dog
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Assessment of Prior

Nuniber of Animals

Healthcare Professional

Type Of Breed:

_ Gender:_
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:'

_ Health:_.

Given the Product:
Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owher Info:rmation::_

Information:

Pug

Female

Neuteréd
17 Pound
11 Months
Excellent

Sender Inforfnation: ' ] N:ame:

Addifional D@cumen:ts:

Add ressﬁ

 United States
Contactf . :

.Permiss.ion To 'Contact. Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of
Contact:_

Reported to Other
_Parties:_

Phoné:

B6

Email:

Email

None
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Report Details - EON-369260

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 10-24 10:55: 47 EDT

Reported Problem: __Problem Descnpﬂon.

ICSR: 2056962

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Event (a Syrnptom',

reaction or disease associated with the nroduct) '

..................

referred to. an ER hospital in conqestlve heart fallure with ascites. He was started I

iHe then presented to our ER on‘

nnl

B8

- Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date

Product Inforrnationr product Name

Product Type

Information:

I_Distribu_tor Info_rmation:_
Purchase Location

Lot Number:-
Product Use

Manufacturer'

was diagnosed with dilated cardlomyopathy W|th concern for Taunne defmency
based on his previous diets; Taurine supplementation was added.

-09!16!2018
10/18/2018
Unknown

Betterﬂmproved!Reoovéring

L Health Trout and Lentll
Pet Food

Product .Use -Yos
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Aduerse E\_rent: :

Adverse Event Unknown '
Abate After

Product Stop:'

Product Use
St_arted Agaln:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given

to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

No

'Pr'obably related

Yés

Informatlon: '
Product Name Zlgnature Kangaroo
Product Type Pet Food

' Lot Number:

: Package Typef CAN

~ Package Size: 13 Ounce _ _
ProductUse  First Exposure 03/19/2018
Information: Date:

Product Use Yes
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adirerse Eirent Uhknown '
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

Product Name: 4-Health Turkey and Potato
_ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:_

Product Use Product Use Yes
Information: Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adﬁerse Eéent Uhknown '
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
Started Again: _
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given

to the Animal
During This Time
it Period;
Manﬁfacturel; .
_ [Distributor Information:
Purchase Location
Information:
Animal Information: Mama: ! B6

Type of Species: Dog
.Type Of Breed: Great Dane
. Gender: Male
Repréductivé Status::_ Intact _
Weight: 66.8 Kilogram
Age: 2 Years

Asseésment 6f Prior Good
Health:

Nurﬁber of Animals' 1
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:

Number of Animals' 1
Reacted:_.

Owher Information: Ow:nel' Yés
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Information
provided:

Contact: Name:
I =1

Emailg

Address: B 6

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name: B6
Information: Contact: Name:
' B6
Email
Address: B 6
United States
Sender Information: Name:
Address:

United States

Contact: phone: B 6
Email:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

Description 's SOAPs, communications, labwork, Echo report, and diagnostic

Attachment: BG Medical Records.pdf
ECG

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-369256

ICSR: 2057002

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Report' : Adverse Event (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2018- 10-24 14:13: 12 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description: | B6 is a 4y neutered male Standard Poodle that was presented for an enlarged: _

heart inappetance, and coughing on 7/20/2018 through our emergency service.

He transferred to our Cardiclogy department to have additional testing performed
the next day. Due to uncommon occurrence of DCM in Poodles and the grain free
diet we were concened about nutritional oardlomyopathy We performed a taurine

visit the taurine supplement was |ncreased and L Carnltlne was added
Date Problem Started: 07120,-'2018

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem:

Outcome to Date Stable

Product Information: Product Nams ' Acana Grain Free Pork and Butternut Squash
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number: '
Package Type:: BAG

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Prod uct:'

Storage Conditions: Owner kept in a sealed contamer at all tlmes

Product Use Descnptlon*-------' ....................... VM cups 9f Y da|Iy----------------------' ............................... L

Information: First Exposure 01/01/2014
Date:

Last Exposure 07/20/2018
Date:

: Tlme Interval 4 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:_

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the |
Adverse Event:

Perceived Definitely related

Relatedness to

Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Unknown

Products Given
to the Animal
Durlng This Time
Perlod

Man ufacturer
!Dlstnbutor Informatlon

Purchase Location Name |
Information: : :
Address: B 6
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Animal Information: Name: :

Type of Species:i-t)-‘dé ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, =
Type Of Breed: Poodle - Standard
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 32.4 Kilogram
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

Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name: B6
Information:
Contact: Name: Be
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
Attachment: B6  RDVM Hx.pdf
Description: History from primary vet
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Attachment:

Type: Medical Records

: B6 ?’.Jare HX.pdf

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

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

Prodr.rct Information:

Animal Inforrnation:

Report Details - EON-369271

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Voluntary

Yes

2056512
Initial

Adverse Event (a syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the nroduct) '

2018-10-20 13:50:19 EDT |

Problem Description: AII five dogs cleyelope_d_duaieq_garmomvoga_tm wtuqh resulted in the death ofall 5
dogs betweert B6 Four died naturally at home . |
and 1 was eutRanized &ihce they were all litermates, genetics was suspected,

but no other dogs in the litter living with other owners developed DCM. At the time

of our dogs' diagnosis there was not a correlation yet to the grain free/suspect

Pre Existing Conditionsfi

Name:

 Ingredient foods.
Date Problem Starl:ed 09/02/2014

Concurrent Medlcal Yes
Problem:

B6 i

Outcome to Date: Died Naturally
 Date of Death:; B6 ;
Cahforma Natural Gram Free L|m|ted Ingred|ent D|et Kangaroo and Red Lentlls
Recipe and Salmon Meal and Peas Recipe
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:

Possess Unopened' Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions: Vittle vault storage containers

Product Name

Product Use Descnptlon
Informatlon

Man ufacturer
!Distri bu_tor Info_rmatlon._

Purchase Location
Information:

Regular dlet fed 4 hmes per day

Dog

Type Of Species:
Retriever - Golden

Type Of Breed:
_ _Gender
Reproductive Status:

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Ammals' 5
Gl\ren the Product:_-

Number of Animals 5
Reacted:

Owner Informatlonf ;

Mixed Populahon of Female and Male
Neutered

Healthcare Professional Pract|ce Name

Information: Co nta ot I\l;ﬁi; ..............
Phone B 6
Other Phone
Practioe Name: ' ' .
~ Contact: e ! .
Phone B 6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Other Phqne:é B6 i
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Sender Inforhation: : N:ame:
Address:
United States
Contact: Phone: | | | |
Other Phone: B 6
i El_nail:
Permission To Contact Yes
_ Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Addifional Dbcumenfs: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:

TypeOf Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Ty:pe:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Report Submission Date:

Report Details - EON-369265

2057000
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom',

Voluntary

2018-10-24 13:37:05 EDT |

Yes

Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the r)roduct) '

ococult dl.':r lated card[omyopath\r h\r r-\r‘hn

Date Problem Started

Concu rrent Medlcal
Problem

1011 9;'201 8
Yes

Pre Exrstlng Condltlons-

B6

Outcome to Date

Product Name
_ Product Type
Lot Number
Package Type

Stable

Fromm Four—Star Nutr|t|onsls Game Blrd Rempe Dog Food
Pet Food

BAG

Package Size:
Purchase Date
Number Purchased

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

Man ufactu rer

_tohave no way to track lot numbers

. between Product

26 Pound

- 09/24/2018
& :

No

No

Food was poured into airtight container to maintain freshness. Original bag was

i|s belng transitioned to new food, and will stop eating Fromm within one
week. Unfortunately, since | discarded the bag, | do not have a lot number. |
contacted both the store | purchased from and Fromm themselves, but they claim

BG -was given one cup o'f food in the mornlng and
_evemng

10/19/2018

Descn ption:

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Tlme Interval

110/20/2018

1 ‘l’ears

Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

No

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to

Adverse Event: '

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
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[Distributor Information:
. Puréhase L.ocation. ..Name£ |
Information: Addiose
United States
Animal Information: Nemar | ! B6 ! ' '
. Type of Speciesf -Ii‘;og '''''''''''''' )
. Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
: Gender£ Femalé :
Reprdd uctive Status: Neutered
. .Weight:' 28 Kilogram
' Agef 1 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Nurﬁber of i-.\nimals" 1
Given the Product:
Nurﬁber of Animals. _ 1
Reacted:
Owner Information:
 Healthcare Proféssio_nal'-- Prac'til::;e Namé: ' ' BG f
Information:  Contact: R :
' Phdne: B 6
Email:
Address: : B 6 :
United States
Typé of 'Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 09/25/2018
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Practice Name: | ' B6 i
_ Contact: Name: |
Phonéi B 6
Emai
Address B 6
United States !
Type of Referred veterinarian
\_Jeterina_rian: _ _
Date First Seen: 10/19/2018
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: N:ame: : : :
| | ' Address: B 6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Permission To Contact
Preferred Method Of

Reported to Other

Additional Documents:
Atftachment:

Atftachment:

Sender:
Contact:

Parties:

Description:
Type:

Description:
Type:

i

Contact: phone:

.......... B6 |

United States

B6

Email

Yes
Email

Manufacturer
Store/Place of Purchase

T_22470.pdf
Taurine test results from University of California Davis
Laboratory Report

Discharge instructions. pdf
Discharge instructions given following echo performed by veterinary cardiologist.
Record
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ICSR:
Report Version:
Type Of Report'

Reporting Type:

Reported Problem:

Report Details - EON-369262

Type:Of Subt'nission:: _ _ _
FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

-Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 10—21 21:56: 44 EDT

..Problem Descrlptlon.

Pre Existing Conditions: History'é B6 i

Product Infotmationi

2056520
Initial

Adverse Event (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Congestl,ye n_e_art fallure severe dllated cardmmyopathy whole blood taurlne Ievel
defment' B6 ! i respondlng to supplementatlon

,,,,,,,,,,

Date Problem Started 03!12!2018

Concu rrent Medlcal Yes
Problem:

Outcome to Date Betterflmproved!Reoovermg

Product Name Stella & Chewy's Carnlvore Crunch Beef treats '
 Product Type: Pet Food '
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG

Poesess Unopened UnknoWn
Product:

Possess Opened Unknown
Product:

Product Use Descrlptlon
Information:

-Meny treats given daily
Product Use No

Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent: :

Man ufacturet
IDlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Locatlon
Informatlon:

Product Name Earth Anlmal No Hide Beef Chews
_ Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
 Package Type: BAG

Possess Unopened Unknown
Product:

Possess Opened Unknown
Product:

Product Use Descrlptlon
Information:

b chew every 2 weeks

Product Use No
. Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Uhrelated '
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Man ufactu ret '
iDlstrlbutor Informaﬂon

Purchase Locatlon
Informatlon

Product Name Frwtables Pumpkln Dlgestlve Supplement
: Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
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 Package Type:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Product Use
Information:

Man dfacturef'
/Distributor Information:

Purﬁhase Location _
Information:_

Pi'oduct Name:

 Product Typef
Lot Numbetr:
 Package Type:
Possess Unopened
_ Product:
Possess Opened
Product:
Product Use

Man ufacturef
!Distribu_tor Info_rmalion:_

Purchase Location
Information:

Pi'oduct Name:

Information:

CAN

_UnknoWn

UnknoWn

Description: . 1!3 can pef day
Product Use No

 Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: :

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

.Un.related .

Natural Balance L.1.D. Limited Ihgredienf Diets® Sweet Potato & Venison Canned

. Dog Formula

Pet Food

CAN

UnknoWn

UnknoWn

Descri:ption: 1!3 can pel:' day
Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent: ]

Perceived Pdssibly related
Relatedness to

Adverse E\_rent: :

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

' Natural Balance L.I.D. Limited Ihgredienf Diets® Sweet Potato & 'Venison.Dry Dog

: Produ:ct Type::
Lot Number:
_ Package Type:_

Possess Unopened
Product:

Pbssess Opened
Product:

Prodhct Use

Formula

Pet Food

BAG
Unknown

UnknoWn

Description: <2 cups fed 2x/day

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Product Use No
Stopped After the
: Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Information:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
. During This Time
Period:

: Pdssibly related

Man ufacturef
it !Distribu_tor Info_rmation:_-

Purchase Location
_ _ Information: _
Name: . B6 !
. Type of Speciesf Dog
:Type Of Breed: Ridgeb:ack - Rhodesian
. Gender: Female ' '
Reprdd uctive Status: Neutered
: Weight: 28.9 Kilogram
: Agef_ 12 Years '
Assessment of Prior Far

Aninial Infori‘nation: '

_ Health:
Number of Animals 1
_ Reacted: _ _
Owner Information: OWner Yés
| Information
provided:
Contact: Name: E B6 :
Phone
Emaii B 6
Address:

B6

United States

Healthcare Professional Practi'::e N amé:

B6

Information: Contact: F&mg:

B6

‘B6 |

United State _
Type of Referred veterinarian
\_Ieterina_rian: _ _
Date First S_een: : 10_!10,!2013

Permissionto Yes
. Release Records |
to FDA:

Add fess:é

Practif:e Namg:

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

Date First Seen: 03/12/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name:
Contact: Name:

Phone

B6

' United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Address: |

Address

United States

Contact: Phone:

B6

Email:

Sender:

Contact:

Parties:

B6 | 2018-1021_Converted medical history fol_B6_bdf
Description: Medical history from time of DCM diagnosis, CHF
Type: Medical Records

e

i B6 5_2018-10-21_Taurine UCD. pdf

Description: Taurine level (post supplementation) - improvement with supplementation. Prior
levels were below reference range.

Type: Laboratory Report

i B6 E_Medical history 2018-03-01 to 2018-10-10.pdf
i

L
.........................

Description: More recent medical history fron :
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

Product Informationi

Report Details - EON-369270

2056518
Initial

FPSR FDA PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the product) '
-Voluntary . : . : . : . : :
2018-10-21 17:27:56 EDT
Yes ' '

Problem Description:

Inthe past six )rears, mjr dog has developed gas.trointesti.nal problems (soft stool

and diarrhea) and was diagnosed with Diarrhea and Proteinuria. In the past three

years, it was also discovered that he had a slight heart murmur with progression
in the past year. He is now diagnosed with Mitral Valve Dysplasia and most
recently with Otitis Externa and Congestive Heart Failure. The cardiologist

specialist recently discussed with me FDA reports of grain free diets and the link
to canine dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM). | have kept a through log of all the dog
foods | have given my dog in the past four years, as | tired switching brands

thinking it would help with his diarrhea. The two brands that he has been on the
longest during the past four years are: Wellness CORE Natural Grain Free
Reduced Fat Dry Dog Food and WholeHearted Grain Free All Life Stages

: Date Problem .Starl:ed

Concurrent Medical :
Problem:

Outcome to Datef

Product Name

Stor_age Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer

!Dlstrlbutor lnformerllon

Purchase Locatlon
Information:

Product Name
Product Type

Lot Number:_
Package Type:-

Package Size:
Storage Conditions:

:'WhoIeHearted Gram Free All Ln‘e Stages Chlcken & Pea Rempe Dry Dog Food
Product Typef
. ot Numberﬁ'
Package Type::-

| Descrlptlon

Product Use

Information:

l..lllllur\UII 0( l'b‘a r\oupo‘ L«»‘IyI L-»'Ug I'UUU

08!10/2012
No

Worse!Decllnlnga'Deterloratlng '
Pet Food

BAG
Bag stored in the krtchen

Last Exposure 09!01!201 8
Date:

 Percelved Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Name:: : Petco

Wellness CORE Natural Grain Free Reduced Fat Dry Dog Food
Pet Food

BAG
25 Pound
Produc’( was stored in room temperature in the kﬂchen |n a sealable bag

Descn iption:

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: :

Other Foods or

Dry dog food glven in the mornlng and evemng
10/01/2009

01/01/2018

Possibly related

No

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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| Manufacturer
!_Distribu_tor Information:_

Purchase Location

Anirﬁal lnfornﬁation: N:ame:
: Type of Species::.
Type Of Breed:
: Genderf
Reproductive Status:
' Weight:
' Agef

Asseésment 6f Prior.
Health:

Number of Animals
GI\._'en the I_?rod uct:

Number of Animals' :
_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:

" Healthcare Professional

Products Given

Information:

to the Animal

- During This Time
Period:

Namef F'étco

Dog _

Terrier_(unspec_iﬂed)

Male _

Neutered

10.25 Kilogram

11 Yea_rs

Excellent

1

1

Practi&e Namé:

B6

Information: SoE Ngme: . BG
_ Phqne
Date First Seen: 10/10/2018
| Practi@:e Namé: : B6 i
Contact: ...Name: ............. ................. B6
Phone:
Date First Seen: 10/20/2018
Practi@:e Namé: B6
Contact: Name: | BG
_ Phone
| Date First Seen: 09/20/2017 |
Sender Information: N:ame: : : : :
: Add ress:é B6
Unlted_ States _
Contact: ' '
Reborter Wants to Yes
Remain Anonymous:
Addifional D:ocuments: ' ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-369275

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem

Outcome to Date:

ICSR: 2056830

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Event (a Symptom',
Reporting Type: -Voluntary . . '
Report Submission Date: 2018-10-23 10:33:16 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes ' ' '

R

Date Problem Started i

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

No

Died Other

Date of Deatt

B6

Product Informationr Product Name

_ Product Type::
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Wellness Core RawRe\r Grain F'ree turkey recipe

Pet Food

BAG

Package Size:
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened
Possess Opened

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer

Purchase Location
Information:_

Animal Information: "Nfame:
. T:ype of Species::
Type Of Breed:

' Genderf
Reproductlve Statusﬁ
Welghtf

Ageﬁ

Health:

Gl\ren the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Informatlonf

Healthcare Professlonal'
Informatlon

Number Purchased::'
Product:

Product:

- Description: Fe

. [Distributor Information:

20 Pound
09/25/2018
1 :

No

No

In sealed dog food bin

ard v Aaiiy
O ZX UEIIIJ

Percelved Probably related

Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: :

B6

Assessment of Prior

Number of Ammals'.

Dog

-Dachsﬁund (unspeciﬂeo)

Female

: Neutered

20 Pound
3 Years
Excellent

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Sender Information: N_ame: _
Address

United_ States _

Contact: Phone: ' B 6
I : Email

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

.Permission To Contact Yes

_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Addiﬂonal Dbcumenfs: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:

Type' of Subi’nission':
Repdrt Version: '
Type' Of Repbrt:
Repdrting ije:

Repo:rt Su bn':lission Date:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Report Details - EON-369279

2056825
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a Symptom',

Voluntary

2018-10-23 10:01:23 EDT |

Yes

Phblem Descripfion:

L Date P_roblem _Started::'

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Canine develoﬁed heart murmur followed by enlérged heart

12]14)’2_013
No

OQOutcome to Date:

Pi‘oduct Name:

 Product Type:

Lot Number:
 Package Type:
Package Size:

Poséess Unbpened
Product:

Possess Opened

WorsefDeclininngeteriérating '

! Wellneé.s Core 'Reduced Fat Fohnula

Pet Food

BAG
12 Pound
‘No

No

Product:

Storége Conditions:

Prodhct Use.

The food was stored in its originél bag after opehing_ Prior to opehing, it was
transported in a car or by hand -

- | Description: _ 'Thje food \njfas giveﬁ once ajday
Information: i ot Exposure 09/2012013
 Dae
Last Exposure 10/19/2018
 Date
Time Interval 3 Months
. between Product
Use and Adverse
_ E\_.rent: _
Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent:- _ _
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Pe_riod:
Manufacturer
!_Distribu_tor lnformation:_
Purchase Location
_ _ Info_rmation_ _
Animal Information: T ! . B6 |
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

Sender Infori'nation: ...N;ame'

Age:

Number of Animals

Nurﬁber of Animals'_
Reacted:

Owher Infofmationf

it I-'Iealthca're Proféssional"
Information:

27 Pound
12 Years
Good

' 'Permission To Contact

Preferred Method Of

Add ﬁional Dbcuments:

Adcl ress

1 United_ States _
Contactﬁ . :

Rei)orter Wants to
Remain Anonymous:

Sender:
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Parties:_-

Phoné:

Email:

B6

No

Yes

Email

None

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-369250

ICSR: 2056987

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repert' : Adverse Event (a aymptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Reporting Type: . -Veluntary . . . . ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2018- 10-24 12:06: 57 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description: | B6 ihas been eating Whole Earth Farms Grain Free (mostly Chicken & Turkey)
gy 1o0d for over a year The dog was a rescue and is currently heartworm

positive. The dog presented to our ER department with ascites. Echocardiogram
performed by me (veterinary cardiologist) was performed and dilated

,,,,,,,,,,,

PO BID) was Started. Per the FDA |nvest|gat|on into DCM and grain free diets,
this case is submltteu

Date Problem Started 10!08!2018

Concurrent Medlcal ‘No
Problem

Outcome to Date Stable

Product Information: Procluct Name ' Whole Earth Farms Graln Free (mostly Chlcken & Turkey) dog food
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No

Product:
Possess Opened No
Prod uct _
Product Use Descﬂpﬂon ................................ G ven as. regular r||r_\'l- for over a year
Information: Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Perceived Paossibly related
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_.rent:
: Man ufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon:_
Purchase Location
_ ~ Information: _
Animal Information: Name: ' ! P ﬁ-s--"'

Type of Species: Dog
'Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
' Gender: Female
Reproductwe Status: Neutered
Weight: 20 Kilogram
Age. 3 Years

Asseasment ef Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Gl\ren the Prod uct:

Number of Animals. 1

. e | | |
Owner Information:  Owner Yes
: Information
provided:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Contact: Name: :
Phone,i BG

Address: B 6

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name: | BG

Information:
- BB

Email

Add ress:? B 6

TUnited States

Contact: i Name:

Sender Information: Name:
Address
United States
Contact: phone: BG
Email
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: T_23032.jpg

Description: Taurine Levels from UC Davis
Type: Laboratory Report

Attachment: T B6 _2547275 Cardiology Report.pdf

Description: Cardiology Report - Echocardogram
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:
Report Version:
Type Of Report'

Reporting Type:

Reported Problem:

Report Details - EON-369278

Type:Of Subrnission:: _ _ _
FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

-Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 10-23 09:12: 26 EDT

..Problem Descrlptlon.

2056824
Initial

Adverse Event (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

The pat|ent started slowmg down on walks and had decreased energy for the past
2-3 months. A few weeks ago the patient developed a progressive cough. His
appetite became decreased over the past several days. The morning of
presentation he was coughing profusely and had a syncopal episode where he
collapsed and was stiff for about 20 seconds, then immediately bounced back up.
He remains lethargic with a decreased appetite. No overt respiratory signs other
then coughing have been noted. He has been on Whole Hearted brand, Salmon,

Problem: _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Pre E}ustlng Conditions: B6 for some time, but is not currently taking this
i -medication.
Outcome to Date WorseiDecllnlng!Deterloratlng

Product Information:

Anin'ral Inforrnation: :

Prod uc1
Possess Opened Unknown
Product:
Product Use Descrlptlon Fed daily to the pe1 for several years
Information: . | ast Exposure |10/20/2018
Date:
Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: _ _
Other Foods or Unknown
Products Given
to the Animal
. During This Time
Perlod
Manufacturer
3 !Diatribu_tor Informa'lion:_-
Purchase Location
_ _ Information:_ _
Neme: . : B6

grain free dog food """ A Iso recelves pumpkm gram free tr edl.::
Date Problem Started: 09!21!2018
Concurrent Medical Yes

Product Name _ Whole Hearted limited lngredlent salmon recipe Slmple Graln Free food for dogs |
Product Type Pet Food '
Lot Number:
: Package Typei BAG
Possess Un'opened' Unknown

Type Of épecies£ Dog
Type Of Breed: Mastiff
' 'Gender' Male
Reproductwe Status: Intact
Welght 120 Pound
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
Information: Contact: [
Email
Address: B 6
United States
Sender Information: Name: ;
Address: |
OfTteY States

Contact: phone:

B6

Email:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

Attachment: : B6 fecho report.pdf

Description: Patient report from cardiologist visit
Type: Medical Records

Attachment: | B6 DldFood1.jpg

Description: Grain free food label
Type: Product Label

Attachment: B6 =cho data (9) pdf
Description: Echocardicgraphic images and data
Type: Echocardiogram
Attachment: Bw(Chem)CVCA (1).pdf
Description: Chemistry panel prior to starting medications and switching diet.
Type: Laboratory Report

Attachment: B6 oldFood2.jpg
Description: Grain free food ingredients
Type: Product Label

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-366723

ICSR: 2055310

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repbrt' : Adverse Event (a eymptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Reporting Type: . -Veluntary . . . . ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2018- 09—25 08:21 47 EDT

Reported Problem: ..Problem Descrlptlon. | BGwas presented through the ER serwce last nlght for pregreeswe eymptome

Tresulting in tachypnea for the 24 hours prior to admission. Symptoms started
about a week ago when he came in panting and gagging after playing with the
puppy outside. Over the next few days he intermittently hacked, but seemed to be
breathing fine and was otherwise normal. Firday night he was restless like he
could not get comfartable which is unusual for him He was evaluated by the

........................

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Eﬁ -‘-‘-‘-‘-‘:AOOmg PO siB HIS appetlte startedto.
decrease and has contlnued 1o decline so that now he is hardly eating at all which
is unlike him. The owner has noted that his urine is also dark in coloe. He is
refuSing...tg..g@..up..st;a.ir.s.'...H9...has..had..@nggi.ng.taGhypnea...singe...‘the_..night..befgpe ......................
presentation and has had a 'wet' sounding cough. His last exam was a couple of
years ago, but he has been a healthy dog until now. He is not on heartworm
preventive. He has been fed Blue Basics grarn free diet his whole life. The owner

tried to introduce Wellness diet recently bu' iS net eating much of it.
Date Problem Started: 09/08/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Dater _ Betterfimproved,!Recovering

Product Information: Procluct Name Blue Basws Graln free then Wellnese
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:_

Product Use
Information:

: Man ufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Locatlon
Information:.

Animal Information: P . ' BB T

Type of Species:_ Dog
Type Of Breed: Great Dane
Gender Male
Reproductlve Status: Neutered
Weight: 69.6 Kilogram

Age: 7 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Number of Ammals 1
Reacted _ _ _
Owner Informatlon ' Ovrrner -Yee
Information
provided:
Contact Name ........................................................................................
Phone: B 6
Email:
Address B 6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Sender Infori’nation: : Niame:

B6

:BGZ

B6

SURItEd States
Healthcare Professional pmcﬁ;;e Namé: . .
Information:
Contact: Name:
_ Phqne
---Other Phc_one
Email
Address: B 6
‘United States
Addressf

TTOMETSENES

Contact: Phone:

C_)ther Ph:one: B 6
Email:
Permission To Contact Yes
_ _Sender:__ _
Preferred Method Of Email

Contact:
Addiﬁonal Dl::)cumen:ts: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-366761

ICSR: 2055326

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type' of Repbrt: Both ' '
Repéﬂing Ty:pe: -leuntary .

Report Submission Date: 2018-09-25 13:15:49 EDT
Reported Problem: _Problem Description:
_ Date Problem Started:

0_utcome _to Date::

See Ec;hocardic;:gram arjd Taun‘rje Level$

08/07/2018 _
Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information: Pbduct Name:

_ Produ:ct Type::

. Package Type:

Information:

Man ufactu rei’
i !_Dlstrlbutor Informatlon:_

Purchase Location
_ Information:
Animal Information: N:ame: : |
' Type Of Speciesﬁ

' Type Of Breed:

. Genderﬁ
Repréduc‘tlvé Status:

: Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior
_ Health:_

Nuniber of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
_ Reacl:ed:_
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

' Zygnatpre Zsséntials G:rain Freé

Pet Food

Lot Number:

BAG

Prodi.lct Use

R R SRRy

. B6 |
Dog

Mixed (Dog)
Male

Neuteréd

144.1 Pound

1 Years

Excellént

i Owner No
Information

provided:

B6

Practiée Namé:

Contact: Name:

Phone!
Email,

B6

Add fess:

B6

United Sta_tes

Sender Inforh1ation: : N:ame:

Address:

Contactﬁ

B

~ United States

B6

Phong:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Email: B6 s

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: LabReport.pdf
Description: Taurine Levels
Type: Other
Attachment: Image_00001.jpg

Type: Echocardiogram
Attachment: Image_00002.jpg

Type: Echocardiogram
Attachment: Image_00003.jpg

Type: Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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[
Report Details - EON-369247

ICSR: 2056759

TypeOf Submission: -Followup

Report Version: ~ FPSR.FDAPETF.V.V1

TypeOf Report' ‘Adverse Event (a symptom reaction or dise:ase associated \rv'rth the nroduct)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2018-10-22 20:38: 48 EDT

Initial Report Date: 08/15/2018

Parent ICSR: 2053786

Follovw-up Report to Yes '

[ ARier : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Diagnosed with mild dilated cardiomyopathy, sinus bradycardia, first degree AV

block, found to nave taurlne denmency based on analy5|s of wnole blood
Date Problem Started o071 1!2018
Concurrent Medlcal Yes

Problem:
Pre E)ustlng Conditions: B6
Outcome to Date BetterIIrnprovedeecoverlng
Product Information: Product Name T.TruDog FEED ME Crunchy Munchy Beef Bonanza
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number

Package Type BAG
Possess Unopened No

Prod uct:
Possess Dpened No
Product Use Descrlptlon Fed in combination with Honest Kitchen vegetarian premix
e Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse E\_rent:' _ _
Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After
Product Stop: _
Product Use Unknown
Started Again:. _ _
Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: L
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal |
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer" '
!Dlstrlbutor Information:
Purchase Locatlon §
Information:
Product Name: Honest Kitchen Dehydrated Grain Free Veggie, Nut & Seed Base Mix (Kindly)
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Nu mber:

Package Type:: BOX

Possess Unopened No

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Prod uct

Possess Opened
Product:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer

Purchase Location
Information:

- IDistributor Information:

No

Descrl ptlon

Product .Use

- Stopped After the

Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Aduerse Euent
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use
St_arted Agaln:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal

. During This Time
Period:

Rehydrated and fed as main diet in rotation with other

-foods; fed in combination with 85% lean ground beef or

Trudog raw beef diet
Yes

‘Unknown

Unknown .

.Probably related

Yes

Product Name: _
Product Type:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Information:

Man ufacturer
!_Distribu_tor Informalion:_

Purchase Location
lnformatlon

Lot Number:_'
Package Type:

Product Use

Honest Krtchen Grain Free Turkey Rempe (Embark)

Pet Food

BOX
No

No

Product .Use

Stopped After the
1 Onset of the
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

I-lnnnc:f Krtchnn Grain I:rnn Rnnf annn i’l n\rn‘. !

Pet Food

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Lot Number:_

/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Info_rmation:_ :

Animal Information: BG

Dog

Name:

Type Of Species.

_ Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
. . Ageﬁ 5 Years
Assessment of Prior Unknown
Health:

Nuniber of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1

~ Reacted: |
Owner Information: Q“}ner
Information

Unsuré. Owner'still has'product 'at homé butl do' not havé any sai’nples ofthe

_other products)

: Package Type: BOX
Possess Unopened No
_ Product:
Possess Opened No
_ Product:
Storage Conditions:
_ _ product.
Product Use Description:
Information: | |
Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Adverse Event
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use
St_arted Again: :
Perceived
Relatedness to |
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
| Period:
Manufacturer

Type Of Breed: Pointing Dog - Hungariah Short-haired (Vizsla) .

provided:
Contact:

Add iess: __

Rehydrated and fed as part of main diet (in rotation with

Yes

Uhknown .

No

Probably related

Yés

Yés

Néme: |
Phone:

B6

Email:

B6

United States

Healthca're Proféssional'

Practii:e Namé:

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
Description: Recheck taurine level after diet change and taurine supplementation

Email: B6

Address: B 6

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 08/08/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:
Practice Name: ' B6 E
Contact: Lﬂ-a-r':'-e-: ---------------
Phone: B 6
Email:

Address B 6

United States

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 07/11/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name: | B6 :

Contact: Name: B 6

Phone:

B6

United States

Address:

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Address:

United States

Contact: phone: B 6
Email:

Sender:

Contact:

Parties:

B6 } UCD Taurine 10-2018 jpg

Type: Laboratory Report

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-369233

ICSR: 2057007
Type_Of Submission: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a Symptom',
Reporting Type: Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date: 2018-10-24 15:29:57 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

- Pet has been eating a grain free diet for many years (Instinct Lamb and Pea).
over the last year pet has developed a hacking, slowly progressive cough which
has not responded to treatment. no murmur heard, mild heart enlargement on
radiographs. Went for echocardiogram with cardiologist who identified dilated

~ Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
P_roblem:_ :

O:utcome _to Date:_

Prodhct Infofmation: _ P;'oduct Name:

cardiomyopathy - suspected to be diet related, possibly dft taurine deficiency. Just

started |

BB

not available
01/03/2018
No

Not Applicable

Instinct® Lim‘rte:d Inqred:ient Diet: Grg_in-Free Reci:pe with Real Lar:nb

i diet change several weeks ago, taurine levels

_ Produf.:t Type::
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

Type Of Species:_"

Pet Food

BAG
Unknown

UnknoWn

Description:

fed as on label

Gender:
Reprdductivé Status:
' Weight:

: Age::

Asseésment bf Prior
Health:

Nuniber of A'nirnals'
@Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owher Information:.'

Male

Neutered
25 Pound
11 Yea.rs

- Good

OWner

Information

provided:

Contact

Add r:ess

B6

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Information:

Healthcare Professional Practil::e Namé:

B6

Contact: Name:

Phéne:

B6

Sender Information: M ' : B6

Contact: Phone:
Reporter Wantsto No
Remain Anonymous:

; .Permission To Contact Yes
_Sender:

Preferred Method Of Phone
(_:ontact:_ ]

Add ﬁional D@cuments:

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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ICSR:

Type' of Subi’nission':
Repdrt Version: '
Type' Of Repbrt:
Repéﬂing Ty:pe:

Reported Problem:

Prodhct Infofmationﬁ

Anin‘ial lnforh‘nation: '

Report Details - EON-369243

2056909

Initial
FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a Symptom',

Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-10-23 18:46:02 EDT

..Pi'oblem Descripfion:

_ Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Ohtcome 'to Datef

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Echocérdiographic evidénce of dilated cérdiomybpathy, Concurréntly beiﬁg fed

grain free diet.
10/23/2018

i UnknoWn

Stable

PMuct Name: _ _
_ Product Type:

Lot Number:_'

: Package Type:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened

Product:

Storége Coﬁditionsf

Prodﬁc‘t Use. it

Information:

Mandfacturef'

!Distribu_tor Information:_
Purchase Location

Info_rmation:_ it

Kirkland Signatﬁre Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Dog Food

Pet Food

BAG

‘No

Yes

Bag of.dog food was erﬁptied into plastiﬁ storagé container.

First Exposure 10/23/2011

_ Date:

Last Exposure
_ I_)ate: :
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
' Type Of Speciesf
Type Of Breed:

: :G-ender::
Reproductive Status:

' Weight:

B6

Age:

5g
Boxer (.German. Boxer) .
Femalé . .
Neutered

31 Kilogram

7 Years

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018505




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

COI’\t&C’t:. Name:

Address:

Date First Seen

Permission to
Release Records

Phone:
Email:

B6

B6

United States

B6

Phone:

B6

B6

United States

: 10/23/2018
Yes

to FDA:

Practice Name:
Contact

- Name:
Phone:

B6

Name:

Address§ B 6

United States

Contact: Phone:
Email
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

g

Atftachment: : BG

pdf

Description:- Clinical sﬁmmary from CVCA cardiology consultation 10/23/18.

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018506



Type: Medical Records
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Report Details - EON-369245

ICSR: 2056940
Type_Of Submission: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report'
Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018- 10-24 09:38: 52 EDT

Reported Problem: __Problem Descnptron.

Adverse Event (a eymptom', reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Product Information:

in the abdomen and the heart was revealed to be greatly enlarged.

B6 was

diagnosed with right sided heart failure. At this time her owner stated thal:
has been on a grain free diet for the past eight years.

Date Problem Started 09!27!2018

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem

Outcome to Date Stable

Product Name
Product Type Pet Food

Nutro Wholesome Eseennale Large Breed Adurt

Lot Number

Product Use
Information:

!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon
Purohase Locatlon

Prod uct Name ........................................

: Produot Type

Purchase Location

Product Name
Product Type

Possess Unopened

Product Use

Purchase Location

Anin‘lal Inforrnation:

: Package Type::_

Information:

BAG

Man ufacturer

Information:. _
""" Taste of the erd High Prame--(:‘;an ine Rec:l pe w1th roasted bison and roasted'"""""""""""""

vemson A Gra|n Free D|et
Pet Food

Lot Nu mber:_
Package Type:

Product Use
Information :

Man ufactu rer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon:_

BAG

Information:

Nutro Natural C_hoice, Lerge Breed
Pet Food

Lot Nu mber:_
Package Type:

BAG
‘No

Product:

Possess Dpened'
Product:

No

Informatlon:

Manufacturer
l_Distri bu_tor Info_rmatlon._

Type of Speciesf

. B6 |
Dog

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
: :C:‘-ender:: _Femalé '
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 58 Pound
: Age::' 14 Years

Assessment of Prior Unknown
_ Health:_.

Nuniber of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

_ Reacted: _ _ _
Owner Information: : OWner _Yés
Information
provi_decl: _ _ _ _ _
Contact: Name' ............... E
Phone: B 6
P Email:
Address: B 6
United States
 Healthcare Professional Practice Name: B6
Information: Contact TGRS
" BB
_ Email:
Address: B 6
_United States
Sender Information: N:ame:
Address:
United States _ _ _
Contact: Phone;: B 6
Email:
'Permiséion To 'Contact' Yes ' ' ' '
' _ _Sender:_' _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional chumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:

Type' of Subt'nission':
Report Version: '
Type' Of Report'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Report Details - EON-369239

2056936
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a syrnptom',

Voluntary

2018-10-24 09:14:45 EDT |

Yes

Ptoblem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

My four year old dog was being fed FROMM dog food, as recommended by the
local specialty pet food store. After he developed some severe itching, the store
recommended we switch to the GO dog food brand since it's a limited diet. Our
dog was on this for about 2.5 years. Mid August 2018 he developed a bad cough.
We brought him in to see the vet and they found that he had severe DCM in

addition to sever mitral valve disease. He had x rays, ECGs, blood tests, and was
prescriped 30 pills per day to try and get it under control. The fluid in his lungs
was increasing, he stopped eating, his organs began shutting down, and 10 days

later we had to put him down because he was drowning on the inside and all his
organs were failing. The vet mentioned it was likely the Taurine deficiency due to
the dog food he was being fed. This was very upsetting since the Iocal specialty

and he suffered tremendously at the end of hIS short life.

 Date Problem Started: 08/13/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outoome to Date: Died Euthanized

_Date of Death: B6

Product Name
Product Type
Lot Number:
Package Typef

Pet Food

BAG
Package Size: 25 Pou:nd
Purchase Date: 07/20/2018
Nun‘_lber Pur_chased:_- 1 '

Possess Unopened No

Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storege Cortditions

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

Petcurean GO Sensrtlwty and Shlne lelted Ingredlent Salmon Rempe

The food was kept in the bag as it was resealable

apprommately 3 cups per day, as perthe dlrectlons on the
bag

............................. -

T Be

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
Purchase Location Name: B6 ;
Information: : Ad dfess: B 6 :
'"C_anada
Animal Information: R j ! i ---- é -6""%
Type Of Species: Dog _ _
Type Of Breed: Poodle - Standard
_ _Gender:_' Male _
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 50 Pound
_ ~ Age: 4 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
: : Health:_'
Number of Animals 1
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:
Number of Animals 1
_ Reacted:_
_ Owner Information: _ _
Healthcare Professional Conﬁd; Néme.
Information: e B 6
it _ Phqne:
Address: B 6
Canada
Typé of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: | B6
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
; to FDA:-
Sender Information: Name: : : :
Address: B 6
--Canada _ _
Contact: ' Eﬁlail B6 E
Reporter Wants to No '
_ Remain Anonymous:_
_ Permission To Contact Yes
_ Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
_ Contact: _
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Addifional D@cumenfs: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-369249

ICSR: 2056963

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1

Type' Of Repbrt' : Both

Reporting Type: . -Voluntary .

Report Submission Date 2018- 10-24 11:06: 18 EDT

Reported Problem: _Problem Description: ‘_Bﬁbresented tol TBE. IQL further evaluation of congestive
heart failure and a suspected arrhythmia. | i B6_jas been quieter for the past

week and started having a dry cough a few days ago. Last night she seemed
dyspneic. The owners have not noted any weakness or collapse. Her appetite has

Taste of the Wl[d for 7-8 vears. She has lost about 5 Ibs since August! B8 was

seen by B6 had radlographs an ECG bloodwork and a fast

Date Problem Starl:ed 10:’16,-’2018

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem:

Outcome tcn Date Betterflmproved,-'Recovenng

Product Information: Product Name ' Taste of the Wld
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use

Informatlon: ]

: Manufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informailon

Purchase Locatlon
Information:

Animal Information: R ! B6

Type Of Speciesf- Dog
.Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)
' 'Gender' Female
Reproductlve Status: Neuteréd
Weight: 37 Kilogram

_ _ Age._ 9 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
_Health:
Nurnber of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: : Q“}ner 'Yés
Information
prowded
Contact: Name .
Emai
Address: B 6
i _United States _
Healthcare Professional Practi;:e Namé: ; B6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Information: i B6 |
_ Contact: Name.

 Phone:

ther Phdne:

¢  Emai:

B

Add fess:

B6

“United States

Sender Information: N:ame: : : : ' '
i Address: B

United States

Contactf. Dhﬂl‘lﬂ:' .
Other Phone: B 6

_ _ Email:
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

Report Details - EON-369235

2057011
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a eyrnptom',
-Voluntary . . .
2018-10-24 16:03:10 EDT
e _ _ _

Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the nroduct) '

. cough began vet recommended cardiologist exam. echo showed dilated

r‘ardlnmunnath\r

 Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medlcal'
Problem:_ i

Pre E)ustlng Conditions:
Outoome to Date:

Product Name

_ Product Type::
Lot Number:
UPC:

1 0,'24;'201 8
Yes

C:urrently being.treated for- i Developed cough

Not Appllcable

' Taste ofthe Wld Roasted Lamb-graln free
Pet Food

do not have bag

Package Type:

: Packa'ge Size:
'Purcha'se Date:
Number Purchasedf

No
Product:_

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

_ Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

BAG
50 Pound

07/01/2018

1

No

.stored |n alrtlght contamer

Descrl ptlon by mouth - dog food

Last Exposure _07!01!2018

Date:

T'ime Interval 8 Years

. between Product

Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event

Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use
Started Again:
Perceived
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: _

Other Foods or
Products Given

-Yes

No

No

Probably related

No

to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
i Manufacturer- .
!Distribu_tor Information:_
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Purchase Location

Information:

Name:_ _
Address:

B6

United Sta_tes

Aninial Infori‘nation: : __Niame:

B6

Asseésment bf Prior

Type Of Species:

' Type Of Breed:
Reproductive Status:
' Weight:

. Age::'

_ Health:_

Number of Animals
Gi\(en the I_’rod uct:

Number of Animals'.
Reacted:

Owher Informationf
. Healthcare Professional

165

Spanie'l - Springer Engli'sh
Neutered ' '
40 Pound

10 Yea.rs

Good

Practi@:e Namé:

B6

Information: g N_ame: . B6
Phc_me:
Address:; B6
~United States
Typé of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 10/02/2018
Sender Information: N:ame: B 6 : :
L Addres
"United_ States _
Contact: : Eﬁail B 6
Reporter Wants to No '
Remain Anonymous:
. Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
~ Conmtact
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-371718

ICSR: 2059214

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1

Type' Of Repbrt' : Both

Reporting Type: . -Voluntary .

Report Submission Date 2018-11- 22 14:09: 19 EST

Reported Problem: _Problem Description:  Over the past year of being on Acana canine food(all flavors) there was decrease

in energy, lack of interest in normal activies, and coughing episodes that would
come and go. He has been on grain free food most of his life and had full body
radiographs before switching to Acana brand and his heart and lungs were
normal. 3 view chest radiographs were performed and seen was an enlarged
heart with fluid build up in the lungs. | assisted with the echocardlogy_a_m_wjmthe
cardlologlst that s used in at several dlfferent practlces all over the- BG i

valve regurgltatlon Durlng the echocardiogram | was asked what food B6 ;

has reeently seen multiple cases of taurine deficient DCM in not---breed---ov--age ------------------------
exclusive, and almost all the cases were on Acana brand food. Once switch to
new food and taurine supplements all showed significant, if not complete,
improvement. After a few days of being on Purina Proplan and taurine
supplements he was showing great improvement. He has now been on it for 2
weeks and has more energy them he has in a long time and acts more like a
puppy. The taurine test that was sent to UC Davis came back as being low and

' an echocardiogram will be repeated in 3-6 months. We notified the pet store
where we were purchasing Acana and they said they knew all about issues that
were happening but were still cantinuing to sell it as "the best’. The facebook

 page 'Taurine Deficient Dilated Cardiomyopathy' has a chart of all the cases.

 Date Problem Started: 08/01/2017
Date of Recovery: 11/22/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Better!lmproved;‘Reoovermg

Preduct Information: Product Name . Acana (all ﬂavors except Chlcken or Lamb)
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number: '
Package Typef BAG

Possess Unopened No
Prod uct:_

Possess Opened No
Product:

Storage Condmons:: Ina dog food sforage bi:n in the house

Product Use Description: | To feed my dog

Information:  birst Exposure 07/31/2017
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
it !_Distribu_tor Infon_'mation:__

Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Information:

Purchase Location Name£
Information: . Address: :
~United States !
Animal Information: N:ame: :Emmm.ég .......... E ' '
i T.ype of Species:.g.l.jaa ....................... i
'Type Of Breed: Shephérd Dog - Australian
' Genderf Male ' '
Reproductive Status: Neutered
' Weight: 78 Pound
_ Age:: 10 Yea:rs
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owher Infofmationf-- O“:mQr -Yés
Information
provided:
Sortact ”N;me: S
' Phone: B 6
Address: B 6
__United Sta_tes _ _
Healthcare Professional Practi;:e Namé: ' B6 :

: Practi@:e Namé:

Contact: N:arne:

B6

Phc:me:

United Sta_tes

Typé of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian: _
Date First Seen: 10_!17,-'2013

Permission to
Release Records
to FDA:

Add fess

Yes

6
Contact: Name: B6
Typé of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Pérmissidn to -Yés
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

Date First Seen: 11/07/2018

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

IMG_8072.jpg

Right lateral chest radiograph
Radiographs

1811090254 pdf

Taurine level test
Histopathology Report

IMG_8288.jpg
echocardiogram report
Echocardiogram
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Report Details - EON-371596
ICSR: 2059134
Type_ Of Subrnission_: Initial
Report Version: FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1
Type Of Report: Both
Reporting Type: -Voluntary _ _ _
Report Submission Date 2018-11-21 00:18:01 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Reported Problem: Problem Description: transitioned to grain free blue buffalo adult brand food in 2015. transitioned to
grain free senior adult blue buffalo brand food in 2018, diagnosed with.a heart . .
murmur in 2016 prescribed on meds. conditioned worsened to include increased
heart rate in 2018 and prescribed additional meds. now is bloated and has loss of
_ muscle mass.
Date Problern Started: 05/30/2016
Concurrent Medical No
Problem:'
Outcome to Date: Worse:‘Decllnlnngeterloratlng
Product Information: Product N ame: blue buffalo IIfe protectlon formula seni lor---dog ohlcken and brown rice Wﬁh life.. e
| | _ source bits
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number: | ot Number: 20200407AH2 B 2058
Explratlon Date 04!07!2020
UPC: 85961 00001 59
Package Type: BAG
~ Package Size: 15 Pound
_Purchase Date: 1 1,’16;‘2_018
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Dpened Yes
Product:
Storage Conditions: stored i in onglnal product bag
Product Use Descnptmn fed twice dally 1.5 cups each feedlng with fresh water
Information:. | 2t Exposure 11/20/2018
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
. IDistributor Information: _ _ _
Purchase Location Name petsmart
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018519



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

Other Canine/dog
Female

Intact

Not Pregnant

Not lactating

60 Pound

8 Years

Excellent

B6

Practice Name:

Contact: Name:

B6

Phone:

Address:

B6

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 05/30/2015

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:
United States
Phone: BG
Email:
Yes
Email
None
Scan.pdf
most recent receipts for medication
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

Sender Information: :

i Neme:

: Neme: . . .
Address: B 6

Report Details - EON-371695

2059188
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Voluntary

2018-11-22 01:07:30 EST |

Yes

Problem Description: One dog has developed Cardiomyopathy and the other one has constant .itching .
nmhlpms with hmr Inc:q

Date Problem Started: 01!01!2018
Outcome to Date: Unknown

Product Name ' Graln Free Food Costco Makersmark

_ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:_

Product Use
lnformatlon: }

Manufacturer
IDlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Type Of Speciesﬁ Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
Reproductive Status: Neutered

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Anlmals. 2
Given the Product:

Nurrrber of Animals' 2
Reacted:-

0wner Informatlon:

1 Healthcare Professwnal pract.ce Name ' B6 ' i

Information:

Contact: Name : B6
Phone

Add ress: Unlted States

Type of anaryr‘regular vetennanan
Veterinarian:

Permission to Yes
. Release Records
to FDA:

Unlted States
Contact: Phone B 6
Email
Permlss'lon To Contact' Yes '
_Sender:_
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Add i{ional Dbcu menfs:

Preferred Method Of Phone
(_'.:ontact:

Reported to Other Other

Parties:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018522



ICSR:

Type' of Subi’nission':
Report Version: '
Type' Of Report'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Prodoct Infofmationé

Anirﬁal Inforination: '

: Nome:

Report Details - EON-371614

2059146
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom,
Voluntary

2018-11-21 09:47:46 EST |

Yes

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

B6

. Date Problem .Starl:ed

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date::_

Product Name

 Product Typef
Lot Number:

Product Use.-

Info_rmation:_
Manufacturer

it I_Distribu_tor lnfo_rmation:_'

Purchase Location
Information:

09[08,’201 8

‘No

has been on a diet of prerhium grain free dog food her whole life. At.4, she
siiddenly developed a heart murmur and was diagnosed with DCM. She is now.
on medication to help her heart as she i is in congestwe heart fallure

WorsefDecllnlnngeterloratlng

and others,

Pet Food

. Multlple types ofgraln free fOOd brands include taste ofthe Wl|d Mel’l’ICK blue,

B6

T}pe of Species:

' Type Of Breed:

' Genderﬁ
Reproductwe Statusf

Welght:: :

_ _ Age
Assessment of Prior
Health:_

Nu mber of Animals

Given the Product:

Nurﬁber of Animals.
Reacted:

Owner Informatlon: :

Healthcare Professional

Dog
Pit Bull

Female

Neuteréd
75 Pound
4 Years

_Excellént

4

Practlce Name

B6

Information:
it Con‘tact ‘Name: BB .....
Phone:
Sender Information: ' N:ame: B 6
Address:
Contact:' Phone | BG
Email:
Reoorter Wants to No '
_ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Addﬁional Décumen:ts:

Preferred Method Of Email
(_'.:ontact:_

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-371785
ICSR: ' 2059243

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repbrt' : Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
Reporting Type: . -leuntary . . . . ' ' ' ' '
Report Submission Date 2018-11-23 20:09:05 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: ] 'had been eatl ng Rachel Ray dog food for many years perhaps 57 yea rs
"&nd developed congestive heart failure due to undetected dialated
cardiomyopathy. She was a pit bull Labrador mix and these breeds are not
genetically predisposed to this condition. The vet mentioned it could be due to

food containing peas or legumes as a main ingredient, which Rachael Ray Nutrish
food contains. She passed away after one year of fighting this condition.

Date Problem Starl:ed 09!22,-‘201 7

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem:

Outc:ome to Date Died Euthanlzed

Date of Death- B6

..............................

Product Information: Product Name ' Rachael Ray Nutnsh real chlcken and veggles re0|pe and Rachael Ray Nutrlsh
i _ !  real beef, pea and brown rice recipe
_ Produ_ct Type._ Pet Fo_od
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possas Opened No
Product:

Stofage Cor_lditions In bag in cablnet _ _ _ _ _ .
Product Use Descnptnon _ Dry food served in stainless steel metal bowl

Information: Time Interval 5 Years
. between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Man ufacturef
it !Dlstnbutor Informailon

Purchase Locatlon Name ! Giént eaglé
Informatlon ) ) )

Animal Information: ' N:ame : i Bé :
. Type of Spemes I-D-og- '''''''''''''''
Type Of Breed: Pit BuII
Gender: Female
Reproductwe Status: Neutered
Welght 55 Pound
Age: 10 Years

Assessment of Prlor ‘Good
Health:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Number of Animals

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Reacted:
Owner Information:
Healthcare Professional practice Name: , B6 i
Information: ' ST
i Contact: Name: B 6
Phc_me: :
Add fess BG '
Typé of Referred veterinarian
\:Ieterina:rian:- :
Sender Inforfnation: : N:ame:
ey B0
United States
Contact: : El:naé B6
Reporter Wants to No
~ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
: Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-371628

ICSR: 2059154

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA PETF.V.V1
Type of Repert: Both

Reperting ije: -Voluntary .

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-21 12:06:34 EST
Reperter is the Animal _Yes ' ' '

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

' Died suddenly .Autopsy. revealed excellent body.conditioh and death due to DCM.
- Very few symptoms prior to this other than occasional periods of lethargy.

Concu rrent Medlcal
Problem

Pre E)ustlng Conditions:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Yes

B6

!Dlstrlbutor Information:
Purchase Locatlon

Anin‘ial Inforrnation: Neme:

Type Of Species::
Type Of Breed:

Repreductive Statusf

_ ~ Age:
Assessment of Prior

Number of Ammals
Given the Product:

Reacted:

Healthcare Professional

_Genderr

Weight:

Nurrlber of Animals. '

Information:

Outcome to Date: Died Other
Dateof Death‘ B6 L |
Product Information: Product Name ' Rayne Low Fat Kangaroo Mamtenance
Product Type Pet Food

Lot Number:
Product Use |
Information:
Manufacturer

Information:

Dog
Shephérd Dog - German
Female ' '
Neutered

84 Pound

7 Years

Good

Health:_-

Owner Informatlonr e

Co n'tact N a me:

Sender Inforrnation:

Phene:

B6

Name: ' :

Reporter Wants to
~ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Contact:

B6

Email;

B6

No

Yes

Emall

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Addﬁional Décumen:ts:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-371713

ICSR: 2059213

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repbrt: Adverse Event (a Symptom',
Repdrting ije: -leuntary . . '
Report Submission Date: 2018-11-22 13:08:15 EST
Repdrter is the Animal _Yés ' ' '

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. Date Problem .Starl:ed:.

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:
_ Date of Death:

Prodhct Infofmationﬁ P;'oduct Name:

03/21/2018
No

Died Euthanized

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ =i

B6 i

............................ !

Wilderness grain free. Bison and beef. Senior do.g food. Dry

He started coughing and became tired. Not himself. | took him to the vet and he
was ex with chf. Put on diaretics and heart m
had to put him down oni

B6

_ Product Type:

Lot Number:

' Package Typeﬁ'

: Packa:ge Size£
‘Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Prod uct:

Storége Con_ditions::_

Product Use
Information:

Pet Fopd

BAG _
20 Pound

01/26/2018

1
No

"No

Plastic food bin in the bag

Descri:ption: _
First Exposure

Date;

Last Expoéure

Date;

Feed morn:ing and évening :1 cup
01/26/2018

04/04/2018

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

Déﬁnitely related

No

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Manufacturer
!_Distribu_tor Info_rmation:_

Purchase Location Name£ | Pe;t smart :

Information: Address: B 6

United States

Animal Information: Nera: : B6
' Type of Species: Dog '
Type Of Breed: Spaniel - Cocker American
. Genderf Male . .
Reprdductivé Statusf- Intact
' .Weight:. 40 Pound
: Age:: 1M Yea:rs

Asseésment bf Prior Excellent
_ Health:_

Nuniber of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Nuniber of Animals' _ 1
_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:

it Healthcare Professional.-
Info_rmation:_

Address;. B 6

"United_ States _

Contact: Phone: ' B
| ' Email: 6

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Sender Infori‘nation: N:ame:

'Permission To Contact Yes

_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Address
~ Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Addifional Dbcuments: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018530



Report Details - EON-371567

Report Submission Date: 2018-11 20 17:04: 36 EST

Reported Problem: __Problem Descnpﬂon.

ICSR: 2059115

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repurt' Adverse Event (a Symptom',
Reporting Type: -leuntary . . '

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

: Date Froblem :Started._
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Product Infoi'mation: Product Name

Product Typef
Lot Number:

Possess Unopened
Prod uct:_

Possess Opened
Product:

Information:

!Dlstrlbutor Information:
Info:rmatlon::

Anin‘ial Infori‘nation: Nsme:

Type Of Breed:
_ Gender:
Reproductive Status:

Assessment bf Prior
Health:

Gl\._'en the Prod uct:_
Number of Animals

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professlonal'
Information:

Outcome to Date:

Package Type:

Product Use..
Manufacturer

Purchase Locatlon {

Type of Species::'

Age::.
Number of Anlmals"

Reacted:

11!09,*’2017
.08/1 3!2_018
No

Betterflmproved!Reoovermg

' Zlgnature Kangaroo Formula lelted Ingredlent Formula

Pet Food
BAG
No
No
Dog
Sheepdog - Beauce (Beauceron)
‘Male _
Intact _
9 Year_s
Excellent
1
1
OWner Ns
Information
prowded:

Practlce Name: BG

Confact: Nsme'

Email:

Add fess: . B 6

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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B6
i U|_'|ited Sta_tes
Sender Information: N;ume:
P ' Address% B 6
l United States _ _ _ _
Contact: Phone: |
 Emaik B 6
. Permission To Contact Yes '
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_
Additional Documents: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-371613

ICSR: 2059144

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type' Of Repert: Both ' '
Repeﬂing Ty:pe: -Veluntary .

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-21 09:42:20 EST

my dog seemed to be penting n*jore andidrinkingi more weter. | aeked vet ebout

this during a checkup. | had heard about taurine related DCM and asked if this
was symptomatic since | was feeding a grain-free "boutique" food to my dog. Vet
recommended blood work and an echo. Cardiac Echo showed mild DCM and

Concurrent Medical

Prodﬁct Infofmationﬁ P;'oduct Name:

cardiac vet recommended Taurine supplements and change food to a grain-free

_ Problem:_
Outcome to Date:

10!29!2_01 8
No

UnknoWn

Food

_ _ _  food by an established dog food manufacturer.
. Date Problem Started:

' Zignatdre Trouf and Sal'rnon Meel Limited Ingred'ient Forhula Grein-Free Dry Dog'

Possess Unbpened

Pessess Opened

Product Use

: Produet Type::

Lot Number:

~ uPC:

Package Type:

: Packa:ge Size::
Purchase Date:
Nurriber Pur'chased::_

Product: '

_ Product:
Storage Conditions:

Information:

Pet Food

unkn oWn
BAG

27 Pound

10/10/2018
1
No

No

Stored:in originel bag, ti:ghtly roll:ed up, \a\:rith no e):<tra air, i:n cool pert of kitehen,

Description:

1 cup Food was given 3x a .day, dry..

First Exposure

[_)ate:

Lae‘t Exposure

Date:

T'ime Interval

- between Product

Use and Adverse

E\_rent:

Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:.

Adverse Event
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to

Adyerse E\_rent:

Other Foods or

Products Given

10/11/2018

1111212018

10 Months

'Yes

Unknown

No

Prebably related

Yes

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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to the Animal

During This Time
38 Pe_riod: :
Manufacturer
it !Distribu_tar Infon_'mation:__ _ _ _ _ _
Purchase Location Name: Chewy.com and local pet stores
Information: : : : : : :
Address: ___unknown
unknown
B6
unknown
"Ul_'lited Sta_tes
Animal Information: N:ame: :"-B"G ------ : ' '
L Type of Species:_' Dog _
Type Of Breed: Other Canine/dog
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 53 Pou_nd
_  Age: 12 Months
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
_ Reacted: _ _
Owner Information: OWner Yes
Information
provided: _
Contact:Name: .....
"o BB
Email
Addfess: i '

B6

U|_'|ited Sta_tes

| Healthcare Professional __Practii:e Namé: B6
Information: : Co n{a ot T
____Phone: B6
Add ress:§ B 6
. U|_'|ited Sta_tes _ _ .
Type of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 10/29/2018
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Practice Name: B6 :
. Confact: Name: ‘
Phqne B 6
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
Date First Seen: 11/12/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Contact:

Remain Anonymous:
Sender:
Contact:

Parties:

Description:
Type:

United States

Phone:

Emai: B 6

No
Yes
Email

None

DCM echo result NOV 2018.pdf
test result of ECHO

Medical Records
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FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018535



Report Details - EON-359375

ICSR: 2052141

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type' Of Repbrt'

Reporting Type: -Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2018- 07—16 14:38: 04 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Adverse EQent (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

..................

in fhn pads of his feet so per our veterinarian's recommendation we switched him

to a Grain Free Diet. At only 3 years of age and in previously excellent health he
became suddenly ill and diagnosed with Dialated Cardiomyopathy which lead to
atrial fibrillation and congestive heart failure. He is doing well considering his

prognosis and the fact they gave him only a couple months to live a relatively
normal pain free life on medication (which cost approx. $235/month). After he was
diagnosed | did hours of research trying to find out more about the disease and it

Concurrent Medical

Prodhct Infoi‘mationi Product Name

~ Date Problem Started:

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

led me to two facts: 1. DCM is believe to be passed genetically through some
breed, Great Danes being one of those breeds and 2. Recently more and more
studies have linked grain free diets to Taurine deficiency and the development of

- DCM. Unfortunately in his case both things were working against him. While there

is really no way of knowing if it was something that was passed to him genetically,
a result of his d_iet, ora ;:ornbina_tion of the two | f_eel it needed to be reported,

05f28f201 8
No

Stable

: 4hea|th Grain Free Large Breed Formula

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Product Type:
Lot Number:

.

' Package Typeﬁ

' Packa'ge Sizef
:Purcha:se Date::_
Number Purchased:

Product:

Pet Food

110291599
BAG

30 Pound
05/21/2018
2

No

Prod uct:

Yes

Prodi.lct Use

Storage Conditions:
_ openlng the product was stored in a wooden box/tote in our house

Information:

Prior to opening the product was stored in the original bag in our house. After

' Description: -Dry Dog Faod he ate apprc»umately 312 cups mornlng

and night.

First Exposure 05/21/2018

Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
- Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use
Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

05/27/2018

3 Years

Yés

Adiferse Eirent -Nd

Abate After

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Anirﬁal Infonﬁation: .

Sender Inforhmtion: '

Add ﬁional D@cumenfs:

Manﬁfacturef

3t !Distribu_tor Info_rmaﬁon:_'

Purchase Location

Information: |

Product Stop:

Product Use

Started Again:

Perceived

No

Possibly related

Relatedness to

Adverse E\_fent:

Name::

Add fess: :

N:ame:

B6

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:

' Gender:
Reprbductivé Status:
' Weight:

' Agef

Asseésment bf Prior'
_ Health:_.

Nurﬁber of Animals
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:

Number of Animals"
Reacted:

Owner Information:

I-'Iealthca're Profe'ssional'

Information:

Great Dane
Male
Neuteréd
145 Pound

3 Years

Excellént

Tractor Supply Company

B6

- United States

N:ame: | _
Address:

Contactf i

Reporter Wants to
Remain Anonymous:

'Perrnission To Contact
_Sender: :

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Parties:_

United_ States _

Phoné:

6

Email

'_No

Yes
Email

None
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Report Details - EON-359374
ICSR: 2052139
Type_Of Submission_: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: -Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 07—16 14:33: 15 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes
Owner: _ _ _ _ _
Reported Problem: Problem Description: | B6 iSt‘c'arteecl haVIng d|ﬂ’culty breathlng, and was not |nterested in her food
. G}}i‘r‘FFi was not like her. When we took her through the vet we leamed she. drlated ..........
cardiomyopathy. She was started on multiple meds, but we were told this disease
was fatal. We didn't know how long she would have. She died 4 months after
dlagn05|s
Date Problern Started 06!03!2017
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:'_ __________
Pre Exlstlng Conditions:; B6 !  had Iong suffered from allergles which was why we ended up on this
“formulation to begin with. She had allergies to almost every other food we had
_ _ _ tried. The next step was to be a raw diet.
Outcome to Date: D.'QQ-EL!!!]QDLZ_QQ
Date of Death:_. : B6 _ _ _ _ _ _
Product Information: Product Name Califorr\ia Natural Grain: Fres Kongaroo ond Red: Lentils Recipe
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
UPC: Multiple
Package Type:' BAG
Package Size: 13 Pound
Purchase Date: 08/31/2017
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
F ook _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Storage Conditions: From the store it went in my trunk and then when we got home it would be
_ |mmed|ately put in a plastic dog food container to keep it fresh _
Product Use Descrlptlon ""B6 1 was fed this exact formulation excluswely for at least
Information: - the last year of her life. She very rarely had any treats due
to her extreme allergies. Although this was the last date
purchased, we purchased many bags over the course of her
(short) life. ;
Time Interval 15 Months
between Product
- Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use No
' Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event: _
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
| to the Animal |
During This Time
Period:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Anirﬁal Inforination:

Sender Inforhation:

Manufacturer

: /Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Narne:: _
Address:

B6

the:

B6

Type of Speciesﬁ'

. Type Of Breedf

: :Gender::.
Reproductive Status:
' Weight:

Dog
Bulldog - Frenc.h
Femalé '
Neutered

30 Pound

“United States

_  Age:
Assessment of Prior

Health:

Nurﬁber of A'nimals'
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:

Number of Animals

Reacted :

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

3 Year_s
Fair

Practi#e Namé: :

B6 1

Contact: Niame:

Phc_me:

“B6

Add fess

B6

United States

Tyﬁe of 'Primaryfreéular ve{erinariaﬁ

Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 06/03/2017

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:

Practi#e Name:

B6

Contact: N a me:

Phon

°

B6

Add fessi

B6

“United States

Typé of
Veterinarian:
Permission to
Release Records
to FDA:

Yes

N:ame: _
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

Description: Report by spt—:cialist*s:r B6 gused (cardiologists) to interpret ECG / X-Rays
Type: Medical Records )

B6 | 175852, pdf
Description: Vet report from end of life as her disease was progressing.
Type: Medical Records

B6 Luly.jpg
Description: X ray of chest soon after initial findings - July 2017
Type: Radiographs

B6 iirg

Type: Radiographs

Following Echocardiogram. pdf
Description: Doctor's note following Echocardiogram of diagnosis and treament plan
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Owner:
Reported Problem

Report Details - EON-359413

ICSR: 2052179

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Rept)rt' Adverse EQent (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
Reporting Type: -Voluntary . . ' ' ' ' ' '
Report Submission Date: 2018-07-16 18:47:01 EDT

Reporter is the Animal _Yes '

Problem Description:

 Diagnosed with right heart failure by x-Ray in the fall 2017 after sudden onset of

Date Problem Startedf 10!24!2_017

Concurrent Medlcal' No
Problem:_'

Outcome to Date: WorsefDecIininga’Deterierating '

coughing. Episodic falling/fainting with drastic decrease in energy/life quality.

Product Information; "Prba'u'et"wﬁm'é Earth eorn noliéﬂ'é"fdr"s'm'a'll oreeu

_ Product Type:: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Storage Conditions: Closed contalner

Product Use | Descrlptlon

Information: Product Use No

Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent:

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Man lrfacturer
IDlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Locatlon
Informatlon

Anirﬁal Inforrnation: .

1,*’4 cup 3 tlmes a day for 10 years

Name: : B6 |
. TypeOfSpemes Dog
Type Of Breed: Schnauzer - Miniature
Gender: Female
Reproductwe Status: Neutered
_Welght 19 Pound
Age: 12 Years

Assessment of Prlor Good
Health:

Nuniber of Animals' 2
Gi\ren the Prod uct:

Number of Animals' 1
Reacted

Owner Informatlon
Healthcare Professmnal

+ Information:
: : : - S — .
Sender Information: iy P B §_____j
Contact. Phane
Emai B 6
Reporter Wants to No
_ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Addﬁional Dbcumenfs:

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

Product Infofmationﬁ

Report Details - EON-359365

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
-Voluntary

_Yes

Pbblem Descripﬁon:  Sudden onset afdifﬁcuﬁy breatﬁing with a harsh bark. Gfadually lost bark, Lost

2052133
Initial

Adverse Euent (a syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

2018- 07—16 13:53: 39 EDT

about 8pounds in weight over 2 month period. Chest x-ray revealed enlarged
heart and found fluid on her lungs. EKG showed trigeminy. Subsequent
echocardiogram confirmed dilated cardiac myopathy. All blaod work within. nnrmal
Janae. Did not do. tauring, level due to cost. Started her of B6 i
B6 .,artlnme

 Date Problem Started: 04/01/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outc:ome to Date Stable

Product Name ' Earthbome Hollstlc Gramfree Meadow Dryr Food
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number
Package Type BAG
Package Size: 30 Pound
Purchase Date: 06!01!2018
Number Purchased.__ 1

Possess Unopened No
Prod uct

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Storage Conditions: stored |n a dog food storage contalner '
Product Use Descrlptlon each dog received 2cups Wi - day for many years.

Information: Last Exposure 07/07/2018
Date:

Time Interval 3 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the

Onset of the
Aduerse E\_rent:

Adverse Event Uﬁknown .
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
Started Again:' _ _
Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Manufacturef

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

Tractor Supply

B6

United States

Retriever - Golden
Female

Neutered

72 Pound

10.5 Years
Excellent

2

Practice Name: |

B6

Contact: Name:

B6

Phone:

Address: B 6

United States
Primary/regular veterinarian

Type of
Veterinarian:

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:

B6

United States

Phone:

B6

Email:

Yes
Email

None

603ECB30-0EC4-49C4-A095-C3F8BAFCDS67 jpeg

Completed 1 week after starting B6

Echocardiogram

D91CBBAA-DFOB-49C4-BF61-ADSDC3EFF10C . jpeg
Chest Xray 2. Labored breathing. Prior to treatment.

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Type: Radiographs
Attachment: BOBSEEB9-5A34-4E1B-8C2A-1087A5007D24.jpeg
Description: At vet for initial workup. Lost almost 8 pounds.
Type: Photograph
Attachment: 4D55E466-23D0-4870-8275-3A2061813C71.jpeg

Description: Chest Xray with labored breathing. Prior to treatment.
Type: Radiographs

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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ICSR:

Type'Of Subhission:
Repdrt Version:

Type' Of Repbrt:
Repdrting ije:

Repo:rt Subrﬁission Date:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Prodﬁct Infofmation:

' P_roduct I\_Iame:

Report Details - EON-359380

2052146
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse EQent (a Symptom',

-Voluntary

2018- 07—16 14:52: 28 EDT

_Yes

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

_________________ 'was prescrlbed a graln free dlet due to allergles in 2012 She
remained on tHis diet even after. h_e,r glje[mgs became scarce due to movingtoa

different location. In April of 2018 B6

the chal.anlmal hospital. She was d|agnosed with DCM. She passed away in
earlyﬁ B6 Huetoi issues surroundlng her diagnosis. I recently read an artlcle on

: Date Problem :Starl:ed

Concurrent Medical
Problem

Outcome to Date:

devastating to our family to have her get so sick in such a short period of time and
ultlmately lose her We gneve her everyday

04/07/2018
No

Died Euthanized

Date of Death’

B6

Prnduct Name

 Product Typef

Lot Number::'
Package Type:

~ Package Size:
_Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storége Corjditions:: :

Product Use
Information:

Man ufacturef
!_Distribu_tor Info_rmatiorl:_

Purchase Location
Information:

[ A lolinoke CORE Crain b oo Witk Came sk Thiey Bhar & Bbi Natleai Doy

09/30/2017

.'No

. Stopped After the |

. During This Time

Dog Food, 26-Pound Bag
Pet Food

BAG _
26 Pound

No

opened and poured |nto large sealed contalner '

1 cup gwen in the am and pm as part of
11/01/2017

Descrlptlon |
Last Exposure
_ Date:
Product Use No

Onset of the
Adverse Event;

Percelved
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or -Nd
Products Given
to the Animal

Déﬁnitely related

Period:

- Merrick Grain free real rabbit and chickpeas

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Product Use

Purchase Location

Animal Information:  Name:

Asseésment 6f Prior

Number of Animals

Product Type:
. Lot Number::_
Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:
No
Product:

Prod uct:

Storage Conditions:

Information:

Man ufacturef
| IDistribu_tor Info_rmation:_.

Information:

T}pe Of Speciesf ‘

: Type Of Breed::-
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

: Age::

Health:

Number of Animals
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_

Pet Food

BAG
22 Pound

105/01/2018

1

Yes

ina Iarge sealed food contamer

Descrlptlon --------------------------------- leen i eup in the am and pm dally as main source af foed ---------- ;

Last Exposure .

Date:

Tlme Interval
between Product

B Months '

. Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use No

 Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Ad\_ferse E\_rent: :
Other Foods or

Products Given
to the Animal

Definitely related

No

Durlng This Time

Perlod: !

Nameﬁ Pétco

Add fess: :

B6

United Sta_tes

Bulldog
Female
Neutered
36 Pound
7 Yearé

‘Excellent

Reacted:

Owner Information: _ _
Healthcare Professional Pracﬂce N ame E B6 |
Information: = k

Contact: Name B 6

Phone
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Sender Infori'nation: '

Add ifional Dbcu menfs:

Dat§ First Seen:
Permission to

Release Records
to FDA:

Yes

04/10/2018

i Practi@:e Namg:

B6

Contact:

Typé of
Veterinarian:
Permission to
Release Records
to FDA:

Néme: B 6
Phqne:

Yes

Primary/regular veterinarian

Add ress

Name: ' B 6

United States

Contact: phone:

El_'nail:

B6

Reborter Wants to. No
_ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:

Reported to Other Other |
_Parties:_

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-359398

ICSR: 2052158

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repbrt: Adverse Event (a Symptom',
Repdrting ije: -leuntary . . '
Report Submission Date: 2018-07-16 16:18:55 EDT
Repdrter is the Animal _Yés ' ' '

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. Tinicky with his food starﬁng April i threw up, saw vets, rushed to emerge.ncy in

CHE, diagnosed with DCM -could not stabilize, died. only 3 years old- had hiked 3

. Date Problem .Starl:ed:.

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

days before
04/01/2018

‘No

Died Euthanized

_ Date of Deathé

B6

Prodhct Infofmationﬁ P;'oduct Name:

. Naturai Balancé Sweet Potato a.nd Bisoh

_ Product Type:
Lot Number:
 Package Type:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

it Mandfacturef.
/Distributor Information:

Purthase Location

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

Namef PétCo

Address: B 6

' United States

Anirﬁal Inforination: ' N:ame:

B6

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed

Reprc::ductive: Status

Gender:

Dog

Doberman Pinscher
Male ' '
Neuteréd

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Weight:
Age:

Asseésment bf Prior
Health:

Number of Ammals
Gl\_ren the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Informatlon:
1 Healthcare Professional

'3 Years

-

103 Po_und

Good

F'ractlce Name BG

Information: Contact: L :
o BB
Email
Address: B 6
Unlted States
Type of anaryr‘regular vetennanan
Vetermarlan
Date First Seen' ‘
_ Permlssmn to "-r;-é-s' ----------------------
. Release Records
to FDA
Contact: N ame
o B6
Email
e — BG ........... |
'Uﬁ'u't‘é&i'@ié‘c’é‘é"
Type of F'nmaryfregular veterlnarlan
Veterlnarlan
Date First Seen: ! B6
_ Permission to ‘f"é‘-s‘ ----------------------- )
- Release Records
to FDA;
Practlce Name ' B6 '
Contact: N ame B 6
Phdne:
Addfess: B 6
Unlted States
Type of Referred veterlnarlan
Veterlnarlan
Date First Seeru B6
Permlssmn to Yes
. Release Records
to FDA
Sender Information: N:ame:
United States
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Contact: phone: : BG
¢ _ El_'nall:

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

.Permission To Contact Yes
_Sender:

Preférred Method Of. ‘Phone '
Contact:

Reported to Other Unknown
_Parties:_'

Addiﬁonal Dbcumenfs:

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

Product Informationﬁ

Animal Information:

Report Details - EON-359408

FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1
-Voluntary

_Yes

2052177
Initial

Both

2018- 07—16 18:27: 29 EDT

. My dog had symptoms related to grain free dog food that has potétoes in it. He
had coughing and low energy, we didn't see any coughing beforehand until the
day he passed he was coughlng more

Date Problem Starl:ed 04:’29!201 8
Concurrent Medlcal No

Problem Description:

_ Problem:_ _
Outcome to Date: Died O_ther
BG

Date of Death'

Product Name . Nuro sweet potatoes and lamb for Iarge breed

] "Nﬁfﬁél

_ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Possess Dpened Yes
Prod uct:

Storage Conditions: Ina sealed contalner

Product Use Descrlptlon Fed him twice a day with 3 cups each

ieiet Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse E\_rent: :
Manufacturer

!_Distribu_tor Info_rmation:_

Purchase Location |
Information:

Dog
Saint Bernard Dog
Neutered '
Good

Type Of Speoiesf
Type Of Breed:
Reproductive Status:

Assessment of Prior'
Health:_ ]

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Informaﬂon:j
Healthcare Professional

Information:
Sender Information: Neme: : : B 6
' Addressf
Unlted States
Contact: Emall B6
Reborter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permlssmn To Contact Yes
Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:_
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Add itional Dpcu men_ts:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-359424

ICSR: 2052184

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Report' : Adverse Euent (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '
Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2018- 07—16 21:22: 34 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes

Owner:
Reported Problem: Problem Description: ' He was lethargic, wouldnt eat well and had = persistent cough for several years
and he died of Dilated Cardiomyopathy DCM
Date Problem Started 06!01!2016
Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem
Outcome to Date.,.',:.’,'.',‘-.F!,.Q,‘.'l%[ ,,,,,,, _
DateofDeathi _ BE |
Preduct Information: Product Name ' Nutri source- adult
: Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No
Prod uct
Possess Dpened ‘No
Prod uct:
Storage Condltlons Ina plastlc bag ina closet
Product Use Descnptnon Eaten tree tlmes per day
Information: gy et Exposure 01/30/2015
Date: _ _
Last Exposure 06/23/2018
_ Date: _
Time Interval 3 Years
. between Product
Use and Adverse
Event: _
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
!Dlstrlbutor lnformatlon _ _
Purchase Locaﬂon Name ....................... Pe’tsmal‘ :
iy Address: | B6 |
Unlted States
Animal Information:  Name: | B& |
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Great Dane
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Gender:

Weight:
_  Age:
Assessment of Prior

Repréductivé Status:: _

Health:

Nu niber of Animals' :
_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:

' Healthcare Professional
Information:

Male
Neutered
130 Pound
4 Years

Good

CO“ﬁK&HNéme:

Phone

B6

Sender Information: Name:

. 'Permission To Contact

Additional Documents:

Add ressf

B6

1 United_ States _
Contactﬁ ' :

Reborter Wants to
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

Product Infom'latloni

Report Details - EON-359388

2052151
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Euent (a eymptom',

-Voluntary

2018- 07—16 156:08: 44 EDT

_Yes

Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the r)roduct) '

,,,,,,,,,,,,

...............

cardiologist saying we had a very sick dog" B6 '|s now or B6

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date
Prod uct Name

Product Type
Lot Number:

' Package Typef.

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

day for his heart. He often eats Pedigree Adult Dog Food which has peas as one
of the main ingredients.

08!07;’201 7
No

Stable
PEDIGREE® Dry Dog Food Adult Roasted Chlcken R|ce & Vegetable Flavor

Pet Food

BAG _
We have an a|rt|ght pet food contamer
Description: E_G iis fed daily.

Product Use No
' Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given

| to the Animal |
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer '
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon
Purchase Locatlon
_ Informatlon
Animal Information: Name i._._._B._é_-_._:
Type Oof Speoles Dog
Type Of Breed: Terrier - Jack Russell
Gender Male

Reproductlve Status: Neutered

Welght 15 Pound

Age: 13 Years

Assessment of Prlor Excellent
Health

Number of Anlmals 1
Gl\._'en the Prod uct._
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

it . Conﬁd: Name:

B6

_ Phc:me:

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Contact: Name: :

Not suré of cardiologist '

Bé

name

_ Phc:me: _

Type of Referred veterinarian

Veterinarian:
Permission to

Release Records
to FDA:

a6

United_ States _

Yés

B6

| Phone;:

B6

Emai

No

Yes

_Sender:

Email

Contact:

None

Parties:

Addﬁional D'::ocuments:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-359341
ICSR: 2052114
Type_Of Submission: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: -Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018- 07—16 11:32: 21 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes
Reported Problem: Problem Description: | recently lost my 5 year old boxer to heart failure. His heart was so enlarged there
was nothing the vet can do to save him. | have been reading to please reportto
FDA any issues with your animals on grain free food that had heart disease and
that is all he ate due to gastric issues. | would like to know if this food had
somethlng to do with hIS death s0 | can never ever use it agam
Date Problem Started 05!01!2018
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem
Pre Exlstmg Condltlons Gastric issues swﬂched to graln free food per the vet
Outcome to Date_ Died Euthanized
 Date of Death 1 BG
Product Information: __Product Name Raohael Ray Graln Free
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number
Package Type: BAG _
_ Package Size: 20 Pou_nd
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product
Storage Condltlons In plastlo contamer
Product Use Descrlptlon Feed to my dog twu:e daily 3 cups each feedlng
Informatlon . First Exposure 01/01/2014
Date: _
Last Exposure
Date; BG
Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information: _ _ _ _ _
Purchase Location Name: : Acme, Giant eag|e_
Information: ' ' ' ' :
Address: B 6
United States
Animal Information: Name: : : BG . .
i Type Of Species: Dog _ _
Type Of Breed- Boxer (German Boxer)
Gender: Male
Reproductlve Status: Neutered
Welght 126 Pound
Age: 5 Year_s
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Assessment of Prior Good
_ _ Health:_
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:
" Healthcare Professional practice Name: B6
Information: Contact: TRGH
_ Phone: B 6
Other Phc_ane: :
Address: B 6
United States _ _
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen; B6
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: i N:ame:
Address:
..United_ States _
Contact: ---Phoné: .............................. ....................
Other Phone: B 6
i Email:
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
Type Of Repert'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Report Details - EON-359368

2052134
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse EQent (a syrnptom',

-Voluntary

2018- 07—16 14:03: 37 EDT

_Yes

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

hawng dlﬂ'culty breathlng He had been in perfect health and had passed all of his
doctor's exams during his checkups. The emergency vet did an xray and advised
me that the dog had an enlarged heart and there wasn't much they could do, so

we had to put him down. Just a few days | ago, | learned that some ingredients in
dog food were causing heart disease in dogs not prone to it. | had been feeding
the dog Rachel Ray Nutrish and Nature's Recipe; he really liked the Rachel ray

brand and being the spoiled doggie he was, | bought it because | thought | was
feeding him something healthy that he enjoyed.

: Date Problem :Starl:ed:? B6 i
Concurrent Medical No
Problem
Outcome to Date: Died Euthanlzed
_ Date of Death‘ i
Product Information: | Prnduct Name RacheI;Ray Nu:trish
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
_ Prod uct:
Storage Conditions: stored at room ternperature in kltchen
Product Use Descrlptlon tW|ce dally W|th water serwng size acoordlng to |nstruct|ons
Information:
First Exposure 05/01/2017
Date: :
Last Exposure Bs
Date:
Time Interval 1 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
: Event: n
Product Use No
Stopped After the
| Onset of the
Adverse Event;
Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent: _
Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Pe_riod:
Manufacturer
i !_Distribu_tor Inforrna'lion:_- _ _ _
Purchase Location Address: Unlted Stétes
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Anin‘ial Inforh‘nation: '

Sender Inforhation: :

4 N;ame:

lnformation:_

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Chihuahua
_ Gender: Male
Repréductivé Status: Intact
Weight: 4 Pound
' Agef 10 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: ' ' ' BG

Information:

Contact: Name:

B6

Add fess B 6

“United States

Typé of Primaryfregular veferinariah
Veterinarian:

DateFirstSeen;.  B6 |

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

N:ame: |
Address

1 United States

o«  BO6

Contact: Phone:

.Permiss.ion To Contact. Yes

: _Sender:_- _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_
Addi’_tional Documen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-359404
ICSR: ' 2052173

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type' Of Repbrt' : Both

Reporting Type: . -Voluntary

Reporter is the Animal _Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Report Submission Date: 2018-07-16 17:58:48 EDT

. My dog was he.alth),cr and has been eating WeeBit Solid Gold food with Bison peas.
and pea protein. She went from a healthy checkup to stage 4 congested heart

Concurrent Medical

Prodﬁct Infofmationé Procluct Name

Possess Unopened

!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon
Purchase Locatlon

Animal Information:  Name: ! ;

Number of Animals

Healthcare Professional
Information:

. Date Problem .Starl:ed:.

Problem:_
Outcome to Date:

_ Product Type::_
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Product:

Possess Dpened'_
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use. }
Informatlon:

Manufacturer

Information:

Type Of Speciesh:

' Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductwe : Status:
Welght::'

Age:

Asseésment 6f Prior
Health:_

Given the Product:

Nurﬁber of Animals'
Reacted:

Owner Informatlon:'

failure.
10/01/2017
‘No

WorsefDecIininga’Deteridrating

' Solid Gold Wee Bit With Bison
Pet Food

BAG
‘No

No

sealed contamer

Descrlptlon | /4 cup 2 times daiiy

Chihuahua
Female
Neutered
7 Poun'd
10 Yea.rs
Excellent

Practlce Name : B6 E

CO n'l:act Name R R, *
_ Phone B 6
Address: B 6

“United States

Type of Prlrnary:‘regular veterlnarlan

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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\_Jeterina_rian: _ _
Date First Seen: _10_!01,-'2017_

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

to FDA:
Sender Information: N:ame: :
_ | R i
Address:| B6 |
" United States
: Contact::_ ' '
Reporter Wants to Yes
Remain Anonymous:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-359401

Reporting Type: -Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 07—16 17:19: 31 EDT

Reported Problem: _Problem Description:

ICSR: 2052189

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Euent (a eyrnptom',

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

i Patient: experienced an :acute onset of Ieft sided congestiue heart:failure, Patient :

had been eating Taste of the Wild grain free food, containing approximately 50%
lentils, since a puppy. Complete lab work including a CBC, Chem, thyroid and
urinalyis were obtained. Patient was negative for heartworm disease. Thoracic

rads showed a significantly enlarged cardiac silhouette and perihilar alveolar
infilirate. An echocardiogram was performed and results were interpreted by a
boarded cardiologist M- mode spectral doppler B- mode and ooIor Doppler

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

tricuspid |nsuff<:|ency, left and right sided
04/12/2018
No

Betterllmproveleecovermg

Taste of the Wld Grain Free Free both turkey and bleon

Pet Food

BAG

AnimeI Inforrnation: : ""N:'ai'ﬁé:

Type of Species::

Gender
Reproductwe Status:
Welght

Age:

Asseesn'lent of Prior'
Health:

Number of Animals

Number of Animals

Owner Information:

l-'Iealthca're Proféssional

Type Of Breed:

Given the Prod uct:_'

Reacted:

Information: :

Dog

Shepherd Dog - German
Male ' ' '
Neutered

78 Pound

2 Years

'Excellent

Ovrner No
Information
pro\nded

Practice Name: B6

Contact Name T B 6

Sender Information: Merne:

Add ressf

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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i B6 !

P el

United States

Contact: Phone: i B 6

Emal

T SV

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

Attachment: i B6 iCardiologist Report. pdf
Description: Echo report, Cardiologist Review
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

Report Details - EON-359422

Report Submission Date: 2018-07-16 21:10:06 EDT

2052183

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Voluntary

Problem Description: Dog was dx with heart disease.
Date Problem Started: 01/01/2013

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: | B6 :

Outcome to Date: Unknown

Product Name: Taste of the Wild
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:
Name:
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Beagle
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Age: 8.5 Years

Assessment of Prior Unknown
Health:
Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 2
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner No
Information
provided:
Healthcare Professional
Information:
Name: BG
Contact: e BG

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

clinicalSummary_AN122856_S1 0604? BG‘pdf

LI

Atftachment:

Description: This dog was also diagnosed with Mitral valve heart disease at the same time in
the same household, eating the same grain free food.

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Attachment:

Description: full hx
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

Report Details - EON-359399

2052159
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
-Voluntary

2018- 07—16 16:26: 48 EDT

_Yes

Problem Descriplion:

tooi B6

was. leSt diag nosed with Congestive Heart Failure. The veten narianat

i B6 sliggested | change her food because the grain-free is showing problematic.
"This happened this month and now | am seelng the newspaper articles. | also use
to give both dogs green beans or peas mixed in with their dry food. | look and

their dry food's main ingredient is dried peas.

Date Problem Starl:ed 06/25/2018

Concurrent Medlcal ‘No
Problem:

Outoome to Date Stable

V -Dog Kmderklbble
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Typef BAG
Package Size: 30 Pou:nd
Purchase Date: 06/16/2018
Number Purchased:_ 1
Possess Unopened. Yes

Product:
Possess Opened Yes
_ Prod uct:_
Storage Conditions: | have the bags shlpped to my house
Product Use Descrlptlon Both my dogs have been gNen this product 2 t|mes a day
Information: for years | did also add canned peas or green beans to the
_ _ feedings.
Last Exposure _07!15;’2018
Date:
Tlme Inter\ral 3 Years
.. between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent:- _
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
Manufacturer '
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon
Purchase Location Narne ....................... gnhp,:.
Information: :
Address: Unlted States
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018568



Anin‘ial lnforination: '

Name: ............................
Type Of Breed: Mixed [Dog)
' Gender: Female
Reprdductivé Statusﬁ Neuteréd
| Weight: 48 Pound
Age: 12 Years

Asseésment bf Prior Excellent
_ Health:_-

Nurﬁber of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owher Info:rmation:: {

Healthcare Professional Practi;;e Namé: - B6 i :
Information: . Cantact Néme: :
: Phone B 6
Email
Address B 6
United Sta_tes
Date First Seen: 06/20/2018
Pérmissidn to Yés .
Release Records
' to FDA:
Sender Information: i N;!me:
' Addressf
. United States .
Contact: Phone:: | : B6
. e
Reborter Wants to' No o
Remain Anonymous:
_ Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_.
Add&ional Dn::cumen:ts: . .
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-359340

Reporting Type: -Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 07—16 11:18: 54 EDT

Reported Problem: __Problem Descnpﬂon.

ICSR: 2052113

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
TypeOf Report' Adverse Euent (a syrnptom',

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

B6

B6 i for which he had ai Bs MII hack and gag

occasionally after eating grass. He has not been as eager to go on evening walks

since it's been hotter outside and W|II take more breaks during walks recently

B6

Date Problern Started

Concurrent Medloal
Problem:

Pre E)ustlng Condltlonsf
Outcome to Date:

Product Informationi pmduct Name

Product Type:

Lot Number:
Package Typef
Possess Unopened.

Possess Opened
Prod uct:_

Product Use

Manufacturer

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Name
Product Type:

: Package Type::

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened

Product Use
Information:

receiving! Be _but was switched to diatomaceous earth at the begmnmg of the
month at the breeders insistence.

05[01!201 8

Yes

Betterflmproved;‘Reoovermg

B6

Fromm grain free with Red Meat

Pet Food

BAG
No

Prod uct:

‘Yes

Descnptnon 4 and 12 cup tW|ce daily frorn January 2018 Present

Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived F’ossmly related
Relatedness to |
Adverse Event:

Information:

it !_Distribu_tor Info_rmation:_.

Unlted States

' Zlgnature Kangeroo and Lentll

Pet Food

Lot Number:“

BAG
‘No

No

Product:

4and 172 oup twice daily from December 20'16-\Jana'ury
2018

Descrtption: .

Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Man ufacturef
it !Distribu_tar Infon_'mation:__

Purchase Location

Add fess:
Information:

1

Probably related

.........................

B6

Anirﬁal Infonﬁation: .

N:ame:

United States

Type of Speciesﬁ Dog
.Type Of Breed:” Schnauzer - Giant
. Genderf Male . .
Reprdd uctivé Status:" Neutered
. .Weight:' 46.6 Ki'logram '

Age: 9 Years
Asseésment bf Prior' Good '
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owher Infoi'mationf__ O\n:mer _Yés
Information
provided:
Contact: "Na:!me:
. Phdne:
...Other Phéne:
Email:
Address!

B6

. U|_'|ited Sta_tes

' Healthcare Professional practice Name:

B6

Information:
Contact: --Némei ............... T
Phone:
___Other Phc_me:
Email:
Address: 6
"'United Sta_tes
Sender Information: N;';\me:
P Address

United States

Contact:. Phone: T

B6

cher Ph:one
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

Report Details - EON-365912

2055000
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Euent (a eyrnptom',
-Voluntary . .
Report Submission Date 2018- 09—19 07:23: 17 EDT

Problem Descrlptlon

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

' Reported as RFR EON-365667. FDA Resubmitting.as PER.. Lam'a veterinary

cardiologist and diagnosed DCM in a dog named i i B6 |
old, that has been fed a high legume diet foryears Although the diet is not
completely grain free it is high in legumes and potatoes. The breed and age of the

dog is not typical for genetic DCM and there is concern It is related to the diet.
The dog is question has been fed this diet for years and has developed DCM at a
young age. We have collected various samples per FDA study VetLIRNCase800.

o Vot

Product Information:

Date Problem Started:

Outcome to Date::_

Product Name
_ Product Type::

Lot Number:

Product Use

lnformatlon: :

Manufacturer

: /Distributor Information:

207 and am ready to submn ulem
09/17/2018
Unknown

' Merrlck Beef wrth Green Pea and Anolent Gralne
Pet Food

Anin'ral Inforn1ation: : "Nfame:

Purchase Location
Information:

Type Of Speoiesr-

Type Of Breed:

_Gender:_ |

Reproductive Status:
_ _ Age:
Assessment of Prior
Health:_

Number of Anlmals. :

Reacted:
Owner Information:

. Healthcare Professional

Information:

..Practioe Narne:

Dog
Unknown
Unknown
UnknoWn
3 Yeare

‘Unknown

Ovrner No
Information
provided:

CVCA
Name:
~ Phone
Email

BG

i Unlted States

Contact:

B6

Add ress:

Type of Referred veterlnarlan

Veterinarian: _
Da'te First Seen: 09_,-‘17.-‘2013
Sender Information: _ Neme: ' B6 ' : '
Contact: Ema": B6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

: 'Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preférred Mefhod Of'. Email '
Contact:_

Add &ional Dl::)cu men:ts:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-367073

ICSR: 2055442

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repbrt' : Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Reporting Type: . leuntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2018- 09—27 17:42: 40 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Descrlptlon. 2 cay history of acute onset lethargy, anorexia and exhaustion - progressive,

tocay - not eating at all; stopped on walk, layed down and would not get up - had |
to be carried home Arrhythmia detected on exam - refferal to cardiology -
diagnosed with DCM - suspected due to grain free diet

_ Date P_roblem _Started:_ 09,'25!2_018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:-

Outcome to Dateﬁ Worse!Decllnlng!Deterloratlng '

Product Information: Prod uct Name T ._....I.nstlnct (the raw brand}j_,[mted lngred lent Diet - Graln-free rec]pe w:th real Iamb.......j .....
Product Type: Pet Food '
Lot Number: .
 Package Type: BAG _
Product Use Descnptmn ' fed twice daﬂy for ent|re I|fe

Information: B Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Prbbably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Man ufacturef :
I_Distribu_tor lnformaﬁon:_

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: || ' B6

T:ype of épecies: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
' Gender: Male '
Reproductwe Status: Neutered
Welghti_ 32.1 Ki'log ram
Agef 3 Years '

Asseésment bf Prior Excellént
Health:_ :

Number of Animals 3
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: ' Owner Yes
Information

provided: _ _ _ _

Contact: Name ' E
Phone: B 6

Email:}
Address: B 6 '

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Sender Infori‘nation: '

Addﬁional D@cumenfs:

Phon

United States
Healthcare Professional pmcﬁ;;e Namé: B6
Information: : Confa ot L
Email
Address: B 6
United States
PractlceName: B6 :
Contact: Name: i
. B6

Add fess:

B6

United Sta_tes

Typé of 'Primary!regular veterinarian

\_Ieterina_rian: _ _
Date First Seen: _09_.-‘27.-‘2018_

Pérmissidn to Yes
Release Records
to FDA: }

Practi@:e Namg:

B6

Contact: Name:

Phc:me:

S —

Add réss: . BS

United States

Typé of Referred vet
\_Ieterina_rian: _ _
Date First S_een: '09_.-‘27;‘2013
Permissionto Yes

. Releagse Records
to FDA:

erinarian

_ Néme: ' ' '
Address: B 6

United States

Contact: phone:

Email

86

: 'Perrniss'ion To Contact" Yes

_Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:'

Reported to Olher' None
:Parties::

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-368293

ICSR: 2055989

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repbrt: Adverse Event (a Symptom',

Reporting Type: _ Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date: 2018-10-12 18:27:45 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

- Has had chronic history of skin issues and some Gl upset that seems to have
been controlled on either California Naturals diet or Zignature Kagaroo and lentil
diet, seems to be slowing down and less tolerance to activity, eating the current
diet well, checked Taurine level and found to be low, no cough

_ Date P_roblem _Started:_

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Ohtcome 'to Datef

Product Information: G

Zignaty .|rn Kangaroo..F.oqu.la

10!12!2_018
Unknown

UnknoWn

Product Type:
. Lot Numberf
| _Upc:
Package Type:
: Packa:ge Size::

Possess Unopened
Product:

Pbssess Opened
Product:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location

Product Use
Information:

Pet Food

888641131327
BAG

27 Pound

Unknown

Yes

Description: : Fed to dog:

Last Exposure 10/12/2018
Date:

Produc‘t .Use Nd

 Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Possibly related

Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_rent:

_ Information:
Animal Information: | Niame: _
Type Of Species: Dog
:Type Of Breed£ Shephérd Dog : Germah
' Gender: Male ' '
Reprdductivé Status: Neutered
Weight: 35 Kilogram
' Ageﬁ 6 Years
Asseésment bf Prior. _UnknoWn
Health:
Number of Animals 1
. Reacted: . .
Owner Information: Owner Yés
Information
provided:
Confact: N::ame:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Phoneé

B6

Address

B6

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name:

CVCA Cardiac Care for Pets

Additional Documents:

B6

Description: Echocardiogram Report

Attachment: Echocardiogram Report.pdf

Type: Medical Records

Information: Contact: |Name:
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

ipdf

Blood chemistry profile, complete

Attachment: B6  5W(chem, cbd
Description: Bloodwork from primary care veterinarian
blood count
Type: Laboratory Report
Attachment: B6  ux: B6

} (1).pdf

Description: Primary care veterinarian history

i B6  iEcho Data.paf

Description: Echocardicgram Data
Type: Echocardiogram

Attachment:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-370119

ICSR: 2058366

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Report' : Adverse Event (a Syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the nroduct) '

Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2018-11- 02 18:44: 44 EDT

Reported Problem: ..Problem Descrlptlon. Has been I|mp|ng for about 1 year recent progressmn and radlographs taken and _

notedi B6 concern fori " "Be _: has been coughing for
months with progressive increase in the cough"éﬁ’dmdecrease in the exercise
tolerance, has not been eating well over the past few weeks and changedto a
canned diet, currently taking: Be i, also taking oral
liquid supplements one with B6 i with meds some initial
improvement in the clinical signs, chest rads reported to have severe heart
enlargement concern for valve disease Diet: 4 health grain free with Aldi and Blue
Buffalo Canned Presented to CVCA with advanced dilated cardiomyopathy and bi-
ventricular congestwe heart fallure

Date Problem Started 10/12/2018

Concurrent Medlcal Unknown
Problem:

Outcometo Date Worser‘Decllnlnngeterloratlng

Product Information: Product Nams 4health - grain free Chicken and vegetables
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number: '
Package Type:: BAG

Product Use Descrtption: . ny food was fed atong with Aldi Grain Free canned and
Information: ; : Blue Buffalo Grain Free canned.
: Manufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Locatlon
Info_rmation:_ }

Animal Information: Name: ! i B6

Type Of Speciesﬁ_ Dog
Type Of Breed: Sheepdog - Shetland
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 17.3 Kilogram
Age: 8 Years .

Assessment of Prior Unknown
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:_

Owner Information: : Ovrrner -Yes

Information
provided:

COI’\tﬂC‘tName ............... T BG
Phone
Address: B 6

Unlted States

Healthcare Professlonal Practlce Name .................. cyc;t Card]ac Carn for Dnh:
Information:
Con‘l:ac‘t N ame: BG

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Ph
email B6

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
Attachment: B6 :Echo Data.pdf

Description: Echocardicgram Data
Type: Echocardiogram

Attachment: i B6 ichem, CBC.pdf

Description: Blood chemistry profile, CBC, T4
Type: Laboratory Report

Attachment: 1 B6 §Echocardiogram Report. pdf

Description: CVCA Echocardiogram report and examination
Type: Medical Records

Attachment: BG DVM History. pdf
Description: Primary care veterinarian history
Type: Medical Records
Attachment: B6 ECG (CVCA).pdf

Description: Electrocardiogram
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-359061

ICSR: ' 2051932

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repbrt' : Adverse Euent (a eyrnptom',
Reporting Type: . -Voluntary . '
Report Submission Date 2018- 07—12 20:18: 02 EDT

Reporter is the Animal _Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

In June of 2017 | came home and notlced my Pharaoh Hound,:_,@_ﬁ_, .wasn't

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

acting normally, | brought her to our regular vet who found she had avery

abnormal heartbeat and we were transferred to Tufts University. She spent a few
days there and he heart was on the large side of Normal, but her heart beat was
very irregular. She was sent home and eventually recovered, but was give taurine

supplements after | read an article on Geldens and taurine deficiency. She was
and is currently being fed 4Health grain free foods. Tufts called me tonight and
asked if | could bring her back in for further studies and suggested | report this

_ Date P_roblem _Starl:ed:_

Concurrent Medical
Problem

Outc:ome to Date
Product Information: Product Name .

Product Type:
Lot Number.

..4hearth grain free dog faod

06/10/2017
No

Stable

Pet Food

Package Type:
Product Use

Manufacturer

. !Dlstrlbutor Informahon
Purchase Locatlon

Anin-ral Inforrnation: : Neme:

Type Of Breed:
Gender:

Information' ]

lnformation:_ :

Type of Species:.

BAG

Hound Pharaoh
Female

Reproductwe Status:
Pregnancy Status:

Age

Assessment of Prior
Health:_

Number of Animals

Nuniber of Animals'
Reacted:

Healthcare Professmnal
Information:

Sender Information: Neme: : : i

FOUO- For Official Use Only

L_actatlon_ Status:'

Gl\n_'en the Prod uct:

Owner Informatlon:"

Intact
NotPregnant '
Not Iactatlng .
14 Months
Excellent

10

Practlce Name Tufts Unwersﬂy

Contac‘t Name ............................. z - . - mm———
Phone B6

Address: B6

Typé of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018581



Address: E 6
__United_ States _ _ _ _
Contact: Phone:: BG
_ : _ Email:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
_Parties:_'
Addi’_tional Dpcumen_ts:
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

Report Details - EON-359076

2051941
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom,
-Voluntary

2018- 07—13 08:54: 05 EDT

_Yes

Problem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

\We had 2 dogs.we started feedihg Natural Balance Venison and Sweet pdtatu

dog food approximately 3 years ago. We fed the dogs both the dog foodand

treats. In May 2018, both dogs were diagnosed with right sided heart enlargement
without an obvious cause. A month later, the female dog developed congestive
heart failure and.dled- Ihe female was previously in good health. Qur male dog is

.....................

_ _ _ heartand: B6 pr skln allergies.
. Date Problem _Started__ 05!25!2_018
Concurrent Medical No
Problem:
Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized
Date of Death B6
"Product Name ' Naturai Balance Venison and Sweet potéto dog food
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:_.
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No
Produc‘t:_'
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: Kltchen counter in orlglnal packagmg _
Product Use Descrlptlon Fed 1 cup dry tW|ce daily
Information: oot Exposure 11/13/2015
Date:-
Last Exposure 06/20/2018
Date:

Time Interval 2 Years

between Product

| Use and Adverse

Event:

Product 'Use Nd

- Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent:

Perceived .Pdssibly related
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given

to the Animal
. During This Time
Period.
Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:
Purchase Locatlon Name Chewy,corh
o Information: ' '
Animal Information: Name: !
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Mixed [_Dog) _ _ _
: Gender: Mixed Population of Female and Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Number of Animals 2
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_
Number of Animals 2
_ Reacted:_-
_ Owner Info_rmation:_ _ _ _ _ _
~ Healthcare Professional | Con{act:__uéme; .............. ................ . BG
Information: : :
_ Phone:
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 05/18/2018
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
_ to FDA:
Sender Information: Name: B6 |
Address: ' 6
--United_ States _ _ _
Contact: phone: : Be
' Email:
Reborter Wants to No .
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
' _ _Sender:_' _
Preferred Method Of Email
. Contact: .
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
Addifional Dbcumenfs: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:

Type of Subi’nission':
Report Version: '
Type Of Report'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Infoi‘matloni

Report Details - EON-359125

2051971
Initial

FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1

Both

-Voluntary

2018- 07—13 14:12: 37 EDT

_Yes

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

A few years ago | started feeding my dog Blue Buffalo Healthy Weight Chicken &

Brown Rice Recipe dry dog food. Earlier this year she was diagnosed withan

enlarged heart and is now on twice/day heart medication. She is now on 2 special
prescription diet called Early Cardiac. Prior to starting the Blue Buffalo she had a
perfectly good heart, and has always been monitored for health (every year) but a

~ Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

. Blue Buffalo Llfe Protectlon Healthy Welght Chlcken & Brown Rlce Rempe

Product Name

Product Type:

. Lot Numberf

: Package Type::
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased%

Possess Unopened

Prod uct:_

Possess Opened

Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use"
Information:

veterinarian. It seems to me after eating the Blue Buffalo for a few years she has
now developed heart disease.

03!01!2_018
No

'Worser‘DecllnlngIDeterloratlng '

Pet Food

BAG

30 Pound
01/01/2012

25
‘No

‘No

Product was stored in an air- tlght contalner in my pantry

Food was glven to her dally as needed She ate this food for
roughly 6-7 years.

101/02/2012

Descrl ption:

Firet Expoeure
Date:
Last Exposure
Date: :

Tlme Interval
between Product

03/15/2018

7 Years

- Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use Yes

- Stopped After the

Onset of the
Aduerse Euent:

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

Namef F'étsmart '

Add fess: _

Anin‘ial Infon"nation: '

Néme:

B6

Type of Species:_
Type Of Breed:
Gender:

Weight:

_ _ Age:
Assessment of Prior
Health:

Given the Product:
Number of Animals
_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:

i Healthcare Professional"
Information:

Repréductivé Status:: '

Nurﬁber of A'nimals"

Dog

Retrievér - Labfador
Femalé .
Neuteréd

32 Pound

9 Years

Excellént

Sender Inforf’nation: : i Niame:

Add ress

Contactﬁ

'Permiséion To 'Contact'
: _Sender:_ {

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Parties:_

Add ﬁional Dt::ccu men:ts:

United_ States _

Phoné:

Email:

B6

Yes
Phone.

None
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Report Details - EON-359161

ICSR: 2051995

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type' Of Report' Both

Reporting Type: -Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-07-13 18:19:35 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes '

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

. My dog began breathing abnorrnally and was taken to the vet. The vet repbrted

my dogs heart rate was severely high and his lungs filled up with fluid due to heart

failure. Several test were ran and we had to take my dog to a specialist vet at
another location where my dog was hospitalized for a day and then the vet stated
his condition was not getting better and we had to put my dog down.

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem

Yes

Pre Exlstlng Condltlons‘

Outcome to Date
Date of Death '

Product Name
Product Type:

Product Information:

Package Type::

Number Purchased:

' BLUE WIdemessChlcken For Senlor Dogs
Lot Number:

Package Size:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Condltlonsf

Information:

Man ufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Locatlon
Information:

Yes

Product Use"

Stopped After the

prlorto hospitalization.
Dled Euthanized

Pet FOOCI

BAG
24 Pound
o
No

stored |n sealed plastic contalner

Descrlptlon dry dog food eaten regulaﬂy by dog orally

Last Exposure; ___ B6 |
Date: :

Product Use

Onset of the
Adverse E\_rent:

Adverse Event
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use _Nd
St_arted Agam:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

No

Possibly related

Name petco

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Anirﬁal Infonﬁation: .

Sender Inforfnation: :

Add &ional D@cu men:ts:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:

. Genderf
Reprdduc‘tivé Status:
: Weight:

' Agef.
Assessment of Prior

Address:

B6

United Sta_tes

'Shephérd Dog - German
Male ' '
Neutered

107 Pound

11 Years

Good

Health:

Nuniber of Anlmals'

2

Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals

: Reacted:
Owner Information:

1 I-'Iealthca're Profe'ssional'
Information:

Néme:

Add ressf

Contact

Reborter Wants to.

3. Phoné:

Practbe Name: |

B6

e B6G

ther Phc_mes

Contact: Name:

Add iess:

B6

United States™ _

Typé of Pﬁmaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First S_een:§

Permission to LYes
Release Records
to FDA:

B6

United_ States _

Other Ph:one:
El_'nail:

B6

No

Remain Anonymous:

'Permission To Contact

Yes

_Sender:

Preferred Method Of

- Email

(_;‘ontact:

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

ProdLlct Infofmationﬁ

Report Details - EON-359221

2052012
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse EQent (a syrnptom',

-Voluntary

2018- 07—14 156:07: 28 EDT

_Yes

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Fora d.og his age, he has been in excellent health. (vet is even ahazed) |

switched his kibble when my Chihuahua started gaining weight as she aged as he

seemed to like it,(she has reacted as well) a few months ago. | went shead and
also switched to a different kibble for my larger dog, a mixed breed, from the
same company. The small ones get FROMM Grain-Free Weight Mat and the

..............................

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

is lethargic, weak, has collapsed a few times
't got him in to see the Vet vet as this just
started the previous week. This is WAY too coincidental. After reading the article
fTUlTI‘thBFBAStatmgCVMpl"ObSV\ﬂthgl’ﬁll"lfl'eedogfoodc&ntalmﬂgiegumes ..........................
{lentils, peas, etc) and potatoes as their main ingredients, as my new food indeed
has, | am immediately discontinuing use. The Min Pin is just finishing up a

- medication regimine which has not made one difference and he is not improving

at all. The Chihuahua has been on meds since May 1, 2018, "stable” and the
Mixed Breed is also deteriorating. Vet thinks just "old age'’ but they have never

- been unhealthy dogs. He even stated my 15 year old Min Pin, half blind, arthritic,

etc, really IS quite healthy. Until now. Same symptoms as the Chi. | have
mentioned this to my friend who owns the Pet Store where | bought this product
from. | am switching food immediately to see if they improve.

_ Date P_roblem _Started:_

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Datef

Product Name
Product Type:

Lot Number:

_ UPC:

Package Type:

' Packa'ge Size:
:Purchase Date::'

Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storsge Conditions:
Product Use
Information:

: DBSCI‘IDtIOI'I

05/01/2018

‘No

.Worser‘Decllnlnngeterloratlng '

' FROMM Adult Graln Free Dog Food

Pet Food

not available

BAG

20 Pound
07/07/2018
1 :

No

No

air tlght plastic food contalner!bln
Fed twice dally

Last Exposure 07/13/2018

Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

'3 Months '

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yés
Products Given

to the Animal
During This Time
_ Pe_riod:
Manufacturer
{Distributor Information:
Purchase Location  Address:
Information: BG
United States
Product Name:  FROMM Weight Manag'ement Grain Free Dog Food
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:_'

UPC: not available
Package Type: BAG
. Packaige Sizeﬁ 4 Poun.d
Purchase Date: 07/07/2018
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Un'opened' No

Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: air tight plastic food storage bin
Product Use pescription: fed twice daily as main food
Information: . | 2t Exposure (07/13/2018
_ Date:. _ _
Time Interval 3 Months
between Product
- Use and Adverse
_ E\_rent: _
Product Use No
' Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
| to the Animal |
During This Time
Period:
i Mandfacturef- '
[Distributor Information: _ _ _ _
Purchase Location  Address:
Information: i B 6
United Sta_tes
Anirﬁal Infonﬁation: . N:ame: : : BG | |

Type of Species:_ Dog _
Type Of Breed: Pinscher - Miniature
. Gender: Male '
Repréd uc:tivé Status:: 'Neuteréd
Weight: 9.5 Pound

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Assessment of Prior

Number of Animals

Healthcare Professional

Ageﬁ
_ _ Health:_
Number of Animals

Gi\(en the Prod uct:_-

_ Reacted:_
Owner Infon_'mation:_

Information:

15 Yea'rs

.Good

Sender Inforfnation: ' N:ame:

Add ress

B6

Permission To Contact

Addifional D-::ocumen:ts:

Contact: Phone:

United_ States _

Reporter Wants to'
Remain Anonymous:

Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Parties:_

B6

Email

No
Yes

Email

.StorelPIaoe of Purchasé
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ICSR:

Reporting Type:

Owner

Type:Of Subrnission::
Report Version:
Type Of Report'

Report Submission Date
Reporter is the Animal

Reported Problem

Prodr.lct Informationr

Report Details - EON-359263

2052025
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Erent (a syrnptom',

-Voluntary

2018- 07—15 13:03: 10 EDT

_Yes

Problem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. Dog developed.sudden cardiac disease following being fed high |§rotein grainf ree

. Date Problem .Starl:ed

Concurrent Medical
Problem

Outcome tO Date

Procl uct Name
_ Product Type
Lot Number:
Package Type:
Package Size:
Poseess Un:opened:

Product:

Possess Opened
Prod uct:

Storage Condltlons

Product Use
Information:

Man lrfacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Locatlon :

lnformatlon._

and S|gn|fcant elevatlon of probnp
05!19!2018
‘No

Stable

Zlgnature Zessentlal
Pet Fo_od

BAG _
20 Pou_nd
Yes

Yes

In cool dry storage Iocatlon
Bescrlptlon ................................ Fed per dlrﬁctf&ns b)( af’n@uﬂt per Welght ................................................................................... g

First Exposure 05/01/2018
Date:

Last Exposure 07/14/2018
Date:

Time Interval 3 Weeks
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event: :

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
' Type of Species:

. Type Of Breedf

: Genderﬁ
Repréductivé Status:j'
Weight:

' Ageﬁ

Asseésment 6f Prior.
Health:

Number of Animals
GI\._'en the l_’rod uct:_

Number of Animals

_ Reacted:
Owner Info_rmation:

 Healthcare Professional

Information:

Dog

6 Years

Boxer (.German' Boxer) '
Femalé . .
Neuteréd
40 Pound

Excellént

2

' Practi;e Name:
Contact:

B6

B6

Néme: _
_ Phc_me:
Other Phone:

B6

"Ul_'lited Sta_tes

Primary/regular veterinarian

Add fess:

Typé of
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen:

Permission to

© Release Records
to FDA:

05/21/2018
Yes

Néme:
Address

Contact:

Rehorter Wants to'

Remain Anonymous:

. Permission To Contact

_ _Sender:_
Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other

_Parties:_-

United States

Phone: |
Other Phone:
Email:

B6

No
Yes
Email

None
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Report Details - EON-359282

ICSR: 2052075

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type' Of Repbrt'

Reporting Type: -Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2018- 07—15 19:21 39 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Adverse EQent (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

o fhe rescue organization and continued to feed himthe same brand of kibble
through 2015. To keep things simple, | started feeding B6 ithe kibble as well

beginning in 2014. Both dogs would eat kjbble wrth fresh food added (meat, fruit

immediately started on
diagnosed with DCM, at only 1.5 years of age. We did extenswe 1est|ng at the
time totry to determlne what could have caused our second and very young dog

. Date Problem .Starl:ed

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Proddct Infofmationﬁ Product Name

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Product Use

Outcome to Date: .Stable

' Natural Balance Ly L|m|ted Ingredlent Diets Sweet Potato &Venlson Formula '
j Produ;:t Typei

Lot Number:_'
Package Type:

Pet Food

Package Size: 26 Pound
Purchase Date:

Number Purchased::_

Prod uct:
‘No
Prod uct:

Storage Conditions:
“unopened in our home. Once it was opened it was poured into a container with a

| Description:
Information:

to be diagnosed with the same heart condition. He is now also on!

01!01;‘2015
‘No

Grain-Free Dry Dog Food, 26-Ib bag

BAG

12/26/2015
1
No

| had the produbt autoshipped from an online retailer. So it never i'eally sat

lid.

semng of homecooked chicken or beef and some fruits
Ivegetables. He hadn't had kibble before other than as a
very young puppy. He had it in 2014 through 2015.

. Use and Adverse

. Stopped After the |

Time Interval 1 Years

between Product

Event:

Product Use Nd
Onset of the
Adyerse E\_.rent:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given

Prdbably related

'Yés
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Animal Information:

Sender Inforfnation: '

Add iﬁonal Dbcumenfs:

Man ufacturef
it !Distribu_tar Infon_'mation:

Purchase Location

Information:

Name:

Type Of Speciesﬁ.

' Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reprbductivé Status:
' Weight:

' Age::

Asseésment 6f Prior

Health:

Nu rﬁber of Animals

Gi\(en the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals

_ R_eacted:_
Owner Information:

. Healthcare Professional
Information:

. N:ame: _ _
Address:

Contactﬁ

.Permiss.ion To Contact.
Sender:

to the Animal
During This Time
38 Pe_riod: :

Chewy.com

Narne:: |
Address: United States

B6

Dag

Pointing Dog - Hungariah Short-haired (Vizsla) '
Male

Neutered

57 Pound

13 Years

Excellent

2

2

' Practi;:e Namg: : _ B6 :

Contact: N:ame: B 6
: Phéne{
United Sta_tes

Typé of _Primaryfregular veferinariari
\_Ieterina_rian: _ _
Date First Seen: 01_!15!2018_

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
Type' Of Repert'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Prodhct Infofmationﬁ

Anin‘ial Infonﬁation: :

Report Details - EON-359284

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
-Voluntary

_Yes

!Dlstrlbutor Informahon

2052078
Initial

Adverse EQent (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

2018- 07—15 19:36: 55 EDT

............

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

- "B6 ;was fed this kibble twice a day and to the kibble | would add chicken, beef
or salmon as well as fruits and/or vegetables. Our other dog at the time was not
guite 9 years old and in excellent health. He had never really had kibble other
than as a very young puppy, instead he had always had homecooked food - meats
/rice/veg/fruit etc. But | began feeding him the kibble as well to keep things simple.

Iater. 6 was as well He was only 1. 5 years old
Date Problem Started: 06!01.-‘2015

Concurrent Medical No

Problem:
Outcome to Date Stable .
Product Name ' Natural Balance L.1.D. lelted Ingredlent Diets Sweet Potato & Venlson Formula _
| Grain-Free Dry Dog Food 26-1b bag
 Product Type: Pet Food
. ot Number:-
Package Typeﬁ. BAG
Package Slze 26 Pound
Purchase Date: 12!26.-‘2015
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Storege Coﬁditions Please see Indlwdual Case Safety Report Number (ICSR) of 2052075 _
Product Use Descrlptlon Please see Individual Case Safety Report Number (ICSR) of
Information: 2052075
| Time Interval 1Years

between Product
 Use and Adverse
Event:

: Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Prebably related

Manﬁfacturef

Purchase Locatlon Name

chewy com
lnformatlon: ) )

Nél'l‘le:

B6
Dog

_Pointer: - Englis:h Pointe:r
Male

T:ype Of Species::
Type Of Breed:
Gender:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Weight
: : Age
Assessment of Prior

Nurﬁber of Animals

Reproductive Status: _
: 50 Pound
: 4.5 Years

Neutered

Excellent

Health:

2

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

2

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional. Practil::e Namuia: B6
Information: : 5
1 Contact: Name: . B6
Phone: _ _
Address: E B 6
"Upited States :
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 06/01/2015
Sender Inforhation: ' 4 N:ame: : :
Address
United States
Contact: Phone: . BG
Emai
Permission To Contact Yes
i _ Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Addﬁional D:ocumen:ts: . .
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-359492

Reporting Type: -Voluntary
Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

_Yes

Problem Description:

ICSR: 2052234

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Euent (a syrnptom',

2018- 07—17 10:57: 56 EDT

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. Rapid on-set of veterinarian diagnosed canine dilated cardiomyooathy, Co.llapsed.

in morning and taken to veterinarian for diagnosis

Product Informationr

 Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medlcal'
Problem:_ i

Outcome to Date:_

"P'roﬂ'u'ﬁt"warﬁ'é ............................................. 7
Product Typeﬁ

. Lot Nu mber:: .
Package Type:

Package Size:

05,'19!2018
No

Worser‘Declmlnga’Deterloratlng '

'"Ki‘ﬂ(lan'ﬂ"SIg‘n‘ature Nature s Domain Organic Chlcken & Pea UOg I-OOCI dU ol

Pet Food

BAG
30 Pound

Possess Opened

!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Location
Information:

Anirnal Inforn13tion: . Name

Type of Specles

Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened'
Prod uct:

_ Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use '
Information:

Man ufacturer

06/20/2018
No

Yes

Stored in pantry closet |n a spemal dog food bin.

Descrlptnon Fed to dog per Iabel suggestlons

Last Exposure 07/17/2018

Date:

T.ime Interval
between Product

2 Years

. Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use No

- Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Percelved
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Oth.er Food.s or

Products Given
to the Animal

' Probably related

No

- During This Time

Period:

Cestoo

B6

Uiiited btétes

Name

Address

Dog
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Assessment of Prior

Nuniber of Animals

: Healthcare Professional

Type Of Breed:

: :C:‘-ender::
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

: 'Permission To Contact

Reported to Other

Addifional Décumenfs:

Add ressﬁ

Contactﬁ

Reborter Wants to. No

Remain Anonymous:
_ _Sender:_
Preferred Method Of
Contact:

_Parties:_

H United_ States _

Phoné: ;
Email:

Yes

Email

‘Other

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

Report Details - EON-359583

2052273
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Voluntary

2018-07-17 19:01:42 EDT |

Yes

e a——— 4

 Date Problem Started: 01/20/2018
Yes

Concurrent Medical
Problem:_ i

Pre Exist:ing Ct:ur_u:litit:tn:s:_g

_ Outcome to Date:
PMuct Name: |
_ Product Type:

Lot Number:

Package Type:

Pet Food

BAG

Pbblem Descripﬁon: : B6 }:ievelopéd Congestive Heart Failure and Dilated Cardiomjropathy after
. eating Earthborn Holistic Great Plains Feast

' Earthborn Holistic Great Plains Feast kibble

Package Size: 28 Pound
Purchase Date: 12/20/2017
Number Purchased: 1 '
Pbssess Opened. No
_ Product:
Storage Conditions:
. Prodhct Use.'

Desc ri ption:
Information: : :

First Exposure

Date: :

Laét Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
~ Use and Adverse

Event: '

Product Use

. Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse E\_fent:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal

. During This Time

Pe_riod :
Manufacturer
3 !Distribu_tor Info_rmaﬁon:_'
Purchase Location

before énd aﬂe:r stored |n adry érea at r:c)omten'jperaturé,
Regular food for years

12/21/2017

04/25/2018

5 Weeks

No

Definitely related

-Yés

_ Info_rmation'
Animal Information: Ngme; ' BG
Type Of Species: Dog _ _
: Type Of Breed:_ Retriev_er - Golqen
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Number of Animals

| Healthcare Professional

Sender Infori’nation: ' N;lme:

; .Permission To Contact

Add ﬁional Dl::u:;u men:ts:

Gender:
Repréductivé Status:: _
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Nuniber of Animals'.
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_

_ Reacted:_ :
Owner Info_rmation:_

Female
Neutered
70 Pound
7 Years
Excellent

Information:

Add ressf

Reporter Wants to
Remain Anonymous:

Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Partles:_'

United States

Contact:

No

Yes

Email

Other

Email:

B6
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ICSR:

Type of Subi’nissicn':
Repcrt Version: '
Type Of Repcrt'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Anin‘ial Infornﬁation: .

Report Details - EON-359809

2052430
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Euent (a syrnptom',

-Voluntary

2018- 07—19 16:35: 58 EDT

_Yes

Phblem Descripfion:

L Date P_roblem _Started:_'

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

Product Name

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. Dlagnosed W|th endocard|05|s enlarged heart, heart fallure

05101)’2018
No

Worse!Decllnlnngeterloratlng '

 Blue Buffalo Life Protection Formula Healthy Welght Adult Chlcken & Brcwn Rlce

: Product Type::

Lot Number:_.

Package Type:
Package Size:

Pet Food

BAG
30 Pound

Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Uncpened'
Product:

Possess Opened

Prod uct:

Storage Conditions::'

Product Use

Information:

Man ufacturef
!Dlstrlbutor Information:

Purchase Locatlcn

Information: -

06/25/2018
1

No

Yes

sealed container | |
1 cup twice a day
07/17/2018

Description:

Last Exposure
Date:

T'ime Interval 1 Years

- between Product

Use and Adverse
E\_rent:

' Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or No

Products Given
to the Animal |

Probably related

. During This Time

Pe_riod £

Narne Petsmart !

B6

United States

Add fess

Name:

B6

Type Of Species:_
Type Of Breed:
Gender:

Dog
Mixed (Dog)
Female

Reproductive Status:

N eutered

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Weight:
Age:

Asseésment 6f Prior.
Health:_

Gi\._'en the Prod uct:_
Number of Animals

Owner Information:

Nurhber of Animals !

i Healthcare Professional.--

53 Pound
11 Years
Good

Reacted: '

Contact: Name: :

Information: sy
_ Phone
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Sender Information: ____N:amE'
Address B 6
United_ States _
Contact: Phone: | B6
Emaii
_ Permission To Contact Yes '
_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional chumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:

Type of Subrnissicn':
Repcrt Version: '
Type' Of Repcrt'
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Anin‘lal Inforl‘naticm: .

Report Details - EON-360521

2052783
Initial

FPSR FDA PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
-leuntary . : . : . : . : :
2018-07-26 15:41:51 EDT
Yes ' '

Problem Description:

,,,,,,,,,,,, had sudden heart failure (3rd degree blockage) and gota pacemaker put in.
I had been feeding her a grain-free dog food (Blue Buffalo, various flavors)

Date Problem Started 01!01!2018

Date of Recovery

02/01/2018

Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Outcome to Date

No

Stable

Blue Buffalo Freedom '

.................

Type of Specles ‘Dog
Type Of Breed: Weimaraner

Prod uct Name
: Product Type Pet Focd
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 50 Pound
Stcrage Conditions: In an a|r tight contalner
Product Use Descnptmn 'Dry dog food fed 2 meals per da:lr
WMIIANGE . e 0iiie 101/01/2013
Date:_ _ _
Last Exposure 01/15/2018
Date:' _
Tlme Interval 5 Years
- between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent: .
Adverse Event Yes
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use No
St_arted Again: _ _
Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
| to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
} Manufacturer
IDlstrlbutor Infcrmatlon _
Purchase Lccatlon Name various
Informatlon ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
Name: ' i B6 |

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Sender Information:

Gender: Female
Reprdd uctive Status: _Neuteréd
| Weight: 60 Pound
Age: 10 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Nuniber of Animals' 2
Gi\._'en the Prod uct:

Number of Animals' 1
Reacted:-

_ Owher Info_rmation::
- Healthcare Professional

Information:

Other Phoneé

Add r:ess:

B6

-Onited States

Typé of Referred veterinarian

Veterinarian:

Date First S_een: 01_!01!2018_
Permissionto Yes

- Release Records
to FDA:

. Name:

- B6

United_ States _

Contact: phone:

B6

dther Ph.one:
El_'nail:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:_
Addi’_tional chumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ICSR:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Owner:

Type:Of Subf’nission::

Report Submission Date:
Reporter is the Animal

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Report Details - EON-361132

2053113

Initial
FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a Symptom',
-leuntary . . .
2018-08-02 07:31:39 EDT
e : _ _

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

' Hewas on a gréin free dog food diet because | thought that was the healthiest

way to go after doing research. He was diagnosed with advanced DCM a couple

of months ago and is not doing very well. He's on 2 different types of heart
medication that is very expensive. But the worst part of all of this is that | feel | did
this to him and it's killing me.

 Date Problem Started:

Conéurrent 'Medical'
Problem::

Ohtcome to Datef

06/30/2018
No

WorsefDeclininngeteriérating '

----PMud---N-ame.

 Grain free dry dog food
Product Typef Pet Food .
_ Lot Nu mber:__
 Package Type: BAG
~ Package Size: 8 Pound
_Purcha_se Date:_ - 05/01 .-‘201 8
Nurr_lber Pur_chased:_ 1
Possess Unopened No
_ Product:
Possess Opened No
 Product
Storage Conditions: In a closed container
Product Use Description: Fed to him twice daily
Information: | st Exposure 06/30/2018
_ Date: _
Time Interval 6 Years
- between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Adverse Event No
Abate After
P_roduct Stop:' _
Product Use No
St_arted Again:_ _ _
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
Info_rmation

Aninial Infori‘nation: : . N:ame:

Gender: Male
Reprdd uctive Status: Intact
: .Weight:. 40 Pound
: Agef_11 Years

Asseésment 6f Prior Good
_ Health:_

Nurﬁber of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
: R_eacted:_ '
Owner Information:

. Healthcare Professional ' practice Name:
Information: : :

Typé of

Datg First S_een

i Permission to
Release Records

Contact;

Add fess:

Veterinarian:

to FDA;

B6

United States

Primary/regular veterinarian

: 06/30/2018
Yes

Sender Inforfnation: ' ] N:ame:

Add ress

- United States

Contact: Phone:: |
| ~ Emalil
Reborter Wants to. No .

Remain Anonymous:

'Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email |
Contact:_

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Addﬁional Dl::)cumen:ts:

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

Report Details - EON-361623

2053410
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a eyrnptom',
-Veluntary . . .
2018-08-07 20:18:55 EDT
e : _ _

Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. My boxer has IBD (Irritable Bowel Diseaée), she's been diagnosed with it several

years ago and has been on a variety of foods and due to her IBD I've hadtotry

different kinds of protein (beef, fish, etc..). Beginning of last year 2017 | came
across pet food with limited ingredients, the protein being Bison meat. At that time
| wasn't rezlly paying attention to any other ingredients (weather it's grain free or

not). The bison seemed to sit well with her |IBD. However, a few months late, early
summer of 2017 she developed exercise intolerance and difficulty breathing. At
first | attributed it to her getting older and the hot weather. However, in September

2017 | took her to see a vet and she was dlagnosed Wlth DCM and was in heart
B8 i

next recheck it was even better The vet attributed it to the ||kely Taunne
deficiency, since that is the only instance when DCM reverses itself. She asked

- me if my pet was on grain free food. At that time | didn't really understand how

thet was related, neither was she, but she advised me that there have been more
and more instances across the country, Sure enough, | got home and checked

- the bag and it is indeed a grain free diet that I've been feeding my dog since the

beginning of last year (the one with bison meat). The vet, and myself, now after
reading all the research, are pretty certain her heart disease was caused by
taurine deficiency which was brought on by feeding grain free diet.

_ Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:

Outcome to Date::' _
Canidae (Pet Food made by Pet People] Grain Free PURE Land lelted

Product Name

07/01/2017

07/18/2018

Yes

B6

Better!lmprovedeeoovermg

_ Ingredient Diet made with Fresh Bison, Adult

Product Typeﬁ

Lot Number:

~ UPC:

: Package Typeﬁ

: Packa.ge Sizer
Number Purchased:_

Possess Unopened

Product:

Pessess Dpened'
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Information:

Pet Fo_od

640461015801
BAG

24 Pound

1

‘No

Yes

Some of it was stored in a tupper\rvare type bin for pet food in a cahinet, and the
remalnder in the onglnal package,-’bag also in the cablnet

The pet was fed one cup ofthls food in the mornlng and one
cup in the evenlng

First Exposure 01/01/2017
Date:

T.ime Interval

Descrl ption:

5 Months '

- between Product

Use and Adverse

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Anirﬁal Inforination: :

_ E\_rent: _
Product Use No

 Stopped After the

Onset of the

Adyerse E\_rent:

Perceived Definitely related

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Man ufactu ref :
!Distribu_tor Info_rmalion:_

Purchase Location | Name':

Information:

Period:

Amazon.com

Address: United States

Name:

B6

Type Of Species:

: Type Of Breed::

_ Gender:
Reproductive Status:
' Weight:
 Age:

Dog
Boxer
Femal

Asseésment 6f Prior Good

Health:

Number of Animals 3
Gi\._'en the I_i'rod uct:

Number of Animals'- 1
Reacted:

_ Owher Information::
Healthcare Professional pract

(Germa n: Boxer)
e

Neuteréd
58 Pou_nd
9 Years

i#e Namé: i Bé ; .

Information: Bantact N:;zme:
"o B
_ Email:
Address: B 6
United States
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Sender Information: N:ame: B 6
e Addressf
United_ States _
Contact: : Ei'"ail BG
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
~ Contact:
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Additional Documents: e :
Attachment: . B6 1pdf
Description: Recheck summary by Cardiologist
Type: Record

Attachment: E B6 E2,pdf

Description: Recheck by Cardio2
Type: Record

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-361414

ICSR: 2053249
Type_Of Submission_: Initial
Report Version: FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1

Type Of Report: : Both
Reporting Type: Volu ntary

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Report Submission Date: 2018-08-05 20:44:20 EDT

 After bsing toId.by friends and réading on the internet that grain free/Gluten free
food was good for dogs, | switched over. After about 6 months, by dog developed

a "Hack'' (cough) that refused to get better. He also began to gain weight and
ballooned up to 75 Ibs from about 55 Ibs in that same period. By the time | got him
to the vet, he could barely walk and had become very bloated. The vet checked

him and his heart was extremely enlarged and they pulled 7 liters of fluid out of
his abdomen. They did blood tests and they came back that he had very low
taurine levels. They said he developed DCM which led to congestive heart failure.

Concurrent Medical

Outcome to Date

_ Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery:

Problern:

04/09/2018
08/05/2018

‘No

Betterflmproved!Reoovermg

Product Information: Product Name ' Pure Balance Wld & Free Graln Free Formula
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
' Package Typeﬁ BAG
Package Size: 24 Pound
Purchase Date: 11/01/2017
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Unopened' ‘No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storsge Conditions: In a sealed contalner
Product '-_’59 Descrlptlon 2 cups!day
Information:  pyrst Exposure |11/01/2017
Date:
Last Exposure 07/23/2018
Date:

T'ime Interval GMonths '

 between Product

Use and Adverse
Event:
Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Yés
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
St_arted Agam:

Perceived Probably related

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Aninial Infonﬁation: '

Sender Inforfnation: :

Add ifional Dbcu menfs:

. 'N:ame.

- Name:

: 'Permission To Contact

Mandfacturef_

. !Distribu_tor Information:_

Purchase Location

Information:

Products Given
to the Animal
- During This Time
Period:

Name: Walmart

Add fess:

B6

United Sta_tes

B6

Type of Species::
Type Of Breed:

. Gender:
Reprt::ductive: Status::
Weight:

Age:

Asseésment bf Prior'
Health:

Nurﬁber of Animals
_ Reacted:_'
Owner lnformation:_

i Healthcare Professional

Dog

.Shephérd Dog %Australian

Male
Neuteréd
59 Pound
7 Years

‘Excellent

Infon_'matior :

Add ress

Contactf

Reporter Wants to
Remain Anonymous:

_ _Sender:_
Preferred Method Of
_Contact: ]

Reported to Other
Parties:

‘No

United States

Email;

B6

Yes

Email

UnknoWn
Other

_-Manufa_cturer _

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-361453

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Yes

Problem Descripﬁon:

ICSR: 2053279

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Event (a Symptom',

2018-08-06 10:38:25 EDT |

reaction or disease associated with the nroduct) '

Has been cougning for last couole weeks. He is seeming.ly breatning hard without

any activity to induce it. He is lethargic, but that is part of his normal nature as an

older Labrador. Heard report on TV [NBC) 8/5/2018 indicating there is a concern
with grain free dog food and heart disease. Symptoms described included
lethargy, difficulty breathing, and coughing. We have been using grain free food

for about 5 yrs. Started due to the diabetes. Have used only two brands far the
duration, latest is from Members Mark (Sams club brand) Salmon and Pea has
been for the last three years or so. Previous brand was Exceed (\Walmart Store

Concurrent Medical

Pre Exlstmg Conditions

: Date Problem :Starl:ed:: ;

Problem:

brand), also Salmon and Pea, nearly identical ingredients to the Members Mark
product.

07/21/2018
Yes

B6

Outcome to Date:

Unknown

Product Information: Product Name:

Possess Unopened
Possess Opened

Storege Conditions
Product Use

Product:

Product:

Information:

Members Mark Wild Caught Salmon & F'ea Rempe Graln Free, No Wheat No

_ _  Soy, No Corn

~ Product Type:
Lot Number:

~ UPC:

' Package Typeﬁ
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased::'

Pet Food

078742248158
BAG '
30 Pound
06/23/2018

e

No

Yes

Before openmg, in garage After openlng in the house
Description: 2 cups 2x}day (every 12hrs due to thee_::_:-:,:
First Exposure .06/25/2018
Date:
Last Exposure 08/06/2018
Date:

T.ime Interval 4 \"ears

between Product

' Use and Adverse

Event:
Product Use No

' Stopped After the |

Onset of the
Aduerse E\_fent:
Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event.

O‘th‘er Foods or No
Products Given

Possibly related

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: ]
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

Name: Sams Club

Address: B 6
United States

________ B6 |

Dog

Retriever - Labrador

Male

Neutered

105 Pound

12 Years

Good

1

United States

Phone: i

Other Phone; B 6

Email;

Yes

Email

Other

20180805_172302 jpg
Members Mark Grain Free dog food ingredients
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

Animal Information: :

Report Details - EON-361556

2053381
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a eyrnptom',

Voluntary

2018-08-07 12:02:49 EDT |

Yes

Problem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

. My dog was dx with cougestive heart failure. She is now on medications and

dependent on the medication to live. She has been fed Grain Free dog food for. . .

. Date Problem .Starl:ed

Concurrent Medical
Problem

Outcome tO Date:

Product Name
_ Product Type:
Lot Number

Possess Unopened
Prod uct:

Possess Dpened
Product:

Storage Condltlons
Produc't Use

Information:

Manufacturer

i !Dlstnbutor Informauon

Purchase Locatlon

Information:

Type Of Specles:_

Type Of Breed:

Genderf
Reproductive Status:

Pregnancy Status:

Lactation Status:
Assessment of Prior
Health:_

Number of Animals
Gl\ren the Prod uct:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owher Informationﬁ '

| Neme : . E

the last 3 months
07,'05!2018
‘No

Worsef:DecIininga’Deteriorating

 Rachel Ray Grain Free
Pet Food

No
No

In bag |t came |n

Descnptnon Dog bowel was flled up in the rnornlng and pet ate on as
: -desired :
Perceived Def initely related

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Oth'er Food's or No

Products Given
to the Animal

. During This Time

Period :

Name:

Dachshund - Miniature
Female . .
Intact

Not Prégnant '

Not Iaciating '

- Good

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Healthcare Professional Practice Name: : B6 ;
Informatlon:” Contact ...N_ame: | . B 6
Phone:

Add fess: . B 6

Typé of -Prirnaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian: _
Date First Seen: 07/05/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Infori'nation: . N:ame: : : : . .
| Address: B 6

United_ States _

Contact: phone: | BG
i _ Emai

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:.

.Permission To Contact Yes

_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Email
~ Contact
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_
Addi’_cional Dpcumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-361576

ICSR: 2053385

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Event (a Syrnptom',
Reporting Type: Voluntary . . '

Report Submission Date 2018- 08—07 13:28: 37 EDT

Reporter is the Animal _Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

systolic fllnrhnn on orhn

 Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medlcal'
Problem:_ i

Outcome to Date:_

Product Informationr
_ Product Type:
Lot Number:_.

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storoge Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Man ufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Locatlon

ProductName ............................................. :'""Zl"gn'atu re lamb Zi an atur & Zate eﬁ ti Al Ea rthb o M sad wa aast

Informatlon: }

04,'27;'201 8
No

BetterflmprovedJ’Recovermg

Pet Food

No

No

_Alrtlght contalner

Fed daily for last 5 years
09/12/2013

Description:

First Exposure
Date: .

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

Name:: : BG

Anin'ral lnforrnation: '

Name:

B6

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:

: :G-ender::
Reproductive Status:
Assessment of Prior

Number of Anlmals

‘Dog
Retriever - Golden
Female .
Neutered

Good

Health:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Gi\fen the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

" Healthcare Proféssional"'pracﬁé;e Namé: ; ' B6 :
Information: : Conia ot e B 6
 Phone:
Add fess: B 6 .
Pérmissidn to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Inforh1ation: ' Niame:
--United_ States _ _ _
Contactﬁ Phorle;: : B6
El_'nail
Reporter Wants to No
L Remqin Anoqymous::_
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
 Contact:
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_'
Addi’_cional chumen_ts:
2
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Report Details - EON-361586
ICSR: 2053389
Type_ of Submission_: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date 2018-08-07 14:34:.01 EDT
Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner: _ _ _ _ _
Reported Problem: Problem Description:  When buylng dog food | was talked into a "healthier” graln-free brand | B6 |
. gained weight during the year she was eating grain-free, developed a persrstent .............
cough wheezing and excessive panting worsened over time. She was diagnosed
with an enlarged heart wrth flt,ud in her Iungs and will see a cardlologlst soon.
Date Problem Started: 07!25!2018
Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:
Pre Emstlng Conditions:/ B6
Outcome to Date:: _Stable _ _
Product Information: Product Name . ! Performatnm Ultra Semor
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Storage Conditions: Bag was on shelf in the pet store when i bought it and in an airtight pet food
container at home
Product Use Descrrptmn......_' ....................... E.ed...to..dog twice a dav
Information. First Exposure 08/02/2017
Date:
Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event: _
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
| Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information: _
Purchase Location Name: !
Information: i B 6
United States
Animal Information:  Name: | B
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Terrier - Rat
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Gender:
Repréductivé Status::
Weight:

Age:

Asse.;ssn'rent bf Prior:
Health:

_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:
' Healthcare Professional

Nuniber of Animals'.

Female
_Neuteréd
16 Pound
14 Years
‘Good |

B6

1 Practi@:e Namé:

Information: contact NG T
: Phc:lneé B 6
Addfess: - B 6
~United States _ _
Typé of Primaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 07/06/2018
Sender Information: Ng.me;
: Address:
United otates
Contact: Phoné: : ' '
|  Email BG
Reporter Wants to No '
Remain Anonymous:
~ Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
Add&ional Dn::cumen:ts: . .
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-361680

ICSR: 2053465
Type_Of Subrnission_: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date 2018- 08—08 15:00: 25 EDT
Reported Problem: Problem Description: ..CVIVI resubmitting PFR reported as RER EON-361676. No dates or animal
signalment provided. Was on grain free diet, Acana grain free, for over a year
prior to cardiac evaluation showing dilated cardiomyopathy. Whole blood level for
taurine was below critical level. Developed dilated cardiomyopathy while on the
diet, and died within 4 weeks of developing congestive heart failure despite
| Iedications and taurine.
Date Problem Started:| B6 |
Outcome to Date: Died Other
 Date of Death:! I CL—
Product Information: Product Name Acana Lamb and Apple
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number
Possess Unopened Unknown
Product:
Possess Opened Unknown
Product:
Product Use Product Use Unknown
Information: Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event .

Manufacturer Name Acana graln free LHAMPIUN PET I-UULJb UbA

/Distributor Information: Typé (s): Unknown

Address: B 6

U n ited States
Contact: Phone BG

Poséess On.e or .Yés
More Labels from
T_his Proc_l uct:

Purr;hase L.ocation.'
_ Information:
Anirnal Inforrnation: . | N:ame: :
Type Of Species: Dog
'Type Of Breed: Unknown
Gender Unknown
Reproductlve Status: Unknown
Number of Animals 1

Reacted.
Owner Informatlonf__ : Ovrner _\(és
Information
provided:
Confact: Nnme: E
e B 6
= Emali
Address: Unknown
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Unknown
io....B8 i
“Unknown
United States
 Healthcare Professional | Practi;:e Namt:a: : B6 P
Information: e Néme: ] ; - : :
_ Phone B 6
Emaili
Address:_ B 6
" United States
Typé of Referred veterinarian
\_Ieterina_rian: :
Sender Information: N:ame: : : : B6 :
Contact:; Emau; B6
Reporter Wants to No
_ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
_ Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other Unknown
_Parties:_-
Addi’_cional chumen_ts:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-361683

ICSR: 2053472

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Report' Adverse Event (a Syrnptom',
Reporting Type: -Voluntary . . '
Report Submission Date: 2018-08-08 15:52:15 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yés ' ' '

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

cardiomyopathy in otherwise healthy dogs. ...Our...dog.- 6 5 was almost 9 years old

and in perfect health. We had to put her down ori = “idue to congestive heart
failure from what the doggie ICU and our vet told (1§ was dilated cardiomyopathy
on xray. She began eating grain free dog food from Petco (Whole Earth Farms)

about 18 months before she died. The store had recommended we switch to a
grain free food as we had little white moths flying around in the house and they
explained that they could be from the grain in her dog food. She had no health

problems before she started with a cough and ended up in ICU for days but after
spending many $$% on her care over the coarse of a couple weeks her lungs
continued to fill up and we had to put her down or watch her continue to struggle

. Date Problem .Starl:ed:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outoome to Datef

tu bl vath‘Itwasheartbreakingandljustwantedtoreportherfoo.daﬂ.er I.read2 ............

_ articles on grain free dog food and dogs dying just incase it can be of any help.

02/08/2018

‘No

Died Euthanized

Date of Deatl _

B6

Product Information: product Name
Lot Number:_

Package Type:
Purchase Date:_

Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Dpened'

Storage Conditions:

Product Use.
Information:

Man ufactu rer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Location
Information:

Product Typer_

Product:

- Descrl ption:

_Whole Earth Farms graih free dog food

Pet Fo_od

BAG

03/01/2018

1

'-No

No

Stored |n our Iaundry room ina sealed bm

18_ r’nonths_

Product .Use No

- Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Percelved
Relatedness to
Aduerse E\_rent:

Other Foods or No
Products Given

Possibly related

FOUO- For Official Use Only

to the Animal
* During This Time
Period;
Name ; Pstco |
Address: | é 6 _________
1
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Anin‘ial Inforination: '

- Name;

Type Of Speciesf

Type OfBreed

Gender:_

Repréductivé Status:

Weight:
Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals'_
Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Dog

Spanie'l - French
Femalé .
Neuteréd

45 Pound

8 Years

Excellent

United States

Reacted:
Owher Infofmationf
Healthcare Professional Practi;;e Narm:a: B6
i Information: Contact N | :
: Ph-::me: B 6
Other Phone:
Address: B 6
United States _ _
Typé of Pﬁmaryfregular veferinariah
Veterinarian:
Permissionto Yes
. Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: ____N:ame:
. Addresa
United states _ _ _
Contact: phone: |
Other Phone B 6
' Email
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

Prodoct Informationﬁ

1 Product Name

Report Details - EON-361690

2053477
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a syrnptom',

Voluntary

2018-08-08 16:48:06 EDT |

Yes

Problem Description: |

reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '

him rrrnnh\.‘lactu:.l

B6

B
a n innocent muriar WOIM Decumimagnore; Rra?s at'
B6

Changed diet to Acana grain free diet and he began coughing which worsened

Date Problem Starl:ed

Concurrent MedIcaI
Problem:_ :

Outcome to Date:_

until he could not sleep. Veterinary at B6 i
P _— B6 said heart was widely dilated, huqe on
xray now.: B6 now on twice! B6

and expensive med for heart faillifé. To6K Rifi o cardiologist at!

i B6 ! Dr. B6

pressribed LB -
04/27/2018

No

Product Type:
Lot Number:
-
 Package Type:

Package Size:
.Purchase Datef

Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened'_
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:
Product Use

Information:

. between Product

Manofacturer

:_ACANA Hentage Grain Free Foods https llaca na com!usaiour—foodsr‘

101/30/2018

Stable

Pet Food

64992 50125
BAG
25 Pound

1
No

Yes

Stored in its bag until opened and then put in pet food contalner wrth air tlght lid.

Two cups fori
‘who is approx 11.4 Kg, served in AM then remainder in
bowls put in plastic bag and finished that evening on my
return from work.

First Exposure 01/30/2018
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

T'ime Interval

Descrl ptlon

08/08/2018

3 Months '

Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use
Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adyerse E\_rent:

No

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event;

Probably related

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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!Dlstrlbutor lnformatlon

Purchase Locatlon Name

Information: Add ress

B6

United States
Animal Information: Neme ! ! B6 ''''' , ! !
. Type of Spemes Dog
Type Of Breed: Whippet
: :(':‘vender: Male :
Reproductlve Status: Neutered
Welght 19.3 Kllogram '
Age: 13 Years '

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Anlmals 2
Gl\._'en the Prod uct._

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner lnformatlon
_ Healthcare Professional Practice Name: B6
Information: : :
Contact: Name: B 6
. Phone _
Address: B 6
Unlted States
Type of F'nmaryfregular vetermarlan
Veterlnarlan
Permlsslon to Yes
Release Records
' to FDA:
Practlce Name: | B6 :
Contact: Name . Notsure
Phone B6
Address: B 6
Unlted States
Type of anary/regular vetennanan
\_Ieterma_rlan _ _
Date First Seen' 05!06!2018_
_ Permissionto Yes
- Release Records
to FDA:
Practlne Name .............. : B6 : .................................................
Contﬂct N ame . B 6
_ Phene:
Address B 6
United Sta_tes
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Sender Information: | Niame:

Add ressﬁ

Preferred Method Of

Reported to Other

Addifional Dﬁcumenfs:

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 07/11/2018
Permissionto Yes

. Release Records

to FDA:

6

United_ States _

Contactf '

Reporter Wants to'
Remain Anonymous:

~ Permission To Contact
_Sender:_
Contact:_.

_Parties:_

Phoné:

B6

Email

‘No

Yes
Email

Other

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-361708
ICSR: 2053490
Type_Of Subrnission_: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date 2018-08-08 22:08:36 EDT
Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Reported Problem: Problem Description: | fed rny dog___B_ﬁ _____ the foods ACANA and ORIJEN I dld e)_(_tg_[t__s_l\_.r_'e_ research on
. these products and they were supposed to be the best Nowi BB !is2years
old and has an enlarged heart by 75%. She can devolp congéstivé hieart failure
within the year If these symptoms dont reverse. This grain free food is poisoning
our dogs. Im very upset & very scared to lose her. Shes apart of my family. | want
this stuff taken off the market immediately. Ive spent $1,845 to date in treating her
enlarged heart. 8he is from a blue blood line, top of the line Labrador retriever.
Shes the healthiest dog you could imagine, until now. PLEASE help others to
_ _ _ remove this from their diets before its too late.
Date Problem Started: 06!20!2018
Concurrent Medical ‘No
Problem:
Outcome to Date Stable
Product Information: Product Name ACANA grain free dog food
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number
Package Type BAG
~ Package Slze_ 18 Pou_nd
Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Product:
Storage Conditions: Sealed contalner
Product '-_'59 Descrlptlon Fed 2 tlmes per dav for 1 vear
infoimaticn. Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Perceived Defin itely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
Durlng This Time
: Perlod :
Manufacturer
~ [Distributor Information: _ _
Purchase Location Namer ' B6
_ _ Information: ’ )
Animal Information: MName: | ' B6
Type of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
Gender Female
Reproductlve Status: Intact _
Pregnancy Status._ Not Pregnant
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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L_actation Status:

Asseésment bf Prior

Nurﬁber of Animals

Weight:
Age:

Health:

Given the Product:

Not lactating
90 Pound
2 Months
Excellent

Number of Animals

Healthcare Professional

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Information:

Practil::e Namé: :

Contact: ..Na:'ame:

Phéne:

Add fess:

B6

Sender Information: _ N:ame: : : !

B6 |

Permission To Contact

Preferred Method Of

Addiﬁonal Dbcumenfs:

Add ress:

Contac‘tf F’h(;;ng,r L

Reborter Wants to._
Remain Anonymous:

Sender:

Contact:

United States '

Email:

B6

No
Yes

Phone.

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Report Details - EON-361816

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started 02!27!2018

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem

Outcome to Date: Died Other
Date of Death-

Product Informationr Product Name

: Product Type Pet Food
Lot Numbetr:
Package Type: BAG

ICSR: 2053548

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Report' Adverse Euent (a eyrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the oroduct) '
Reporting Type: -Voluntary . . ' ' ' ' ' '
Report Submission Date 2018- 08—10 11:10: 10 EDT

Reporter is the Animal _Yes

Vlctor Hero Graln Free Dog Food Sudden onset congestlve heart fallure-
passed away within weeks after starting care with a cardiologist .

Victor Hero Graln Free

Possess Unopened No
Prod uct

Possess Dpened ‘No
Product:

Product Use Description:
Information:

Storage Condltlons Stored i inan alrtlght pet food storage contalner '

Fed twice a day. 3 cups in the mornmg &3 cups in the

Product Use
Stopped After the

Adverse Event

Product Use

Perceived

Other Foods or

to the Animal
During This Time

Man ufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Looatlon Name

Information: Add ress

Neme | : 5 B6 E
TypeOfSpecles Dog

Anin'ral Inforn13tion: '

Onset of the |
Adverse E\_rent:

Abate After
Product Stop:
‘No
St_arted Again:

Relatedness to
Adverse E\_rent:

Products Given

Period: :

EVUIIIIIB

Yes

No

Definitely related

No

B6

Type Of Breed: Polntlng Dog - German Short-halred

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

Mzale
Neutered
57 Pound
3 Years
Excellent

Sender Infori’nation: ' N;lme:

Add ress

Information:

Reﬁorter Wants to

.Permission To Contact

Add ﬁional D-::cu men:ts:

Contact:

Remain Anonymous:

Sender:

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Reported to Other
_Parties:_-

United States
---Phoné:---------------- .................. B 6
Email _ _
‘No
Yes
Email

StorefPIace of Purchasé

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

PMuct Name:

Report Details - EON-361903

2053581
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a Symptom',

Voluntary

2018-08-11 16:01:25 EDT |

Yes

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

_ Date Problem Started:

Concurrent 'Medical'
Problem:

Oj.ltcome to Date::'

Product Typef
Lot Number:
=
_ Package Type:
_ Package Size:
Purchase Date:

Nurﬁber Pur:chased::

Possess Unbpened :
Product:

Pbssess Opened
Product:

Storﬁge Conditions:

for a follow up to see how the medication is helping on Monday August 13 2018.

The med had sl_owed his panting but he _has developed a_cough ir_1 the mo_mings, _

04/01/2018
No

UnknoWn

' Membérs MarkiWﬂd Ca:ugh1 Salh’non & Fea Recipe Grain: Free Fdod For Dogs
Pet Food

7874224815
BAG

30 Pound

12/01/2016
1

‘No

Yes

Either in the bag with ziplock closed or in a plasti'c dog food container | would

dump it into.

Product Use ....D.escri.ptio.n.: ....... L B.éen...fe.edihg...ab.;:auf...fl....1.l2...y.éa[5..2..cﬁp.s...r.no.[ﬁin.g..an.d.2...cups.....:....

Information:

evening.

First Exposure 12/02/2016

Date:
Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product

07/31/2018

1 Years

Use and Adverse

E\_rent: }

Product Use
Stopped After the |

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Yés

Adﬁerse Eirent _Nd
Abate After
Product Stop:
Product Use
St_arted Again:
Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse E\_.rent:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal

No

Prbbably related

No

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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During This Time

Pe_riod:
Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:
' Purchase Location Name£ 'Séms Cluﬁ
Information: . Ardiess) B 6
United States
Animal Information: N:ame: B6 : :
' Type of Species:_ Dog
'Type Of Breed: Retriever - Cheéapeaké Bay
. Genderf Male . . .
Reprdd uctive Status: Neutered
. 'Weight:' 98 Pound
Age: 8 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
_ Health:
Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: .
i I-.Iealthca.re Profe.ssional. ”Practiig.':e Namé: i B6 :
Information: : Conia ot Néme: ;
: Phéne B 6
Addfess:' ' B 6
U|_'||ted Sta_tes _ _
Typé of Pﬁmaryfregular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 04/01/2018
Permissionto Yes '
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information:  Name-
. Addressf
--United_ States _
Contact: pPhone: .
 Email: B 6
.Permiss.ion To Contact. Yes .
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reborbed to Other None
Parties:
Addifional D-::;cumen:ts: ' '
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-362358
ICSR: 2053769
Type_Of Submission_: Ini_tial _ _
Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Product Problem (an observed or detected product issue or defect that has the potential to cause harm)
Reporting Type: _ Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date: 2018-08-15 14:44:18 EDT
Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner: - S I
Reported Problem: Problem Description: My 25 mo- 2 yr old German Shepherd Dropped dead 4 wks ago. We had an
. Autopsy his left ventricle 3 times size of rt. also some liver enlargement
Cardiomyopthy ! Choose not to have labs drawn because of added cost. Cannot
tell you how devastating this is My heart is broken. The breeder has offered to
replace with new puppy. So | was doing some research on puppy food a Vet had
told me that Lg Breed food best. So was looking @ purchase of food When | told
sales person | wanted Lg Breed Grain free puppy. She told me about Dogs dieing
from heart issues that had been on Grain free food. My first knowledge of this My
G5 was on Grain Free most of his life. So | thought | should report this to you .
And also ask what has been proven? My Labradoodle is on Grain free . Both have
been on Merrick Grain free Beef and Duck and Buffalo ? Did | kill my beautiful boy
thmklngIWaSgIVII'IghllTl‘thEbESthUdUmthemapleaseadwsemlflam .......................................
_ _ _ _ reporting to wrang place or where else | should send this info?
Date Problem Started: 07/18/2018
Product Information: PMud Name: Merrick Grain Free Reail Texas Beed SWeet potétoRecipé Adult
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:
UPC: 22808 38344
_ Package Type:_-BAG _
Package Size: 25 Pound
Purchase Date: 05/15/2018
Number Purchased: 1
Possess Unopened Yes
_ Product:
Possess Opened Yes
Product:
Product Use
Information:
Manufacturer
~ [Distributor Information:
Purchase Location Name: Chew.Com
Information: : e :
Address: United States
Animal Information: N:ame: : : :
: Owher Info:rmation::_
Healthcare Professional
Information:
Sender Information: Name: ! '
Address:
United States _ _ _
Contact: Phone: | BG
i _ Email:
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
Addifional D-::ocumen:ts: ' '

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-362368

ICSR:

Type:Of Subrnission::

Report Version:
Type Of Report'
Reporting Type:

2053777
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
-Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2018- 08—15 16:08: 43 EDT

Reported Problem:

Prodhct Informationr

Anin'lal Inforrnation: :

..Problem Descrlptlon. dlagnosed with congeshve hearl fallure |n april of2016 Had been ona graln free :
d|et since 2012 because of allergies. he is currently on a grain free food, takes

and fish oil capsules. Now with this

recent article released he has been started on Card|oStrength capsules.

_ Date P_roblem _Started._ 04,'28!2_016

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem

Pre E)ustmg Condltlons ; B6

?no medications given theugh,

Outcome to Date Stable

Product Name callfornla natural vemson now wellness S|mple turkey

Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
~ Package Slze_ 25 Pou:nd

Possess Unopened Yes
Product:

Possess Opened Yes
Prod uct

Storage Condltlons before- in bag on a shelf after openlng |n a sealed food contalner

Product Use an ption:

Information: First Exposure

Date:

Last Exposure
Date:
Tlme Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event: }

Product Use

Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_fent:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
Durlng This Time
] Perlod:'

Man ufactu rer

~ IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location Name£
Information: :

Neme: . B6
Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: American Pit Bull Terrier

ﬁne Cup tw“}e d.a"y fof year:s ..............................................................................................

Probably related

! United States

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
Attachment: i_

United States

Phone:

No

Yes

Email

None

Other

Email:

B6

Description: | don't have an attachment. So here is a picture ofi B6 E
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

Report Details - EON-362795

2053917
Initial

FPSR. FDA PETF. V V1

Both

-Voluntary

2018- 08—19 18:43: 44 EDT

_Yes

Pbblem Descripﬁon:

be a very healthy dog. | will also notify our vet as to my thoughts and get his
opinion on if it could have been the cause of her death.

_ Date P_roblem _Starl:ed BG

Concurrent Medical No

Problem
Outcome to Date Died Euthanlzed

Date of Death' BG __________ ;

Product Name Taste ofthe Wlld dog food
Product Type Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Possess Unopened No

Prod uct_.
Possess Dpened No
Prod uct: _ _
Storage Conditions: In an airtight tote, _ _ _ _
Product Use Description: Approximately 2 cups per day
Infermation: Time Interval ‘8 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
_ E\_rent: -
Product Use No
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:
Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adyerse E\_fent: _
Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
Durmg This Time
: Perlod
Manufacturer
!Dlstrlbutor Informahon
Purchase Locatlon Name
Information: : :
Address

U|_'||ted Sta_tes

FOUO- For Official Use Only

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018638




Animal Information:

N_ame:

Type of Species:_
Type Of Breed:

_ Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

 Age:

Asseésment 6f Prior

Health:

Nuniber of Animals“
Gi\._'en the I_’rod uct:

Number of Animals'.
Reacted:

Owner Informatlonﬁ
' Healthcare Professional

BG L_abradoo_dle

Dog

Mixed (Dog)
Female
Neutered
100 Pound
10 Years
Excellént

Practlce Name: i B6 :
Information: Contact: Name : :
Phdne:i B 6
Other Phdneii
Address . B 6
Unlted States
Type of Prlrnary:‘regular veterlnarlan
Veterlnarlan
Date = Seen _6 ............
Sender Information: Name: !
. Address: B 6
Unlted States
Contact: Phone- '
Other Phone B 6
Emal
.Permiss.ion To Contac't. Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:
Reported to Other. None .
Parties:
Addiﬁonal D@cumen:ts: ' '
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

Prodl.lct Informationi

Report Details - EON-362796

2053918
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom,
-Voluntary

2018- 08—19 19:04: 35 EDT

_Yes

Problem Descriplion:

reaction or disease associated with the nroduct) '

medications for her final months of life. She passed away ‘She was

healthy the majority of her life up to the last year when she slipped a disc, had a
couple UTls, then developed CHF. She had eaten Fromms grain free food most
of her life. After hearing the potential link between grain free foods and CHFE, |

looked at her label and peas and potatoes were indeed listed as main ingredients.
| am already so grief stricken over her death and now | am tormented by the fact
that | may have been feeding her heart disease. | am angry that | cannot trust

people who should be more knowledgeable than myself in these areas. Frommis
not a cheap food and | felt | was feeding a quality food to my sweet pup. My other
shih tzu is now 8 and a slight heart murmur was recently detected. Please keep

- us informed of the outcomes of these findings. | would also like someone to be

accountable for this. | do a lot of research on my own but | cannot be an expert in
every area and rely on people who claim to be for my health and the health of my

_ pets.

Date Problem Starl:ed

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem

Outcome to Date:

. 03/15/2018
No

Died Naturally

Date of Death‘

B6

Product Name,

_ Product Type:

Lot Number:

Package Type:
Package Size:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Dpened'_

_ Product:
Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Mannfacturer

..Eromm Grain Free Beet i nhata

Pet Food

BAG
12 Pou_nd

‘No

No

Stored |n kltchen cupboard where other food |tems are stored

Descrlptlon Half cup in the mommg, half cup in the evemng with canned

food

First Exposure 06/01/2004

Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Tlme Interval
between Product

03/15/2018

10' Years '

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

!_Distribu_tor lnformaﬁon:

Purchase Location._
Information:

B6

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:

. Genderf
Repréductivé Status:
' Weight:
Age:

Asseésment bf Prior'
_ Health:_'

Nurﬁber of Animals

Reacted:

Dog
Shih Tzu

‘Female

Neuteréd
14 Pound
14 Years
Good

2

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional Practi;:e Namé; B6
it Information: : . e e
Contact: N_amE: . BG
Phone:
Permissionto Yes '
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Infori'nation: ' N:ame:
Address: B 6
United_ States _
Contacti_ Phone: | B 6
Email:
Reporter Wants to No '
~ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
_ Sender: _
Preferred Method Of Email
~ Contact:
Reported to Other None
_Parties:_
Addifional D-:::cumen:ts: ' '
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

Report Details - EON-363453

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Voluntary

Yes

2054237
Initial

Adverse Event (a symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

2018-08-26 22:56:29 EDT |

v

Problem Description: :___B_‘_i ______ ;was an 8 year old ch|huahua in excellent health. He had been on a diet of
Kibbles and Bits Bistro mix for about a year. Suddenly about 2 weeks before his.
death he had been acting lethargic and not himself. He developed a cough as
well. We immediately got him to the veterinarian for diagnosis and treatment. The
vet thought he may have Valley fever and did a tiger test and started him on meds
| right away. Several days later the tiger came back negative for valley fever

Date Problem Starl:ed 06/07/2018

Concurrent Medlcal No
Problem:

Outc:ome to Date Died Other
Date of Death |

Product Name
_ Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number
Package Type BAG
Package Size: 50 Pound
Number Purchased: 1

Possess Unopened No
Prod uct

Possess Opened No
Product:

Product Information:

Product Use Description:

K|bbles and Brts Chefs Chcnce B|stro AND Homestyle

Storage Conditions: In bag |n5|de alr tlght contalner

Dog was fed small bowl tW|ce da|ly

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

Started Again:'

Relatedness to
Adverse E\_rent:

Period:

05/03/2017

Yes

Not Applicable

No

Deﬁn‘rtely related

No

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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!_Distribu_tor lnformaﬁon:

Purchase Location Name: Walmart
wermaton: " el B6 |
U|_'|ited Sta_tes
Aniﬁal Infonﬁation: : N:ame: E““é-s- ------- E : ]
' Type of Species;_a.c‘;c_‘; ............ ]
_Type Of Breed: Chihuahua
Gender:_ Male

Repréductivé Status: Intact
Weight: 11 Pound

: ~ Age: 8 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
_ _ Health:_
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
_ Owner Information: _ _ .
Healthcare Professional practice Name: B6 P
Information: — Néme B 6
Phqne
Address: B 6
"'Ul_'lited Sta_tes
Datg First S_een: 06_)’07!2018_
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
1 to FDA:'
Sender Inforfnation: : N:ame:
' Address
United States
Contact: : Ef"a" BG
Reporter Wants to No
~ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
: _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Address
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-363580

ICSR: 2054348

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Repurt' : Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Reporting Type: . -leuntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '

Report Submission Date 2018- 08—28 13:47: 37 EDT

Reported Problem: ..Problem Descrlptlon. D|agnosed w|th congesﬂve heart failure secondary to dllated cardmmyopathy and: _

has been fed California Natural kangaroo and lentil diet. Normal taurine levels in
whole blood and plasma

Date Problem Started 08!07.-‘2018

Concurrent Medlcal Yes
Problem:

Pre E}ustlng Condltlons : B6 land this was the reason that his owner, a
veterinarian, was feeding the kangaroo and lentil dief. He had been a previously
vigorous healthy dog, but was diagnosed witt! B6 {about 6 months
‘ago and has had progressive stridor over that time. He was diagnosed with
biventricular congestive heart failure one week prior to presentation to my clinic
and had been treated with B6 iprior to my
‘evaluation.

Outcome to Date Betterflmproved;‘Reoovermg

Product Information: Product Name California Natural L|m|ted Ingredlent Dlet Kangaroo and red Ientll
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG

Possess Unopened Yes
Product:.

Possess Opened Yes
Product:

Product Use
Informatlon

Man ufac‘tu rer
!_Distribu_tor Info_rmailon._

Purchase Location
lnformation:_

Animal Information: | N;ame: : i B6 E
. Type Of Species:: Dog _
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
Gender: Male
Reproductlve Status: Neutered
Weight: 354 Kilogram
Agef 11 Years '
Assessment of Prior Good

Health:
Number of Anlmals' 1
Reacted:
Owner Informatlonﬁ : Ovn:rner Yes
Information
provided:
Confact: N éme: .
~ Phone B 6
 Email
Address:
B6
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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B6

“United States

Healthcare Professional Practiq::e Namé:
Information: .

B6

Co ntac'l:: N a me:

. Phéne
Other Phone
Email

B6

Add fess:

B6

"United States

B6

: PractiQeName: ............. J!
Contact: N a me:

_ Phc:me:
Other Phone:
Email:

a6

Address:

B6

\_Ieterina_rian: _ _
Date First S_een: 08_!07,-'2018_

Permissionto Yes
. Release Records
to FDA:

United States

Typé of Primarylregular veterinarian

Practiée Namé:

B6

Co ntﬂCt: Name:

_ Phc:me:
 Other Phone: :

B6

Add fess

B6

\{eterina_rian: _ _
Date First S_een: '08_.-‘07.-‘2018

Permissionto Yes
. Release Records
to FDA:

United States
Type of Referred veterinarian

Sender Inforf’nation: : N:ame:

Add ressﬁ

United States

Contact: phone:
cher Ph_oneg
Emaif

B6

.Permiss.ion To .Contact. Yes

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email

Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: cardio0034.pdf

Description: Initial echocardiogram report from 8/16/18
Type: Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-018646



ICSR:

Type of Subrnission':
Report Version: '
Type' Of Report'
Reporting Type:

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem

Product Information:

Report Details - EON-363900

2054498
Initial

FPSR FDA PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom,

Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2018- 08—30 17:00: 55 EDT
Yes

Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

' Redbone started coughing and would not sleep. Started throwing.up. Took her to

vet and they noticed she had an enlarged heart. They put her on a numberof . .

medications. Two weeks later she was coughing so bad over night we took her to
the emergency vet. That next day we had to put her down. Boston terrier was
originally on non-grain free diet for 10 years. We switched her to grain free the

last two years. She did not have any issues prior to feeding her grain free food.
She began losing weight and her heart was enlarged as well. She began throwing
up and coughing. Her and the redbone both had DCMand passed away from that.

I have asked my vet if the grain free food could have led fo this as there was no
history in etther of the dogs bloodlines that had history of DCM. The vet said no.
This is very scary as consumers are still feeding their animals grain free food and

. Date Problem .Started
Concurrent Medical

it is not being researweu
07!09/201 7
‘No

Problem:

Outcome to Datef

Date of Death

Died Euthanlzed

Product Name

Product Type::'

Earthborne coastal catch grain free dry dog 1ood
Pet Food

Lot Number:-

Package Type::
_ Package Size:
_Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened

BAG
28 Pound
08/01/2016
No

Product:

Possess Opened

No

Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use

Kept in orlglnal bag |n5|de home Tempature of 76 degrees

Descnptmn Dry food kept in orlglnal bag and glven with measurlng cup '

Information:

First Exposure 08/04/2016

Date:
B6

Last Exposure:
1Years

Date.

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
Information: ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Animal Information: Name: : i B6 (Boston terrier 12yo)

Type of SpeciesﬁiDog
.Type Of Breed: Coonhound - Redbone
. Genderf Female ' '
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 50 Pound
Age: 2 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Nurﬁber of A'nimals'.2
Gi\-_'en the Prod uct:_

Number of Animals 2
Reacted:_-

Owner Information:

. Healthcare Professional ' Confact:__N;me;
Information: -

Phéne

it Pérmissidn to _Yés
Release Records
to FDA:

Sender Information: T 5 i B6 :

Address: (nited States

Contact: phone: ' B 6
i : Email:

Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:

.Permission To Contact Yes

_ _Sender:_ _
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other Other
Parties:
Addifional Ddcumenfs: ' '
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

Anirrtal Inforrnation: .

Report Details - EON-363924

2054503
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a syrnptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Voluntary

2018-08-30 21:34:04 EDT |

Yes

Problem Description:  Fed hirn Califor.nia Natu.rals Kan.garoo ahd Red Lentils wﬁich has.since been

cardiomypathy at age 8 VWhen he reached a point that he couldn‘t breathe any
mare we euthanlzed hlm to relleve his suffenng

Date Problern Started 08,'01!2014

Concu rrent Medlcal Yes
Problem

Pre Exlstlng Condltlons Allegy medications and antl anmety medlcatlons
Outcome to Date: Dled Euthanlzed

Product Name _ Callforma Naturals Graln Free Red Lentlls and Kangaroo
Product Type Pet Food
Lot Number
Purchase Date 06101!2014

Possess Unopened No
Product:
Possess Opened No
Prod uct:

Storage Cond|t|ons Stored |n alrtlght contalner

Produc.t Use Déscﬂpﬂéh ................................. Dry dOg fUOd a5 d“.ected tWICE a day

EeEer Aol Product Use No
Stopped After the
| Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Manl.rfacturer

!Dlstrlbutor Informatlon

Purchase Locatlon
Informatlon: :

B6
Dog
Shih Tzu
Male
Neutered
15 Pound
8 Years
Fair

Neme:

Type Of Species:'

. Type Of Breed:

: Gender
Reproductlve Status:
Welght

Age

Assessment of Prior
Health:_

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:_

Owner Irrformatlon:_ '
Healthcare Professional

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Information: Practi;:e Namg:
Contact: Name:

B6

Typé of Primary!regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Permissionto Yes
. Release Records

to FDA:

Sender Inforhation: ' N:ame:

B6

Contact:”
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

Type:Of Submission::

Product Informationﬁ

Animal Information: . Name:

Report Details - EON-364300

2054624
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a eyrnptom',
Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2018- 09—05 09:13: 24 EDT

Reporter is the Animal _Yes

Problem Description:

 Over the last 9 years, our dog's health and energy level declined. She began to

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

pant often, even when not exercising, she has lost significant weight (20 percent

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medlcal
Problem:

Outcome to Date

Product Name

Product Type
Lot Nu mber:
Package Type:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened'
Product:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacturer'

f‘_Distributor Information:

Purchase L.ocation._

Yes

of body weight) over the last 3 years. She is lethargic, lost appetite. Her vet has
suggested that she has heart d|sease but we have not done the testmg

01!01!2015
No

Worser‘Decllnlnngeterloratlng

 Kirkland Natures Domalne Salmon and Sweet Potato dog focd
Pet Food

‘BAG
Yes

Deecrtption: -Dog has been fed mis food;since age 2
Time Interval 10 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
: Event: _
Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Information:

B6

Type of Species:_'

Type Of Breed:

Gender:

Reproductlve Status::
Weight:
Age:

Asseésment of Prior'
Health:

Number of Animals.
Given the Product:

33 Pound

Dog

Coonhaund - Redbone '
Female ' '
Neutered

15 Yea_rs
Excellent

Number of Animals
Reacted:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Owner Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

i Healthcare Professional Conitact: T
Information: Nene B6
_ Phqm
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: ST ' E B6 ;
| | Contact: Phone: | .
. Email] BG
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

Report Details - EON-364337

ICSR: 2054649

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type'Of Report' Adverse Event (a Symptom', reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '
Reporting Type: -Voluntary . . . ' ' ' ' ' '
Report Submission Date: 2018-09-05 14:28:42 EDT

Reporter is the Animal _Yés ' ' '

. Dog was eating a grain free diet. The dog rushed to the émergenoy room after 2
vomiting episodes and lethargy. Dog was in ventricular tachycardia and had to be
kept 2 nlghts and cardlologlst performed Echo plus treated for pleural effu5|on

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Product Infofmationé

. Date Problem .Starl:ed:.

Concurrent Medical

Problem:_
Outcome to Date:

Product Name

_ Product Type::_
Lot Number:

UPC:

. Package Typef

' Packa'ge SIze:"
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

No
Product:

Storage Condltlons::

Product Use |
Information:

Poséess Unopened

Manufacturer Name£

09[02!201 8

‘No

Stable

' Authorlty Gram Free

Pet Food

Lot Number TL1
Explratlon Date 02!02.-’201 9

73725753557

BAG

15 Pound

08/16/2018

1

pouch has Z|plock top, food was sealed each tlme to ensure freshness

Desc r| PtIOI'I

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:-

Product Use

08/20/2018
09/02/2018

13 Days

Yés

Stopped After the

Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event
Abate After |
Product Stop:
Product Use
Started Again:
Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

. Period:

No

No

Definitely related

Yes

AUthor‘rty Pet Food'Compaoy

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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IDistributor Information: Type(s): Distributor
Address: 19601 N. 27th Ave
Phoenix
Arizona
85027
United States
Contact:  Pphone: 18005855249
Web www.petsmart.com/authority
_ Addn_ass:
Possess One or Yes
More Labels from
T_his Proc_luct: _ _
Purchase Location | Namef ' PétSmart '

Information: Add r:ess:

B6

Anirﬁal Inforfnation: :

B6

: Néme:

United Sta_tes

Type of Species: Dog
'Type Of Breedﬁ Hound'(unspec'iﬂed)
: :Gender::'MaIe '
Reproductive Status: Neutered
. .Weight:.-27‘6 Ki.logram .
. Agef 6 Years .

Asseésment bf Prior Excellent
Health:

Nurﬁber of Animals 1
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
_ Reacted:_
Owner Information:_

1t Healthcare Professional Pract“:;e Namé: ; ' Bs ' i
Information: Co nta i Name ''''''''' ;
: Phdne:- B 6
Email:
Addl;ess B 6
United States _
Type of Referred veterinarian
\_Jeterina_rian: - _
Date First Seen: 09/04/2018
| Permission to _Yés '
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Inforfnation:. ' N;me:
. Address
United States
Contact: phone: : BG
; = Ewl
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents:

Attachment: B6 -185401-1 (1).pdf
Description: Medical record of adverse event fori B6 ‘gthe dog

Type: Multiple Document Types

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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Report Details - EON-365105

ICSR: 2054889

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: ~ FPSRFDAPETF.V.V1
Type' Of Repbrt'

Reporting Type: -Voluntary

Report Submission Date 2018- 09—12 19:22: 46 EDT
Reporter is the Animal _Yes

Owner

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Product Problern (an observed or detected product issue or defec:t that has the potentlal to cause harm)

| switched from.feeding Eukanuba Iarge.breed pappy food to Taste of the Wild

Pacific Stream (TOTWRPS) exclusively for past several yearstoallofmy 10

Labradors. Two of my labs both 1 year of age have only been
fea TOTWPS. Last month-
pack at 3:30 in the morning to poop, trotted back to bed. By 7Am she was dead.

She had been completely normal prior to this. Necropsy report showed cupping of
mitral and tricuspid valve but no cardiac myopathy. Cause of death was

' Date Problem 'Starl:ed

Product Information: Produet Name

Product Type

Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Animal Information: Name

Lot Number:

: Package Type::
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Nurrtber Pur:chased::

Prod uct:_

Product:

Product Use
Informatlon: ]

Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:

Purchase Location
Info_rrnation:_

Owner Informatlon::
Healthcare Professional

08/1 7.-‘201 8

Taste of the Wld Pacmc Stream
Pet Food

PACKAGE

30 Pound
08/03/2018
12

No

‘No

Information:
Sender Information: Name: : '
Contact: Phone: BG
i Email: '
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permlsswn To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:_
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Reported to Other Other

Parties:
Additional Documents: e
Attachment: @ Ecroies
Descriptioﬂl_ _______________ Echo

Type: Echocard iogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-365518

ICSR: 2054927

Type Of Submission:  Initial

Report Version:  FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type'Of Repbrt: Adverse Event (a Symptom',

Reporting Type: _ Voluntary _ _
Report Submission Date: 2018-09-14 11:28:58 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

reaction or disease associated with the broduct) '

Recei\ring graih free diet (Naturél Balanée primafily with Wellness treats, Mother :

Hubbard treats, V% rice cake with peanut butter, turkey slice). Had low taurine

levels (whole blood;’ Bs"; critical <150), now being supplemented.
Echocardiograom ori9713/18: within normal limits (performed 2 weeks after

: Date Froblem :Started::

Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Qutcome to Date:

Product Information: ' P;'oduct Name: : '

 Product Type:

Product Use
Information:

Man ufacturef
[Distributor Information:

Information:

Lot Number:

Purchase Location

starting taurine supplementation).
08/22/2018

‘No

Stable

. Natu rai Balanoé

Pet Food

Anirhal Infonhation: ' __Njame:

B6

Type of Species::
Type Of Breed:
Gender:

Weight:

_ . e
Assessment of Prior
_ Health:

Given the Product:

Repréductivé Status::'

Number of Animals

‘Dog

Retrievér - Golden
Female .
Neutered

32 Kilogram

7 Years

Good

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Ov;fner NS
Information
~ provided: _ _ _
 Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name: B6
Information: : Conﬁ ot Ni:ame: : ' :
' Phdne
- B6
 Email
Addfess: B 6
United States
Sender Information: 'N:ame: : : : B6 ' : .
. . Address: : : -
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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B6

United_ States _

Contact: Phone:

B6

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Other Ph'one:
Email:
'Permiséion To 'Contact' Yes '
_ _Sender:_. _
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

Anirrral Infonﬁation: .

Report Details - EON-366031

2055104
Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Adverse Event (a symptom,
-Voluntary

2018- 09—19 10:46: 42 EDT

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
.Purchase Date£
Number Purchasedf-

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened'
Prod uct:

Storege Conditions::

Product Use

Information:

Man ufactu rer :

!Dlstrlbutor Informsrllon
Purchase Locatlon

Neme
Type of Specles
Type Of Breed:

their food
07/30/2018

‘No

Betterflmproved,-‘Recovenng

Pet Food

BAG

30 Pound
06/04/2018
e

No

‘No

. Natural Balance Sweet Potato and Venlson

Inside and cllpped shut

| Descrlptlon

3,-'4 cup AM and PM

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

Info_rmatlon._

B6

Dog _
Retriever - Golden

08/20/2018

'Yes

Uﬁknown .

No

Probably related

Yés

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
' 'Weight:' 72 Pou'nd
' Ageﬁ 11 Years

i Healthcare Professional'____pracﬁ;:e...mamé: .............

Assessment of Prior Excellent
_ Health:_

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owher lnfoi'mationﬁ

B6

Information: Contact TG
o BB
Other Phone:
Address: B E
'Umted Sta_tes _ _
Type of Primary/regular veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
_ to FDA:
Practice Name: : B6 :
Contact: Name: | |
e BO
O’_ther Phn:_m
Address:i ' 6
onited States™ -
Type of Referred veterinarian
\Ileterinalrian:_ _
Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: N:ame:
Address
United_ States _
Contact: Phone:: :
| Other Ph_oneé B 6
Email;
Reporter Wants to No
_ Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
: Contact:_. _
Reported to Other Other
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Add ﬁional D@cu men:ts:

_Parties:_
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